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INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
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RN o 1 thought you would de interested in knowing that ¥
*ﬁanson of Knoxville, Teanessee hag advised she recalls Bemington as & fellow ", ., "
A metiber of the Communist Party.in Knoxville during a period in approximately -’
- 1936=37. -Information previously furnished by Mrs. Benson vas set forth AN
'ﬂport cf Spocial mnt Jchn A. Parkor datod llq 8 1950, .at" !noxruh.

A X .- ) “-‘.‘,., MRS | 4'.,-»'.,1-"""}‘ ,-ft.rl', : & 5
n, .ttonoy tor Iu Mm Ba-ingtonﬁ:‘mé’uu‘io
Belingnn desire: to cooperato #one lmndrod por“oont rstrn&ht

E

e Investifauve raports In this
: promptly upon ucotpt by thia Dnrean.
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‘ ‘ R . ““CIVEL SIRYVCE COM MITSION™
Uurrzn STATES CiviL SERVICE CommI N | W YOUR RORLY acrTe o
"WASHINGTON 25, D. C. » FILE :
. . ) B llbnﬂlﬂ'jim;nvu
. A CONFIDENTIAL - | L
Dste: July 7, 1950 . o - \ St
" To: Honorable J. Edgar Hoover ' ' ' V-

Director, Federsl Bureau of Investigatzo

Washington 25, D. C. . % p L ’%
From: Seth W. Richardson. ) : . ﬁfj-/ 7.22 é/(/*

Chairman, Loyslty Régiew Board
, U.8. Civil Service ission .
LI . ' . . .

. . ( . . X sy -
Subject; _ - iiliam ¥alter Remington S o Lol (1ommn 17,

C e LR S

Dir Ex Program Staff

Dept of Commerce - Int Trade

Waghir}gtog, D. C. 2

In. a&ordan& with your request, there is shown below the disposx-
"tion made of tbe case h.f the éﬁptioned individual, who was investigated by
your Bureau un&}r theqprov isiéﬁs ~of Executive Order 9835:

This dispoaiti% refe;\ to loyalty only and has no reference to actions on
other questmne: of su'rt.'abilitﬂor security which may enter into a case.

Employee or'ippo intee :

Eligible on loyalty ..~ , - R
- " Ineligible ‘and dismissed on loyalty. '

Resjgned or otherwise seperated from Federal service
prior to decision on loyalty :

Lo~

Applicant:

Eligible on loyalty

Ineligible and denied employment on loyalty

‘Withdrew from consideration prior to decision on loyalty
Remarké:' : ‘ : ; . £ / v /
- S X‘L )& I\QL‘ x.m,m.ul.u S
- e 3 AUGiI10.1850 - e

Note:: Any question or comment on this cese from either the Attorney Genera.tll "
or th¢ Federal Bureau of Investigation must reach_the Loyalty Review Board * '
withi® 30 daye from the date of this notice. OQtherwise, final notice of ‘the

dispoeitiopeef the cese will go forward to the emgloying Agency or the *approi:..;.;'«’

priateRegdional Board.

54 SEP 261950

aa
lovlnod Jnno 1949

USCSC==WASHINGTON O C




Aasistant Attorney General
-James M. lchnemey, crimingl Diviu.on :°
"Director, PBI . o

‘:'..'

Department of Commerce . ST
LOYALTY OF GOVER.NME\!T mmm:s

o - One copy of a booklet entitled "Hearings Reggrdin COmmuniam 1n

-the United States Go_g_gman Part 1*, dated 1950 and . pr printed fo‘f"ﬂ‘i:&” m
26 s oRTnh-ARerican Activi ties, muae of Representatives,.is forwarde

*“hcrcuith Afor your information. -This booklet contains testimony concgmin
x*' ‘Rehington heard recently by the Conmittee on Un—American Activities; and’
#2177 testimony heard in 1948 by the Investigations ‘Subcomni ttee, -Committee on .
"% Expenditures in the Executive Departments, United States Senate, '«copies . T
;are being furnished to the Loyalty Review roard and the Civil Service commisa:i.on.,,w
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REPORT MADERAY |, * -. ° T i DATEwMEN MADR. :| pERiODFOR 4R Cv

N9 108 avceres ol &8 BRI

. | ™mx  WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, aka ;'?;gr,,
. |~ Director of Export, Program St Office of

‘International Trade, Department of Commerce, - : . T
Washington, D. C. 4 A . ] R

N . C oyt fe P et s,
- .t Y. P Y

.. -
y - e ;

g

'3 —-m '

-q?noﬁsnsbﬁnﬁg: OWARDTH . IER, Wage' anci Hoﬁi' Diﬁéi&n,

caJied PV U89 United States' Department of Labor, Los Angeles,™ . 5%+ ¢ ﬁ&‘““’ | P
- . ' advised that he was casually acquainted with employee - .-
) REMINGTON at the Tennessee Valley Authority during ° " ":- . 7
ol : 1936-1937. FRAZIER stated that he has never been -

& member of the Communist Party; -that he had po- in-. - _.

mre s

- "~ . formation concerning subversive ‘activities at the .3
i 4 . .-+ Tennessee Valley Authority;-that he had no.informas
% Y, . .>"‘ tion as to whether employee REMINGTON -had: evef.bgen; :

S - U o member of the Commanist Party and believed -

e RI0 T T REMINGTON to be a loyal Americem, - - i

R o - ‘ o . . - . ' -Rm - .

i

~'| REFERENCE: = San Prancisco teletype o the Bureay and Los Angeles
w ' L -, Gated June 5, ;QSQ.,:.:‘ R T T Ty
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o e T st .‘i"q‘!:\‘.' -;:"i'-'-:. _".- B
3 WILLIAM - wm-‘-mm@ou elso Jmawn
‘;‘i @Director“‘d’ Export: 3,&%2:&”'* b7y NS AR W E Z
< $Program’ swfm1nrot:numt1mu Zl‘rade 0%
T  Department of Commerce, ‘Washington, D, C." -
- LOYAL‘I'Y OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

June 8, 1950,.1.08 Angeles, Celifornia

Son J\me 75 1950 mmnn :moms mAzm, negionu'
?‘wage dna Hour Division, United States Department of Ladbor, 1206~

+"Los Angeles, Californie, furnished the following informaticn: -

Mr. FRAZIER was employed at the Tennessee Valley Authority,
Tenneasee, from approximately October, 1935.to August,. 1939 and.. Mas , )
quainted with employee REMINGTON during“the’period “firoi : epproxim tely the;
ki 0f- 1936 to ‘the ‘susmer of - 1937, ““FRAZIER. ‘Tecalled “that! during this’ ,perj;qd 4
14 ?z\ebeerved employee REMINGTOR ° 1nrrequent1y :while RE!&DIGTON was per?

\eH

S
Om:l.ngv
.88 & messenger for the Tennessee -Valley;: ‘Authority-and" recaliea thaef’he bser%:td e
%, ;.'euployee REMINGTON at numerous ‘meetings ‘of .the American-: Federation’ of Goverment
: Employees, of which they both were members, - 'FRAZIER stated that-the Americen =

* Federation of Government Employees was a local union. at the Tennessee Valley
. Authority which later became known as the United Federal Workers of Anerice. i

" Be recalled that employee RMR;TON m e,ctive on -8 committ > %

t

:which had -for 1ts

TN FRAZIBR e.dvised hat ‘he’ coruld not recell‘..m;additional”conﬁeé o4
o ';?} z“’emp.'l.oy!.ee "REMINGTON although there was .a possibility that REMINGTON hadreccmenied d
..<’ - - him on a hike to the Smoky. Mountains during 1937, Since 1937, FRAZIER stated = -*'._-*‘.-?

" he bas had no contact with employee REMINGTON and had no infometion concerning
RBmVG'I‘ON'e ectivities since that date, Ef

. 4

".
iy - 1 - b

- FRAZIER advised that he has never been a member of the . Commmist ‘mty‘
T and had no information concerning any subversive activities at the Tennessee -

... Valley Authority or any information as to any affiliation by employee RE'MIMON S
n with the Commmist Perty Oor any other subversive orgenizetion. e SR

‘,;.'

R
s..‘wv
.

W FRAZIER advised that he considered employee Rmmmon to be a loya.'l.
'Americen. _ ]

f;




g1 s

I') ot

.

e

FEDERAL BUREAU QF‘INVESTIGATION
: THIS CASE ORUQEMEED AT .B‘UREAU o
\"" D ‘1'1": ;:ucumm: '6/9/50 ' 6/9/ 50. e 2

~ CHARACTER OF CASE

TS WILLIAM WALTéRJhEMINGTON, Aka Bil}-
Director of Export Program Staff
Office of International Trade,

ree, Lxlaqhington’ D. C

svuopsusorvwe's e
*oa T

organize washington Manufacturing Company, Cookeville,'

Tennessee. She did not question his loyalty or see
any indication of CP connections, Has not seen him :
since 1937. Does not know if identical with Employee. Nk

A TOVED » . DO NOT WRITK IN THESK SPACKS
- e 9 ‘)uif ‘/;4/ 1677 [ - /é'a{ /’ p-13
{ ... COPIESOF THIS REPORT - ‘/j ’.-‘ T
-, / , .
: - Bureau AMS#‘\"{ . ?:S" it S
.- -1}~ New York (Attn: s log
. i s&;m @s *
- l ~“DéToit e HE 4|, —
n K AMIR 1. tpes 'k,

PROPERTY OF F8I—THIS' EONHDEI/}IA REPORT AND | T8 CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTBIDE OF

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
) l&mumnlmu'nn —89388-1 .




. WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON,

. ‘
ceg W e
FRIS

;-7 ti--x:Aleo known-as BL1l:, . . ST TGS
R . =iz 7 “pirector of Export Program staff KT
e .21 .7 office of International Trade '’ -:"fkg-f‘r;‘;'_-ch
D " pepartment of Commerce . ~~ ~ .TtYMInY
wWashington, D.C. '
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Detroit, Michigan
" June 9, 1950
a ‘., ™ - "'PART III. REJULTS OF INVESTIGATION '~
EPRtE o MAGGIE ELIZABET DOLPH, 434 East Bernhard Street," " -
Hazel Park, Michigan, advises that she became acquainted with a BILL REMINGION
in 1936 or 1937 when he and a man named TODD called at her home on Spring :
_ Street in cookeville, Tennessec (she is not sure of this address), advising.
. her that they were CIO organizers in Cookeville for the purpose of organiging -
T . the Washington Manufacturing Companye ., : 7 i< y. .. - o8l eda T 2

L """ Miss RANDOLPH explained that she was ‘then .employed by the
&y~ Washington Manufacturing Company in Nashville, Tennessee, and had been:sent ... ':

"= - : by the CIO to Cookeville a few days previous to assist in'the organizing,™:l.’ 7.
" . inasmuch as she had formerly worked at the Cookeville plant of this companye :: .

REMINGTON's -purpose in calling, according to Miss RANDOLPH, -

was to have her introduce him and TODD to a few people around Cookeville, The - .
"acquaintance with REMINGTON lasted only a day or so, ‘possibly as many as three, '
. %" pince REMINGTON and TODD were beaten up shortly after they arrived by. a.Jocal . ,;S;;;:.
7w - group of individuals who opposed the CIO and after spending the following ‘might- .~
+7% =Y 4n $ail in’'Cookeville for protection, they 'left town, presumably for :Nashvilleg:
L ’ ~ she recalls that they returned a few days later for a demonstration in front -

.of the Washington Manufacturing Company and while she saw-them she -does-not f“ [

v -

remember speaking to REMINGTON on that occasion and has not seen him since.” *

- Miss RANDOLPH says that she does not know that the BILL
REMINGTON she refers to is identical with the Puployee and has no reason, on -
the basis of her acquaintance, to question his loyalty or believe he had axw

interest in or admiration for Communism or the Communist Partye.
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0 ' MAGGIE ELIZABETH RANDOI.PH states tha'b sha made “the trip to“fw
. - Cookeville , Tennessee, from Nashville with FRANK PITTS, a cutter employed; by !
= .the Washington Manufacturing Company in Nashville. He &'Lso was to'*assist :Ln‘v‘v«
“ - the organizing drive at Cookeville. They received their expenses only.:She "~
says that she does not remember A. B. WINFREE, who has claimed to have assisted
in the CIO drive in Cookeville., She does not remember that REMINGTON received
" a broken arm at thie time of the beating as WINFREE has previously stated. "She
. is inclined to doubt this. She believes that either ee REMINGTON or TODD - .
. called the CIO office in Nashville to report the beating, the call being- made _
© from the office of J. 0. PARIS, attorney in Cookeville. .She recalls. hav.mg '%
-heard that REMINGTON was .from Knoxville, Tennessee, although he came to .7 &y, .77
. Cookeville from Nashville. She does not know where he lived in. cookev:.lle SR
. and is not sure he spent more than the one night, spent in jail. She recalls
that ZELVYA KUHLMAN or COLEMAN was the CIO organizer out of Nashville for the
Cookeville area and helped plan the organizing drive at the Washington Manu-
facturing Company. She does not know whether this individual is acquainted -
_with REMINGTON but believes she was and believes she was in Cookeville at the -
© . same time as REMINGTON but is not sure. She remembers-that ZELMA KUHIMAN*‘!’
.7’ stayed at the James Robinson Hotel in Nashville, Tennessee, at that times..
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.. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT i - %;’1"
- - g N i c oy
g ) ' 1 ] ﬁf- s Sher & B DR
T | e a?f:'; e
6=14=50" = i¢;| JOHN' ALDEN uumz r:* ‘f i‘

tmz WILLIAM wALTER’mnNGmN, also known as
© William Waltef>Remmington, WBill™ .
Director of Export, Program Staff

o Office of International Trade

CHARACTER OF CASE

— Department Ol Commerce

Y.

anorsnsol%ton’ D' c.!.

Mr. -FRANZ E. '

AN]EL, State Director, CIO..
Organizing Commiti€e, and his wife, Mrs.
ELIZABETH ANIEL, Wellford, S. C.,-

advised they we!
WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON and could furnish . :
no informatlon regarding HE!ENGTON’; 1oyalty. <

not acquainted with

'(c l

oy, o
BT

AN v‘
&: NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES-

L %y
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+Crf marean o T gaviagpip eI
w': —=1]= New York (Info.) un'mﬂa an'\au £+ Uzécd“ <.
et ‘ = Washington Field (Info.) = * R ‘&(X‘E\M’“
A% Knoxville (Info.)(;zr63‘):_ \ HE )
1 - Charlotte - Fo il - »

e

‘

-AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,

SIMGL 80 / /]

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND i T8 CONTENTS ARE LOAKED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE

® 8. ePvERNNENY 'lll“ll' orrics

"".&".'i

15—80355-1

-~

HOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSBIDE OF




B - ‘. p - e -
. P . (a\ N . .. o= s
TN . e Lo e g .
: ; A - TN . sl .
. R . .

SE
g

L' o
[
e

ORIGINATED AT .
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% arae—
$ _-’gnolrrmuxr - ‘DATE WHEN MADE *' | PERIOD POR °°

.|~ New Orleans ,.La. 6/14/50 57375

WILLIAM WALTER RFMINGTON
--Department of Commerce o
-*’Washington, D.: C. e e
N R N R g

r@wﬁ-;vkpaslsorn\m.
| Y NOPSIS CTS: |

o , L :

e JAMES AMDERS OMBROWSKI, Director, Southern

B Conference Educational F‘und Inc., with head- :
;{' _quarters 822 Perdido Street, :New Orleans, . Louisia.na,
o ~states he was former Chairman.of- Facultyxat ll-l:.gh--‘f -

nessee, from: 1936 t0"
:he was acuve .’m labor. and,union circles ;Ln and},

" not recall WILLIAM 'WALTER m"mc'ron R o

«

. . _"nnc f‘—

"-Teletype from. Knoxville =to Bureau and New Orleans.h .
Teletype from'New Orleans: to’Bureau 6/9/50.: N A
Teletype. from: Bureau,to**uew- Orlearis ~6/12/50,%5:,
: -Yo:rk,ftc ,qu rlea.ns 6 u/sg :

-’4 “ 3
5

/0«—“0-_ K Recogatn'afse

"reau AMSD . b

,, ""2 B Orlea.ns (1. #1%75@ M‘ ﬁ :
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“WHICH MADE

6/16/50 “1'6/14,16/50 | “JomN 4. HENRY

¥ WILLIAM MLTEH&'I}JGTON, aku:.ll-
Director of Export, Program Staff Office of

International Trade, Department of COmmerce,
. Washington, D, C, ‘

I.OYALTY OF GOVERNMEN’I‘ EAPMYEES

‘,;n;,p:qr-

s

\I !"1".'. <"i‘
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vy

Washington Field teletype to Bureau’ and_Los Anseles,‘ﬁ/lﬁ/
Bureau teletype “to LosﬂAngeieS'n6/14/50 %",: ey :“ﬁiég
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

*Tmsc!:‘;zlommmmxr BUREAU ' B - . uzwo.-SL 12.1-5532

e |WEPORTMADEAT [ . G mt:&nm : 5?;01’.';““5“6“%? ™
L . - ru it o
.ﬁ;v St Louis, Misso i -6-16-50 81 2.5.6.7, é 9 | -

s | rmx WILLIAM WALTCR REMINGTON 12,13,14,15-50 e e
'F" aka "Bill", International Trade Economist, . S S
; Office of Internat.ional Trade, Department of LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Commerce, Washington, D. C. A ‘ o o

;f SYNOPSIS,OF FACKS: " P Mrs. ANNA KATHERINE BUCICLE??HRIVER who Btated *
L T R that she is now known as KATHE m’RYVER, ~~“ ;’3‘-; e
£ oy CERP ' -interviewed, "THEODORE NEWMANK'GRI, her -fiance;: AN g

Shl ) "~ present .at her request., SHE LR refused to
: answer any questions. SHRYVER under name BUCKLES .
"~ employed by TVA, Knoxville, February, 1936 to = -
October, 1936 and TVA records show that from -.:
-June to December, 1935 she was Executive Sec-._
. - retary, League of American Writers, NYC, % dn ks
- 1944 SHRYVER stated :to be a member of CP. "“an{

y August, 1947 to April or May, 1948 SHRYVER was 2ifsfai|
e o - Executive Secretary, Greater St.:Louis Chapter ziwis t; B
R . FCA. Also leader in forming Missouri Citizens A ory I

for Wallace in February, 1948 through which
SRR R : ‘Progressive Party of Missourl was founded on e
S I ) ' 4=11-48,  From June, 1948 to June, 1950 was .~ - . .-
s : L Executive Secretary, Progressive Farty,. St, Louis.

- .EGRI signed CP election petition in New York City:-
_:r - . . in 1936.and was described as CP merber about: that‘::g o
RV 4L time, Also delegate to International Youth ?esti' ;.

R P NI T . ‘val in Budapest, Hungary in 1949 -and spoke on: ‘hie ‘ “
S reo _ experiences there before St. Louis Chapter AS,P An £
_.;.;_‘ o _ C December, 19L9. o . R L iar 23
| 38 ' . U< < .
\ " Lscir!(r/
g & i
y £*
".'3‘.?&’2:'.: : bataato- il d : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE suc;u

e ‘ o T2/t é/rgz, ZES S PECORDED - 102 |
.. 4 7.~ | NOEKC=t02 |

- COPIES OF THIS REFPORT

.. RE- 59 L PRI B Y ¢ J -’"t. -
N B ' Bureau (AMSD) CONR e R P ey N

, 1 4 New York (Info) . .~
&1 -1 St. Louis . S 2 ta b R . \
N 4 D . . - ~ "*;‘_ ‘:

A#ft.gg‘_‘! h”(\‘I ﬂ%"\ﬂ / /77/

?ROPEHTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND IT8 CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY TIIE FBI AND ARE HOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

"AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,
. Pl 2 5 SOVCRNRENY PRINTING GPFICE 980384~




SO »u-“"c ;n*- Do s by &?«“’z‘ ;

- WILLIAM: MLTEB' Rnrmemgu T b S
e e R L
*&“WI" emgtional Ir;ga@commt;%?

s " %5-0fPice of :International” ’rrade :

* - Department of Commerce : - ‘-.:_-~ :
Washington, D. C.
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT ETLOEES

g une 16 1950

On May 21, 1950 Mrs. I;A’I‘HERINE SHRIVDR was interviewed at her

'12146 Amherst Place, St. Louis, Missouri. .-At her request, Mr, THEODO

.. present during the interview, She stated .that her full. ‘name is ,ANNA.
- »BUCKLFS SCHRYVER, but that’ severa.l ‘years %go she: dropped‘th : “13

'rf .'. ., ‘ ‘E«’”—

. When asked if she knew WILLIAM WuLTER REMINGTOH, Mrs. ‘
:that she had seen ‘the name in the newspapers. LAY, this point Hrs
z t’.hath she would_ anawe}' ‘no -'furt.p ¥ que
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BUBEAU' ﬂ 1.'

T_, REPORT MADEAT ' 'A._,.;._: _?Anwumum o mg?m6/l,2, mounun:-v . _‘.;_1,;3«

- | sEMPHIS ' 6~16=50 FRANCIS ¥W. NORWOOD'

165 6,7,9,12/50 -

\ nms O . CHARACYTER OF CASE

WILLIAM WALTER HEMINGTON, Commerce Department LOYA.LTY -OF GOVERNMENT EMPIDYEES
S '. . ! . -~ v s S ~"",
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Persons intemewed in Cookev:.lle » Temn. recall S

1. . -+ ~ . REMINGTON as being cpnnegted with attempted organi-';

zation of workers of YWdShington Mamufacturing Co., -

Shirt Plant at Cook€ville, but could furnish no oL T
B : information pertaining to his loyalty. Newspapers A
- 3 reviewed reflect no information pertaining to . . I
¥ g -~ REMINGTON's loyalty. FR&NK C ITE states nmot: =~ .- .. '-x_.;.'r;;}."i s

. B acquainted with RELIINGTON. N AWML € L PSRy I
I _

f P
' .

E ,

! N ) cormsormusamort . i 1.
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*f*ﬁzcemme’vbopartmenvazﬁ fw’*,,:-*sié
"LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT “EMPLO
June 16, 1950 ’
Memphis, Tennessee

R SRR T R Puirs,f’utomey,;‘f ookevine,q'ennesseei’
ﬁ%;csi««tnav

he-represented REMINGTON An’ascomplaint; »rued)y;mme'mi“ and®] 1<%
TODD against several workers of the Washington Mamfacturing Compamr 1n.j

Cookeville, Tennessee in the summer of 1937. ' Mr. PARIS stated that he re-~. s
called no statement or action on the part of REMINGTON which would lead him - "
~ to believe that this action was anything more than labor difficulties. He - ~.'
’{. stated he could furnish no information pqrtaining t0, REMINGTON's 1oya1,ty,and“ ory
g ,‘gscould ot 'advise"?whether'BEMINQ’.[ON"wds%pr‘ piber pif_:the‘.‘% s ,.zg-,_, ALN:

e

. - . '?'BLRRIS,' *twmy"'.%p TagNiy

"June 9 ’ 1950 “that ‘he had been approached’ by REMINGTON :i.n t‘ “Bumn B
.77 with regard to handling his case against the workers of the Washington’ ,a.zm- b

w507, " facturing -Company in Cookeville, Tennessee. Mr. HARRIS stated that,

i .-+ to take the case, although he pointed out that. the 16ca.1 newspp ep*

e oat the, time. had indicated that he was representing’ “REMINGTON. ¥,

{ stated 'that “he. could gi.ve.,no information goncerning’ REMINGTON £

s & E L MR SAM DEMUN POiEET, me ant, “CookeyiTle, Tennessee, ;advised praa :
Ny upon ‘interview on'June’l, 1950/ he;recalledREMINGTON. as-being’ ‘connected: g‘*\,
aer. - with labor activities in the attempted organi zation of the textile w.rkers ~at

AT the Washington Mamfacturing Company $hirt Plant located in Cookeville. R JI: i

~+',. . - POTEET stated that he was the Sheriff of Putnam County at that. ‘time” &nd 88 such R
' . the activities of REMINGTON had e6me to his attention. He atated“that- so*far ~ ¢

as he knew REMINGTON's actlvipies were solely in connection with his work with the

4 labor group, -and Mr. POrEEdevised he could furnish no information perteimng -
g to REMINGTON's loyalty or membersh:&p%n the Communist Party g ‘
.‘f.':I;';";‘- . . SRR .

S Mr. HARVEY HIGGINBO’I'HAM, former Sheriff of Putnam County, Cookeville, -
 Ténnessee, advised on June 1, 1950 that he had been a Deputy Sheriff under. .,
. Sherif{ SAM DENTON POTEET in Cookeville, Temmessee during the .summer of" 193 2 g;‘
.. He w;'ecalled that, REMINGTON,and MERWIN PAT TODD had been in Cookeville, atia ng‘?'f_ A
organize ‘the wotkers 6£ the 'washington l[anufacturing comparv;Shirt{. g
atated he »could give m, ' : GTON &0
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Y, _f ""the period mentioned.

" Mrs. A. B. WINFREY, 250 W. 6th Street, Cookeville, Tennessee, R
advised the-wyiber on June 1, 1950 she was emplqred by the Washington Manufac-
‘A turing Company in the Shirt Factory at Cookeville, Tennessee during the summer |
y:» 0£,1937..  She stated that she recalled. {wo.men.coming to.Cookeville in-q -‘g.folj T
“. 40! organizg-the ‘mrkers of.this; plant, “and- ‘she, believed ‘that’ ‘Bue’ otsutlfgmgra&""f ﬁf

: :“;;..named ‘EEMINGTON, . :She "stated: £Ehe could’ ‘give “no"informatipon:conte mipgfnx ;{% ey
3 A ; 2 ,:3’ '{}“ :‘- S :: : . .é ‘ X

- : Mr, HERBERT LAWSON, Cookeville, Tennessee ’ advzsed m on June 1, -
kS 1950 that he had formerly been employed by the Washington Manmufacturing Comparw
‘ at the Shirt Factory in Cookeville, Tennessee., He recalled that in the summer -
_..of 1937 REMINGTON and MERWIN TODD and & Cookeville. woman named, MAGGIE RANDOLPH, ff ' 'L,[
.‘;.had come to ‘Cookeville" inian! attempt’tp ‘organize ithe ‘workers: b!"l:t.he*fShirt. @été
;into & union for'the CIO.” Mr: IAWSON §tated thatiatrthestimehe iwis jactive
* organizing:‘the workers“in-a’ local ‘union which” was noti"to be- affiliated: Wi TRy T s
i':national 'orgamigations “<He: ‘stated”thatasihe® »recall«s," “REMINGTON: was_:gm%ookeﬂua- i
;%% " Tennessee on only two days during that’summer. -“Mr." LAWSON ‘believed REMINGTON R
; ‘_ to be from Knoxville, Tennessee, but stated that REMINGTON had gone ‘to Nashville, 5
, Termessee after the occasion of his first appearance in Cookeville, and had re-,
%, .~ turned to Cookeville some three days later. Mr. LAWSON stated that so' far as .
o he. knew REMINGTON's activities were solely in connection with the orgam.zing
*¥i:of the textile workers: and’ stated he could give 1o’ information, pentaipingatd,;

‘ g‘“ - J:.'REMNGTON'B loyalty or,, g - he' ’f}ommuninsg ?arty e
’;\ ‘“’\.;: ‘. 3 A'., ‘r‘ A J,‘A» P \ X ,""" b ¥ ?"
- «m,;:& TS s Cookeville, Tenne 856e . ﬁa.dviisecl “on’ ‘Junex;hﬁlﬁe

"J‘»;g he recalled REMINGTON "(being in Cookeville, Tennessee in the summer-of: 1937

;,"w‘# " connection with the - organization of the workers of -the -Washington Mamfacturing L ;.,

. aivs- . Company Shirt Plant. Mr. ROBINSON stated that he was one of the persons against
0. whom REMINGTON and MEHWIN TODD, filed complaints before Maglstrat.e E. W -DOWELL., - -
v,  © He stated that as well as he could recall these complaints grew out of 1labor R
2 difficulties and that he could give no information pertaining to REMINGTON 's

: - loyaltywr me b&the Communist Pa.rty.
\wjbelj vﬁ. Wl oL

Mr. CLAUDE GRIMES, Cookeville, Termessee, advised on June 7, 1950 that
* he _was employed by the Washington Manufacturing Company in Cookeville, Temnessee
during the summer of 1937. He stated that he recalled REMINGTON, MERWIN TODD, .
. whom he also knew as PAT TODD, and MAGGIE RANDOLPH coming to Cookeville to
ot Vat'oempt to organize the textile workers for the CIO. He pointed out that he ,
;.- . .was ON&-9f the persons against whom MERWIN TODD and REMINGTON filed compl 3y
AT which He”stated resulted from difficulties’ arising ot of ‘Lhe’ labgrisil Btody LT
PIOTIN - 1 2 Bl ‘! gt Ltad s iy T T o j
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V' Mr. I.EON GENTRY, Business Manager, Putnam County Herald, Cookev:lll’é;.g"*a
Tennessee, made the back issues of this paper available to—the—dmberviemng 5T -
‘wgeme on June 9, 1950, ’I{;Ose papers were reviewed and they indicated that - -~
REMINGTON and MERWIN'PAT"TODD were in Cookeville, Tennessee in connection '

with'the organization of the textile workers at the Washington Mamufacturing .. - .
onmpany Shirt Plant on June L, 1937, and again on June .7, 1937, . They. mere:s . ‘,.,M,g”
e reprqsent:.ng the CIO Amalgamated" Clothing -Woxkers ‘of ,America,,.ang re: BSsistedy 7'5{*,‘,“:
B yg’by a”woman.named ‘MAGGIE :RANDOLFH; & #oman' named BELL REAVER;, ap&Aavman%ameﬁ ‘“.,;%;;; oA
%x“&r'FRANK PITTS. " “There .is noinformation ‘4n. the: papers pertainming: to. REML 185k
Cl w“" loyalty or 1nda.cat1ng membershlp by him in the Communist Party. ;

2R The back issues oi‘ the Nashville Tennessean and the Nashv111e Banner were
Y '-}_reviewed for the months of May and June, 1937. “They both carried articles con-.

. cerning ‘the activities:of HEMINGTON:and MERWIN TODD.in’ GookenIle, '.Temeesee::l’
i,connection with .the organisation of “the ‘workers of: the-ﬂash.:.ngtonénamf
,*" “Company., for the Textile Workers Organizing Commt ttee “of the: xCIO.“: e Wa A‘m ]
i infomation 41 either. of:these- papez‘s ‘pertaining’ tol'the ‘1 ¥ a0k o3 o
memberehip in the Comnmnist Party on: his part.. s '

RN I
‘.jf'; Mr. H. M. JUDD, insurance agent, Cookevifle, Tennessee, adv:.sed ﬂ:e—"
2., weiber on June 1, 1950 that he recalled REMINGTON and MERWIN TODD being in
v Cookeville in connection with the organization of the workers of the Washington
Mamfacturing Company, but stated that he could give no information pertaining
to REMINGTON's loyalty or to=hié6 memberoh:p% ‘the Communist Party. :

3,;;’ -—, clerk in Circuit Court, Cookeville, Tennessee, a.dvised
P that he recalled two men being in Cookeville, Temnessee in the sumer
3 of 1937 in connection with the organizing of the workers of the Wasnington Maxm-
P - facturing Company Shirt Plant. He stated that he did not recall REMINGTON by, ;
name lut he searched his records and advised that there was no criminal recard . lui
Y M‘ «;for REMINGTON in Cookeville, Tennessee, and stated that as. well’ as Jze could .
7 2% re¢all 'thére ‘was nothing which occurred in ‘the ‘organiging of ‘%he vextil
R A Cookeville which pertained ‘tor arv»ofathel organi.zets loyalty,,,

FIEATS .u . '.‘-\e(‘-‘
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Mr. FRANK C. VHITE, U. S. Marine Hospital, 360 W. Califoma Street,
Memphis, Temmessee, advised on June 12, 1950 that he has been employed by the
Tennessee Valley Authority for-about fifteen years, that he was living at
Norris, Tennessee in 1937 and during the late summer of that year became ac~ -

: ..qua.inted with a limitod amount of. Commu.mst actinty carned onabyﬂvk‘g{% o
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the Washington Manufacmnng Compamr Shirt Plant at Cookeville, Tenness'ee,s
persons interviewed in Cookeville did not recall REMINGTON by name until.- -
’ they were reminded of the incident which occurred in Cookeville in.1937,"
ga . ., at which time two men were beaten by workers -of the plant. Those inter- '7 - ... |
e "‘“’,;: viewed ‘then recalled REMINGTON.and:gllyof ghem. B,tatedv‘bha.tt,they,\rectlleg’géﬂ’?"‘? I
Pl £2,5> Shat, RENTNGTON ‘and MERNIN TODD. wera; attacked by oo riere 017 the (Nagifrigton. ¥
4 }il MamTacturing Company who fesented -their phssing But ' (;m‘ atTenp B 300
T ‘toodismpt .-their;organization:.of.the*.local afidon: 4ndto. forgam.ze’;ihe kersis e
’ “"into a union for the CIO. ‘Each of the persons interviewed was questioned R i,
ﬁ‘i as to whether or not the attack was made on REMINGTON and TODD as a result’ of <
E allegations that either of them was disloyal or a member. .of the Communist "~ '
_ . Party, or ary other subversive organization. . The persons in Cookeville stated
- that so far as they knew the- trouble grew. -out .of - stnctly hbor trouble}
*;pad ‘nothing whatever'to do'with’ a.m' ,diﬂoyalty;or»a;lege’g:wns";'
Ll or %onmcﬁops "with subVersive 2 : ﬂz "r
; s':-“‘dr"mDD B e e i : -‘.-4
; M:“?mr.sw‘hw 4‘«*3}«% _‘

y 1937 issue aopeared an article wh:.ch set forth the: incidents aurrounding,,a ,.;;.ff RL
"REMINGTON and TODD's being in Cookeville. " From reading this article,.it was
“ascertained that on June L, 1937 REMINGTON and TODD appeared at the. Wamington Y

e ~ ‘,J[anufacturing Company Shirt, let at _Cookeville to distribute handbills. in_}:’“r’{ :

N e &7.3 connection with their attempted organization .of -the workers ofr'-tma;plantﬁtp ;
] ,f{,}}the rGIO."'They‘ were .xun’. -away.: from; “the’ plantrpre;niees:by wgr ‘tohe;: iCtary::
Wnand later.qn 4n jthe" aape‘dawmex;e.,attaomeq by fagroupiof ,mﬁgers fromiyuL e

.._nfactory ‘on“the’public’ aquare%n‘Cookevﬂle v ¥ At-this’ 'td.me*they 'w“ex‘é"

e, knocked ;down’ and beaten and were, taken._to‘ t,he ofﬁce of J.,

AR attomey, for’ pmtection. AT ." . _t :
i 4(‘ 1..‘.7__ ., ! . - y " . - 2 . '
& LI

el REMINGTON and TOID filed oompla.ints against thirteen workers for this %

.- attack, which complaints were filed by Attomey PARIS before local Maglstrate

. E« W. DONELL, who is now deceased. Persons against whom the compla:lnts were

charged are as follows:

ARTHUR PETTY DOUGLAS POWERS

T ' CORDELL DYER . HERBERT GIBSON . -. - - = =0 e
amen . LUTHER MEDIEY - . CHARLIE TAYS - o e
A VIRGIL DAMIELS . JESSE JOHNSON ~ -~ © . .t.oLenonnd

CARLOS WEBB ' CHARLIE GRIMES
BEVI RDBINSON TG*IINS

Lo - \ 'r!,u*ha,-.u




’ TN .:M
'Accordi ! to th "new‘spap *Awo men‘were 'yep;
Sy ttorneyﬂléaOJ PARIS,%d“Attomy’”Fﬂ:NIS’E' 5+ AN We T i
'represented at the hearing by HERBERT KING, Attomey for CIO at’ Chattanooga, g
e Tennessee, 'The paper indicated that the organization work had ‘been carried..
"f . ‘on previously by MAGGIE RANDOLPH and FRANK PITTS, who had been arrested on
"May 12,1937 for distributing handbills without.a permit and pointed out
¥ .:  that subsequent to the filing of the complaints against the workers REMINGTON . .
%5+ and TODD had -been taken to’ “the County yJail.at;Cogkeville,, c‘rem‘xesseeafox;ppo—;g 3
{tection by.deputy” sheriffs 5 where - they had; remaingd until’they u;'kd; tohbase e yias
S train®*for:Nashville ™ They’leftx Cookéville on'the, ..night ofr June -)[ AT S % T
! ‘.which time ‘they stated that .they-wouldireturn with ‘a! mtomaée;fm shville} s
5, Termessee to demonstrate in Cookeville. ) T

' The papers stated that .on June 7, 1937 a motorcade of anpmximately S
s twenty cars came to Cookeville from Nashville, Tennessee, this motorcade . ;,'-_’ .
.being led by REMINGTON and’ T0LD.. They.drove into Cookeville and a.rounq,jthe S

,},,Shirt Plant one: time and axound the ﬁpublig 'squareattwice 2 the eft. ,pﬁ‘e-
- g ',_«. Sy .' 3‘-‘~-

ol pb Teges
¥ ’5,"
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; tr ”{' 3"';:": B "W «*' = 3 ‘. 3 ‘;_
Fa s There® was‘m“indication ‘in°'the“‘article‘§6f”hny“§§l'rega£‘£on§ Yb&“!‘w’ LTS

sof disloyalty on.the: pa.rt of REMINGTON or: arw membership in the Oommunist ‘:Pa'z"m

et :_m v

'ixxw.a & y ;,’
There was in the same issue of the Putnam County Herald an edltoria.l ,
' written by -Mr. JAMES N. COX, publisher, which quoted excerpts from .an- editorial
, - which appeared in the Nashville Banner on June 6, 1937, as_follows: “Radicals
.it; leadershipis shouting ‘that.labor. cannot - compromise--thatxitfmust',come 61:,@!53, d
:And:rule=~that “it:constitutes a jgroup-whose’;sole: interest: is‘claes_,_&csm t;.g =t
frand in’thig'inwise’ ‘doctrinetofi: Cormnuxﬂ.em»lies “the real? dang tv S only Lo the s
£ 'old 1abor movement, vbut fto our. Democratimforni of " govermnexi fiag s

4
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e “fhys’ ‘editorial ‘went'on to state that ‘Cookeville had never;had ANy TR
. -8erious labor trouble, and mentioned that a -citizens committee had been fomed
. .by the Mayor and the Lions Club and had helped negotiate contracts between,,«;mm‘;
; 4 local labor groups with the Washington Mamufacturing Company and the: Menzies -
B Shoe Company, another plant in that town. The editorial stated that the group
demonstrating in Cookeville on Monday, June 7, 1937, appeared largely from
Nashville and was comprised of disgruntled and discharged employees. It stated

. ,{i-’._'b that the attempt tolbld a mass meeting by this group had failed because of the :'i‘*'
o 90 of the employees of the plant. ' .‘ e . O

- ,~~¢’

B, It -stated that Cookeville had never in the past and does not propose &tg .

RV “be govemed by ronelgners. Mr. GEN'TRY was questioned as ‘to his interp > X
W fof ' 3 m

2
|
|
{ I determination of the reception committee of leading citizens of the tmm and .
2
i

&@d he stated thatfﬁ %

L4
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sl ) reésion.gt. the..time; zhmrtiglg.m m-m.e siandrat ahep AN T e
J%k5 . wag that Mr. COX had meant it to refer to persons ‘outside- 'offthe‘Cob“lm~-
K & <. area, and not to persons outs:.de of the United States, .. - :‘ »r

Mr, GENTRY stated that .Mr. COX, who wrote the editorial, 18 Btill T
living, tut that he is extremely old ‘and has been ill for a number of years. .
..He stated that COX is in such.a condition that he;felt.np. m.f.‘omat.ion A
% result frdn ‘an -dnterview with M T00X & ke JEKRT TH BOHANNON, YA
."':Af.?ennessee ».4 friend of Mr #C0X, e contactesi ‘and he’ifurnd shedis
tion 88, g.q,xr. COX'B phxsical condition aaj&hat‘égiv n&yrl::.* ;.

The review of the P‘utnam County Herald 1ndicated ‘that ‘on- August 26, Rl
1937 the charres apainst the thirteen workers were dropped and stated that .
neither of the plaintiffs, MERWIN TODD or WILLIAM REMINGTON, -appeared -at.the .-
. hearing, nor did their Chief Counsel,’ Mr. HERBERT, KING, ‘of Chattaroo a':’%%f%;
,% V&dThe: past: ‘issuesiof:: ithe” Nashville ;Tennéssean” and*the; Nashville 'Banner,,;’v A
$*¢~""“ ‘,ville, “Termessee,” were; also .renewed;andmoigddit,i.onal dnformationswa
Hag-gw ‘mith:the exceptioniofthe’ informatisnithat’ & woman named: ELATNE HRIGH
Yrhead of pbhe "Textile'Workers &Organiungk(:omittee{orﬁtk*pm v
‘J'.'. Tennessee, “at the ‘time that REMINGTON-and TODD:were in Cookévilie S =Hi
“took an active interest in their case:- -and apparently ‘was in ‘chirge of coo
- their work for the CIO. She sent a telegram to the Governor of Tennessee
testing the attack on the two men immediately after. its occurrence. " .- S
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Federal Burean of Inuestipa
#nited States Bepartment of Jiistice

o A | WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
St ‘ o Commerce Department
.+ - . LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES :.
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R P T Reporb of: .Special Agent. Francis W. Nomod,,
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{5 FEDERT BUREAU OF INVE ZSATION -

Tws c:ua;tl oniGINATED AT  BUREAU T < NH ruxNo. ]121.235 ‘clb .
ABFORT MADE AT . “w PERIOD POR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY

\ | NEW HAVEN, CONN. . |6/19/50 6/1,2,7,13-16/50 | LEONARD F. JOHNSON

{~ | == WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, aka Bil} CAmAGTER G G

Director of Export, Program Staff . e .
lonal Trade o LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT -EMPLOYERS

[ —

Office of Internat
Department of Commerce - . : ..
i '
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ‘r
't ’ - set forthe. in signed statement states it was

common knowledge among his circle at Dartmo "that

REMINGTON was member of YCL 1936-39. QB '
signed statement states he considered REMINGTON to
have been very radical in that REMINGTON's ideas on
politics differed from his and many others,
recalled REMINGTON stated our government is out-moded
based on profit system and we are, therefore, chasing -
a bygones STEIN advised REMINGTON was in left wing
group at Dartmouth, by which he meant a member of the :
American Student Union, a New Dealer" and pro-Roosevelts
-GOOIMAN advised he considered REMIN "middle of the
roader", between left and right.: in signed”
statement, stated that based on discussions he had with .~ -
REMINGTON at Dartmouth, 1937-38, he knew REMINGTON to -
be at least part of the time a Communist sympathizer .
SURE ATTACEE® ang supporter. NGRRSTOW testified before Senate Committee
“WN 'W o inquiring into REMINGTON's loyalty at Washington, De Ce- . S
! . \,»Q;Lg;, ). 8/7/LB reading from notebook containinrg notgs made by L

‘ 2 him as a result of discussions had by iih REMINGTON :
v‘j /' while both were students at Dartmouth, (BEME. reinterviewed
RSN | and upon examining photostatic copy of his notebook was un~, -
AT ) o able to recall in further detail any of the statements =

‘or views expressed by REMINGTON. Information concerning (.7 -

oouarmtnm*ml..@
- COPIES OF THIS REFORT ‘
7-Bureau (7-Encs.) ESD) . T
l-Washington Field (1-Enc.) (Info.) ' 1 JUL 281950
1-New York (1-Enc.) (Info.) : s
IJ.-r:ew Haven . ‘

PROPERTY OF PBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by
the FEI and are not to be distributed outaide of agency to which loaned. '
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. WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, AQ Bill.
Director of Export, Program.Staff
. Office of International Trade
Department of Commerce
Washington, De. Co oo
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

June 19, 1950
New Haven, Connecticut

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

v 0% Mhrig M oreenRd; “:‘{fﬁj Oarcigent;, Wesleyan University, Middletoun,
onnecticut, who advised that he would be willing to appear before a Loyalty Bearing
Board, furnished the following signed statement:

L]

Connecticut

May 27, 1948

"I,‘igin of the faculty of Wesleyan University, in
Middletown, Connecticut, voluntarily make the following

written statement to Howard P. Winter, who has identified himself
to me as a Opecial Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
No threats or promises have been made by Mr.Winter to cause me

to make this statemente The statement is made in my owm hand-
writing and consists of this and three following pages.

"I met William Walter Renlngton in 1936 at Dartmouth College, '
Hanover, N, He, where we were both undergraduates. During '
that academic year (1936~37) and the second following academic
year (1938-39) he and I were closely associated in various
enterprises of a social and intellectual nature. (In 1937-38
‘I believe he worked for the Tennessce Valley Authority.) During
that three-year period it was common knowledge among the members
of our circle that Remington was a member of the Young Communist
League; other menbers of the circle were also affiliated with
the Communists; we were a radical group. ¥

"In his senior year, 1938-1939, he held a fellowshlp in the College,
in the course of which he worked on an academic project in public
administration, for which he received high honors. At the same
.time it was evident to me, to his friends, and to his instructors. -
with whom I talked, that Remington was abandoning many of his o
.radical beliefs and was tempering his social idealism with a more’
"humanc and tolerant approach and a 1liberal pelitical philosophy

r which must have provcd entirely. unacceptable to the Communists, :H;ﬁ;ti "

-1.




o - @, |
9T believe, though I do not now recall the sourece of information,
that he very soon afterwards gave up his party affiliatione

.- "In my mind, though I believe there is much we must learn frcm
Communism economically and socially, Communists in America are .

. by dofinition politically disloyal. Though I have lost contact
with Hemington, it is my strong presumption that he is at present . -
-and will remain a loyal citizen and public servant. This is

. based on my knowledge of his character, his common sense, and his.
humanitarian vision, and on the marked change of views which took °
place in him as he came to maturity. Undergraduate radicalism in
his case, as in mine and many others, seemed to be a necessary
passing phase. Its extremism can hardly be rcgarded as disloyalty

: or even a predication of disloyalty in people so young and so .

" adventurous in spirit and so sheltered from economic and political
realities. As to Remington in particular, I never knew anyone —
who seemed so obviously destined and committed, by ability and ¥
temperamcnt, for a career of loyal and dlstlngulshed public ser-
vice-

Signed -

Witnesseds
Howard P. Winter
. Special Agent
" FeBeIs, New Haven, Conn."

The Young Communist League is an organization which has been declared
by the Attorney General of the United States as coming within the purview
of Executive Order Noe 9835.
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| . ». q;:-’eﬂ‘ «;W-eaq\m%‘»" g Besid,
15 presently employed by the QitRmdnsurage Comps - kt.3
Hartford, Connecticut, advised that he vas very ~e11 acqualnted w1th
Remington as a classmate at Dartmouth College, Hanover, No Ho, especially
during the years 1937-1938.%id%s CLRPENTER adviséd that in 1938 he was
director of the Dartmouth Winter Carnival whi¢h was held in the middle
part of February and also had charge of the ski jumping activities in
which a Bavarian ski team participateds He stated that on top of this
ski jump the committee had placed the flags of séveral nations, including
the Nazi flag, snd that these flags were also digplayed at "outdoor
évening festivities" and also on Robinson Halle He adviscd that on the
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Sunday night after the carnival that all the members of the committee
met in a "Grievance Committec Meeting" at which the members brought up

- all grievances they had heard concerning the handling of ihg weekend.
No outsiders were permitted in this meeting. RSk cal)led
that the question of the flying of the Nazi flag was brought up as
apparcntly several students had objected to seme and had told various
Fembers of the comittce about their objections but he could not asso- -
‘ciate these objections with any particular objectors and could not
remember the name of REMINGTON having been mentioned.

ixf"wﬁqﬁﬂﬂﬂkﬂﬁ*dviscd that he could not recall having heard REMINGTON
idéntify himself as a member of the Communict Party nor having made
any statcme nt such as "We have plenty of power on the campus',

The tbllcwing statonent was vuluntarily'turniahed b WK E 2 and he
stated ttat he would be willing to sppoar befors a Loyalty ﬂoarina Doards

Hartford, c:onn.

April 17, 1950 °

"I, QReEEl1 Y Naibaidieg nake the follewing statement
to William He Booth, Jre, who has identified himself to me

as a Special #gent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
. I make this statement of my own free will.

'"I recall William W. Remington well as one of my classmates
at Dartmouth College in the class of 1938.

"At ‘no time have I ever heard him say that he was a member
of the Communist Party nor a Communist sympathizer.

- WOn more than one occasion I have engaged in political
discussions with Remington and other classmatese I cannot
recall that these discussions were under the sponsorship of
any particular group or society. I recall that in these
discussion groups Rcmington was very 'radical! in his
thoughts and speechs By !radical? I mean that his ideas
of politics differed from mine and most of the group. I
recall his saying that our type of government is outmoded
and that in our present type of government based on a profit
system that we are chasing a bygonce .

: 5In these discussion; I remember that Remington was a very e
domincering person and he seemed to control thc discussion - .f”‘ﬁ‘-
- and attempted to control the thinking. S ’

"I also recall that he, if not onc of the leaders, was very
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active in the organization at Dartmouth known as the 'Students : °
for Democratic Action's I do not know whether this organization -
at that time was formed and thinking along Communist lines, but

"~ have heard in recent years that it was a Communist front organiza-
-tione .

"I have not seen nor heard from Remlngton since graduution in _
" June of 1938, . i .

. "I have rcad the above stetement of two pages md 1t is true and
correct to thc best of my knowledge.

Tiitness:

William He. Booth, Jr.
Special Agent - F.B.I.
New Haven, Conn."

3 oo MY
AY

After furnishing the above statement, §MIPEM ERg added, "If I had known
then as much about Communism as I know now, I viould definitely have said
‘that REMINGTON was a Communist sympathizer or fellow traveler, and he
would have been one person I would not have wanted anything to do withe .

Mr, WILLIAM GOOIMAN, Bicber-Goodman Corporation, Danbury, GonnPcticut, )
whose home address is RFD L, Danbury, Connecticut, advised that he gradu-.
ated from Dartmouth College in the Class of 1939 as did WILLIAM WALTER
REMIVGTON. Mr. GOODMAN stated that during the years 1938 and 1939, he
-became well acquainted with REMINGTON on the campus and that both of
them were very active in the Forensic Union which, he stated, was a de-
bating group. He also stated that both he¢ and REMINGTON were Sociology
majors, and hence were in many classes and discussion groups together.

Mr. GOODMAN stwted that in the various informal discussion groups on
politics and government, he, REMINGTON, and CHARLES DAVIS all appeared -

to have the same political thoughts and beliefs and f9ound themselves

as "middle-of-the roxders" between the Leftists and Rightists" in argu-
ments and discussions, and that he and REMINGTON were "damned by the
Comnunist sympathizers and reactionaries as well" at Dartmouth. He .
also continucd by stating that REMINGTON was a "liberal but not a radicalf.
He stated that RE.INGTON was a very staunch "New Decaler" and "pro-Roose-
velt", By "liberal” and "radical" lMr. GOODMAN stated that he believed
REMINGTON to be a-liberal inasmuch as he was a "progressive thinker"
«and that he was always "looking for somc necw idea or experiment" and that.
by "radical" he meant that REMINGTON had no "Communistic, rebellious or’?‘x '
pro-totalitarian ideas". S




‘He recalled that on several occasions the group had discussed the
Russian "experimants" and that he, REYINGTON, and DAVIS, believed that - .
.some of the "experiments" conducted by Russia were creditable but that
-others were nots He recalled that after Russia had invaded Finland,
‘REMINGTON was very aggravated and.told the discussion group that,.

"I guess we were right about Russia, after all." He stated that he .
also recalled REMINGTON's having stated that the tactics of Russia

after this invasion were the same as those of Hitler and the other

totalitarian forcese. )

He also stated that he.remembered well receiving a letter from REMINGTON
in about September, 1939, in which letter REZINGTON stated, "How any-
body would touch Russia with a ten-foot pole now is more than I can
understand." : _

GOODMAN_ stated that it was his recollection that REMINGTON was referring
"to the Russian invasion of Finland in making this remark. He stated
that he had destroyed this letter. o

Concerning the American Student Union at Dartmouth, GOODMAN advised
that he was not a member of this group and had only attended one
mceting. He stated he had no information concerning whether REZINGTON
was a member of this union or whether he had attended any of the h
meetings., : '

¥re GOODMAN also stated that he had no information concerning any
"splinter group" which might have been formed due to the alleged
Communist domination of the American Student Union. He stated that

if any such "splinter group" had been formed, he believed CHARLES DAVIS
might have been the leader of the new group inasmuch as DAVIS was so
opposed to.Communism, :

Mr. GOODMAN stated that he had no information whatsoever concerning any
Marxist group at Dartmouth nor had he ever heard of any discussion
group concerning Marxism having been formed on the campus.,

In conclusion, Mr. GOODMAN stated that he would be very much surprised '
if WILLIAM R. HINGTON were a Communist or a Commuinist sympathiger
because from his acquaintance with REMINGTON at Dartmouth, he believed
him to be a complete individualist and a non-conformist and one who -
would not fall for the line put out by the Communist Party",

’

Mr, JOSEPH STEIN, frchitcct, Room 10, 110 Grand Street, Waterbury, 7 ° %

" Connecticut, adviscd that he graduated from Dartmouth College, Hanover,j -
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New Hampshire, in the class of 1938, He advised that he was only ae-
quainted with WILLIAM REMINGTON onc ycar, that being 1935, when both

- he and REMINGTON werz sophomores. He stated that upon the conclusion
of this school ycar REMINGTON left Dartmouth end returned, he belicved,
after one year's absence. Mr., STEIN stated that during this year of
1935 RENINGTON and WILLIAM MARTIN were roommates and that they lived
Just abeve STEIN. STEIN could not recall the name of the dormitory -
in which they lived. He stated that he was a particularly close fricnd
of WILLIAN MARTIN and for this reason got very well acquainted with
REHINGTON. , : ’ : :

' M?.fSTEIN stated that he recalled very vividly the Dartmouth Viinter
* . Carnivel of 1938 at which time the Nazi fleg was flown with the flags
" of scveral other nations from the ski Jump. . stated he resented
the fact that the Nezi flag was being flown poriicularly at this time
vhen relations with Germany were strained and that he protested to a
Jewish fraternity, namely Phi Lamba Phi, and requesiecd that the lcaders
of the fraternity bring some “ind of action in crder to have thc flag -
taken down, He stated, however, that the leaders of the fraternity
did not think it wisz to make a protecst at that time. L
STEIN also stated he recallad that one of the events of the carnival
week-end was a parade in which &1l of these flapgs vere exhibited, -He
statced he recalled that one of the students whose first name he could
not remcmber but whose last name was BURGE, had comc to him and sug=- :
gested to him that they stage a demonstration while the paresde was in -
progress and wrest the Nazi flrg from the bearers, STEIN stated that
he did not know how many otlicr persons PURGE had talked to but the
"Daily Dartmouth" printed an article in the pipar on th: noxt day in
vhich it statud that it would have been véry undiplomatie for any demon= -
stration to have taken place over the pr-sence of the Nazi flag in the
. paradc. : ) .

To the best of his knovledge STEIN cculd not recall REMINGTON having .
participatcd in any discussion concerning the Nazi flag or the removal ~
.of it from the othurse o ‘ ~

When questioned concorning REIINGTON's leyalty, STEIN stated that
REMINGTON was definitoly "in the left wing group" at Dartmouths
He stated that by the "left wing group" he meant that REMINGTON was a
Jcmber of the National Student Leaguc and the American Student Union
.¥hich was the successor to the Mational Student League and alse the

fact that RELINGTON was considcred to be a very vehement New Dealer

. and pro-Roosevel“s He stated hc had no rcason to belicve that REMTNGTON
was either a card-carrying Communist or a ‘sympathizer of the Communist” * 4.

- Party. He continued by stating that there was u very definite "liberal -

. .group" at Dartmouth during this period where political discussions were' .-
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.carried on at great length and that Communism and Marxism were éis-

cussed mostly as an academic discussion and not anyone talking about",;

1t necessarily was an adherent to the principles He stated that he

could not definitely recall whether REMINGTON took part in any of S

¥r. STEIN stated that he had never heard of a "New Russian Group" at’

Dartmouth, nor any group closely resembling this neme. -

. Mre. STEIN thought REMINGTON was cmployed by the Tennessee Vélley

Authority upon graduation from college in 1939 or 1940 and he recelled
Having hz2ard or read that REMINGTON had been arrested and placed in
Jail in Knoxville, Tennessee, for "labor orzenizing". STEIN stated
he belicved the arrest was made by the Sheriffts Department. He could
furnish no additional details. However, the rccollection of having
heard or r:ad that REMINGTON had been arrested was vivid in his mind. .

~ In concluding Mr. STEIN stated that the last time he had seen or hcard .

from WILLIAM REXINGTON was in 1941 at which time he, STEIN, went to
Washington, Ds C., in order to obtain Fcderal employment. At this
time he looked up REMINGTON and asked REMINGTON.if he had any informa=-
tion on any openings and REMINGTON stated that inasmuch as STEIN was
an architect that he kpmew a friend in the Housing Administration who
could probably use STEIN's services. STEIN stated that he returned

to Waterbury, Connecticut, and a few days luter heard either from the
friend of REMINGTON's in the Housing Ldministration or from REMINGTON

“himself, advising him that he could have this job but STEIN stated that

he had already made up his mind to enlist in the U, S. Aray and did so, -




'presen y employ by the State of Connecucut %5 a Fleld Represcntative
on the Governor!s Fact Finding Cormission on Education, advised that he

was a member of the Class of 1741 at Dartmouth College and that during
his Freshman year at Dartmouth, 1937 to 1938, he was acquainted witb o

WILLIAM r!I”VINGTON.
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Mr. BARSTOW, who advised.that'he would be willing to appear before a
" Loyalty Hearing Board, furnished the following signed statement:

furnish the foll ‘ﬁ%%ary 3 “Special Agent
Leonord Fo Johnson who has identified himself to me as a Special
Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Depart-
nent of Justice. : . ) o

MAbouT one year ago last summer I read in the newspapers accounts
of an inquiry being madc by a committee of the Unitecd States Senate
"into government expenditures in relation to loyalty review proceedings
in the United States Government. The accounts I read indicated
that the denatc Committee wes inquiring into the activities and
loyalty of William Remington a Dept. of Commerce employees I had
also read in the newspapers statementsattributed to Willism Reming-
ton in which he denied ever having been a member of the Communist
Party, a Communist or even a Communist synpathizer. I was dis-.
turbed over these statements attributed to Remington because I
recalled having known Remington while we werc both students at
Dartmouth College and I knew Remington to be, at least part of the
tine that he was in college, a Communist sympathizer and supporter.

"Accordingly I camunicated with Scnator Ives of New York who was

a member of the Senute Committee and subscquently I testified con- -
cerning my knowlidge of William Remington before a Special Investiga--
tion Sub-Committece of the Senate Commitiee on Expenditurcs, headed
by Senator Homer Furgerson and represented as Counsel by W¥illiam
Rogers, on August 7, 1948. When testifying before this Committee

I read from a notcbook which I had in my possession at that tine,
and in which I had made notes of various discussions which .I had
with Remington whilce we were both students at Dartmouth College.

I do not have this notcbook in my possession now as I turned it over
to the Senate Committee, - : :

I was a member of the class of 1941 at Dartmouth. During the
-school year 1937 to 1938 while I was a freshmen I believe Remington
Was a juhior, . . ' : .

* "I believe that at that time Remington was considered by some of
- his fellow students to have Communist ideas and to believe in
Communism. I myseclf knew Remington to be at least part of the

e a




time that he was in college a Communist sympathizer and supporter. .

- ™My reasons for considering Remington to be such were based

. chiefly upon discussions which I had with him in his dormitory
roon in Crosby Halle Although I do not now recall specific
statements made by Remington during these discussions his re-
marks were in the nature of the following: :

"Remington spoke favorably of the Russian Constitution, par- :
ticularly in regard to the political and economic rights guaranteed
. under the Mussian Constitution, as being an example of what is
1 good~about Communisme '

"Remington defended a couple of purges which had taken place |
shortly before in Russia as being necessary for the safety and -
security of the state, S : - -

' "I reczll that on one occasion Remington attacked a book which
was anti-Communist. It is my recollection that this book was
tAssignment in Eutopia! by an American Reporter Eugene Lyons.

"Remington was outspoken in favor of the Loyalists in the Spanish
.Civil War on the grounds that General Franco!s side was Fascist
and the Loyalists were fighting to preserve democracys,

"My reocollection is that Remington took part in soliciting contri; -
butions for the. Abraham Lincoln Brigade. '

"Because of the length of time which has elapsed I do not now re-
call anything further concerning the discussions I had with -
Remington. -

"T have had only one contact with Renington since that time and .
that was at the hearing in Washington, De Ce where I testified be=
fore the Senate Investigating Committee. Remington was present
during part of the hearing and I also had luncheon with him following
it. : .

"I have no knowledge of Remington's activities or beliefs since I
knew him in collegc, and in fact Remington told me when I talked .
with him in #ashington that he had become strongly anti-Communist.

* T respected him greatly at college for his brilliant mind, and

- 8imply was inmpressed by the contribution which his convinecing
expression of then Communist ideas made to the evolution of my

«  own undergraduate thinking about the serious problems of our. ,’?jxﬁ&

. =10~




times.

"I have road the above statenent and it is complete and true to
,the best of my present recollectione

“Witnesor i
"Leonard F. Johnson, Special Agent, FeBeI., New Haven, Conn.“

. 'Eg" W, further advised that there was con31derab1e organlzatlonal

‘  activity at Dartmouth and it was his recollection that the American
Student Union was on its w of-gxistence at Dartmouth when he
entered that institution. SRS st ated that he could not now

-recall whether he or REMINGTON had ever becn membcrs of the American °
Student Union. [ Btated that he himself was a member of
the Young Peoples ocialist League at.Dartmouth which he stated was"

- opposed to Communisme He advised that BEMINGIOV was not ‘a momber of -
the Young Peoples Socialist League, - stated that he could -
not now recall whether or not any Communist Front Organization was in
existence at Dartmouth during his attendance there and he could not
recall any membership in-such organization on the part of REMINGTON.

The Abraham Lincoln Brigade is an organization which the Attorney
General of the United States has declared to be within the purview of .
Executive Order 9835. . ‘
————————— S
. On Juna 15’ 1950’ : ,:,\ pE" ‘: , v BT
. London, Connecticut, at whlc time he W*e—e}}eweé—te exunlneda photo~
static copy of his notebook concerning the centries he had made therein
pertaining to the discussions he had with REMINGTON while both were
students at Dartmouth College for the purpose of determing whether or
not thesc notes would enable him to recall in any further detail the
statements and views expressed to him by REMINGTON and to obtain any
further recollection on his part of the events surrounding each of the
entries made in his notebook concerning REMINGTOH.

On the occasion of this reinterview “i'ug--ﬁ stated that although
he is very busily occupled at his present position as a Field
.Representative on the Governor's Fact Finding Commission on Education,
.State of Connecticut, he nevertheless would be willing to appear
*before a Loyalty Henring Board, if requested.

rer




The following signed statement was furnished by {Esd
. this reinterview: ' '

furnish ¥he foITdwing voluntary sta nt

Leonard F. Johnson who has identified himself to me as a
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United
Statgs Department of Justice. : ‘

. . _ "I was acqueinted with William W. Remington at Dartmouth
: College when we were both undergraduates therc, he being in the

class 6f 1939 and I being in the class of 1941. During my fresh-
‘man year, in December, 1937, and January, 1938, I became acquainted
-with Remington along with other students through attending various
lectures and discussion group mectings dealing with current af-
fairse I am not certain exactly how or through whom I first

met Remingtone I do recall that after a lecture on the Civil

War in Spain which I-attended in December, 1937, I had a long
discussion on Communism and Capitalism with Charles Livermore,

 the President of the Dartmouth American Student Union, who was
a friend of Romington'se This was my first introduction to the
ideas of Communism, and &s an inquiring student I was interested
in hearing morc sbout thems I may have met Remington through
Livermore, or I may have gone directly to him myself, having
heard him speak at some of these discussion meetings, and knowing
Remington to be considered to some extent, at least, to be a-
Communist at that time. .

"I had several discussions with Remington in his dormitory
room, in January of 1938, concerning Communism 2nd other problems. .
I was deeply impresscd by the brilliance of his mind and by the
quict, earnest sincerity of his expression d the Communist beliefs
which he then held. He presented his points very effectively, and
I certainly felt that he held his Communmist convictions strongly -
“and firmly. My impression was, too, that he looked down on me a
1ittle for not readily accepting them myself, as if the rightness
of Communism was pretty obvious. .

"After thesc discussions with Remington I wrote down some
- notes on what he had said, in .a notebook in which I was keeping
notes on lectures, talks, discussions, ideas, and thoughtse I .
. recorded these notes on my discussions withBill Remington very . - .. =
* . shortly following them, and within a day or two I think, at the - ’f"ﬁ
moste They represented the gist of the ideas which he presented. . -
. to me and I wanted to have some record of what he had said and *°
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believed to refer back to and think about,

"On August 7, 1948, I testified concerning ny knowledge of
William Remington before a Special Investigations Sub-Committee
" of the Senate Committee on Expenditures, headed by Senator
Homer Ferguson, and at that time I turned this notebook over
to Senator Ferguson's Committee. I have been shovn a document -
“which I have recognized and identified as being a photostatic
copy of my notebook which I turned over to Senator Ferguson's
Committees ,'This document contains the following notations in
my own handwriting concerning what I remembered Remington as
! havifig said in the discussions which I had with him,

M 1Communism eeonomically supportcd.and striven for by
Bill - & now working for C.I.0. for immediate ends of Jo*kers'
welfare.

4 "'Commdnlsm system of maximum production # concumption - pay-
ment not'in moncy & high capital, etc. profits - but in balanced
goods. 21l round, governmentally controlled. Personal advance-
ment & highér wages & homes, etce for ability. But all one
together, etc.

"'Capltalism's inherent ev1ls of depre551ons - worse & worse - -
overproduction & layoff, etce, etce

"'(Ford invested million dollars in Japan? bonds, etcs)
- sells Japan her trucks, etce)

"IBill was working with roomate distributing posters to mill
workers: in Tennessee - announcing mecting - attacked, got away -
"'Held organizing meecting showing workers they were underpaid &
how could get:bettere !'Employer looked out window & saw it &
hired 15 thugs to kill him! - He was attacked & badly slugged,
left for dead (?) = roommate's back broken, etc. - though: this
only happened couple of times in his six CeI.0. months,

"1But labor at least has not hired trained thugs to kill
organizers & wreck things, etce

f*NLRB's ‘accusations against Ford probably true, cause 1t's
pretty cagcy & not stick neck out if not sure,

.-' "'Russia communism a success - Russia gone farther in last
. 20 years than any other country. New constitution, etce . S -

: "1The men exccuted were mostly feall very dangerous to the
‘gove & put therc in definite attemp wreck the system.




1Communists & Russia only really active one's'aiding China -
now, ! ' - . i ) . . . : Co-

"In connection with the above notes which I made in connecction .
with the discussions I had with Remington, I am unable now to .
recall in any further detail any of the statements or views = -
expressed by Remington other than those remarks and views attri-:.
buted to Remington in a previous statement which I furnished to
the Federzl Bureau of Investigation on April 17, 1950, T

"During the period when I knew Remington at college, I also

! recdll having had a conversation with a German exchange student
‘regarding a new book on Spain which presented the case for

‘Genrzl Franco and the Rebels in the Spanish Civil War. It main-
tained that the Loyalists were actually a minority group who

had won the election by only a slight majority vote, not an overe
whelming vote of the people, 2nd that they had irmediately

kicked all of their opponents out of the government and established
an undemocratic regimes The book said that the ouibresk of the .
Rebels against the new government was the result of thc unpopular
anarchy which had ensueds One further notation recorded in my
notecbook has to do with Remington's reaction to the viewpoint of

" this book when I subsequently discussed it with hine. The notation |
is as follows; o o . )

"Byt Bill Remington opposes, of course, & says this view not

- quite - 250-125 congressional majority in election, & they put

in for first time universal education (objected) & made church
assume its proper place outside state, in religion not politics, =
35ce - bigs raised row.! : '

' "I recall that Remington was a serious and strong supporter of
.the Loyalist Cause in the Spanish Civil Ware o

"It is ny recollcction that Remington was active in the American
Student Union at Dartmouth, and that at Dartmouth the American
Student Union provided one means for him and others to disseminate
Comununist ideas and gain support for Communist~backed policies,

~ "Although I can recall no further remarks or statements made by
Remington, it was my impression at college that for at least part
of the time that he was there, Remington was openly and admittedly
Communist, and known as such on the campuse :




- "I have read the above statement consisting of S'pages_'
& to the best of my belief & recollection it is true and
complete.

Witnessed - A . ' o w0

Leonard F. Johnson, Special Agent, §BI New Haveﬁ, Conn."

¢ “; tated that he was still unable to recall whether or not
he n1se f had been a member of the American Student Union at Dartmouth.
He did state that he had attended ‘geveral meetings of that organization.
He further stated that he was not ‘certain that REMINGTON was an actual
member of the American Student Union but did state that he knew REMINGIN
to have bcen active in the !merican Student Union at Dartmouth. He
stated that he felt that rccords at Dartmouth College should reflect
whether or ‘not REMINGTON.and himself had actually been menbers of the
American Student Unione

The Lmerican Student Union was cited as a Communist front by the Speci-l
Cormittee on Un-Anericun Activities of the House of Representativcs on
March 29, 19bh. 4

Photostatic copies of thosc pares ofm notebook which contained
. pertinent notation° rgg neg RELI}GTON's loyalty are attached as exhibits-
- to this report.- ¢{4Zi, -




With regard to Wz Mnt that REMINGTON was a member of the
Young Communist League,’ was questioned as to what "he means by .
the phrase "3ommon knowledge"e In response to this?P&RKE explained

that it is his impression that REMINGTON admitted membe rship in the
Young Communist League to hime After thinking the matter over further,
PARKE pointed out that he could not definitely recall any such admission

on REMINGTON's part and stated that he wished to leave his statement
as it stood. :
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WIILIAM WALTER REMINGTCE ake ¥illiem Falter _ ‘ - P
" I/ _Remmington, "'g.i_];l_". International Trade Economistj LCYALTY CF GOVERIMENT EMPLOYEES!
officé of International Trade, Department of , '

Comm5i55, WaHR R “gton. ..U.llg

=

know if employce was on the Execcutive Staff,
ASU, DAVIS states employee roomed with BILL -
MARTIN in Junior year and would not room with .. .
_MARTIN, senior year besosuse of personal dis- JERTR e |
" 1ikes end numerous argumsnts ooncerning Commune . . =
{sm; REMINGTON being sati-Communist, though 57 . "
‘1iberel, Relates he end REMINGTON with two oS
others, formed group in Junior year in oppo=-
siton to Communist-dominsted ASU, whioh . o
group in remaining college days was Sucoess='
ful in bringing about changes in oppositicn * =
to ASU, DAVIS ocould not recall Marxist group . -
on oampus, TIlo. viaitad employeo 8 few tiwes - . .
in Virginia in 1943 or 1944, He believes. -7 ° -
during the time of his assooiation with the & < 1 Lt

empl , REMINGTON was loyals" PRANCIS (3, . T il
.‘JEA\%?%RHN states he did not kmww - 1 “ VTl
~NGTON. Allegations of MARTIE in'dnter- -..

. . SULRRS WS
syNopsidoF FACTs: CEARLESNDAVIS stntes he and eémployoe bscame SN T
: . ' : friendly {n their junior year 8t Dartmouthe .. - Ll
; -~ - Both attended same meetings, ASU, while * . - e b
i DAVIS wes a freshman-sophomore, He did mot
1

view and Ccrmunist affiliations set out. A
HARRY TANDY MILLER worked as messenger, va, -+« ",—j,.f‘

with the employee somstime in 1935 or 1937. . . iy

Ha 414 not question REMNINGTON'S loyslty, PR

but would not at time place him in position -

where seourity involved, because of immature .
judgmont, At end-of'war he saw thé employee

in Vashington, DeCe, &nd no¥ bolieves he has .~
metured, He reoalled pumeroud disoussions -

b '
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with employee, but does not recall any of
them pertaining to Communism LIER states
he, the employee, and KENNE AMERCON were.

. B ' membets North Ameriocan Commiftes 1o ALd ‘i i,
S ..+ ¢+ .. Spanish Demooracye ‘MERWIN S, TCDD,-upon ™ e

3
SN -3 . .s]7  recontaot, declined to be interviewed, . Her
o~ refusal on May 17 to meke appointment for - ' .-
{nterview set oute Dooumsntation of persons -
mentioned by Mrs, REMINGTON in relation to
her husband set oute Washington on re-
contact; advises employee knoWn to her as CP .
‘ member and worked with informmt.f‘:&sgeppLo’pago_-’_'*‘;'. b
: T TR R VP ,‘.‘fg;-*,ﬁ;a‘gﬁi.:;
‘ " : e SR L AR VR
3 Toe s

4. ¥ pgeememcEs - . . .. - Beport of SA JAMES E. TIERNEY, New York, 4/28/80.
| EFEEEICEL C 4. . moletypes to Buresu, 5/2/50 end 8/8/80x

:,}‘ :i . .- » . . A R D T v’ S 15? ";‘ e

o R S S The title of this case reflects the po on of.: -

S S . the employee as explained in Washington Field 7
Office teletype to the Bureau and New York -on

May 31, 1850, 4 LT
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WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON -
also known &8s 4 : :
William Walter Remmington, "Bill"
International Trade Economist
office of International Trade ) v
. o Department of Commeroe . "' = ' iy
e e b T . ' TWashington, Ds Ce PR L
e , ... LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLCYSES - : & 7

June 19 , 1960
New York, New York

CESULTS OF INVESTIGATION . < o\ igweves -i5:

F

R CHARLES DAVIS, 2170 Madison Avenus, New York City, s .5

" 4nstruotor in Erglish et New York University, stated that he graduated from " T
Dartmouth with the employee in 1939. He stated that he did not become friend-.
ly with the employee until sometime'in their junior year. Mr. DAVIS related - -
thet the employee aotually had started school one year prior to him, but ‘had
jeft School and thus lost & year, while omployed in the Tennessee Velley - . -
Authority in Enoxville, Temmessee. Consequently, Mr, DAVIS said, it was pot = .
until his junior year that he ‘became olosely sssociated with REMINGTON ¢ 3 5w ™, ¢

-

3 .t -~ Mre DAVIS stated that he apd the employee had attendéd '+
gome of the meetings of the Amsriocan Student Union while he, DAVIS was ' -~ .
either @& freshmen or & sophomore and during this time he never noted anylis- -
. loyal aotivity on the employee's part, He said thet he did not know if the o
-~ employee was on the Zxecutive ‘Commi ttee of the Amerioan Student Uniome . . -

' Mr, DAVIS stated that in the employee's junior year, the
employee roomed with BILL MARTIN., He advised thet they were constantly disa~-
groeing and telieved that their arguments were both personsal and politioel.

He stated that the employee, ‘though liberal, wes anti~Commnist and, therefore,
had numerous arguments with MARTIN concerning the aspeots of Communism, inasmich
a8 MARTIN was pro-Cormunist. 3e deseribed the employee's liberal atti tude

. a8 omo that was anti-Communist, bub progressive in thet he was looking for

- . prop¥r changes in currioculum and student 1ife that would benefit 8ll, Mre . ..

{DAVIS stated that &as a result of these arguments, the employee refuse s )
room with MARTIN in his senior ye&re o SRR CER S S
e e : e . R SARERER IR B
. . S 4 ) . . 3O !.*,f} L K

Mr, DAVIS said thet sometime in their junior year,’ ‘and G-
ni'th'a{ ':n K

+ . REMIRGTON realized that the Ameriocan Student Union was becoming. Co!
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3

\d\ﬂ‘nated and, es & yesul?y,

with some aid fro ROBERT WHITE, formed
‘4o the Amerioen dent Union, He sta
.of f‘he emg}oyoe, GO@MAN, THITE, &nd h

3reoa.11 as the "Dalon

" semaipddr-of thei or year and i

Gommunist domina HP (ties of ¥
groMp was

the.t though this

magss T T

partioipatién in eny Marxish or Communi
in faot, that he knew of no‘fsueh group.

employee sinoe
1944 whon he visited the emplpye

that during the timo qhe was
.him & loyal Ameriocan, ° TR

gother with BILL GOCMLAN e.na
"gplinter" group in opposition
that the membership was composed

both of them,

.,’2.‘

elf, . - P A 7:5. _‘:i R
. . - - ‘.:-.-. \' s e

Jf‘,v

is group uhose neme he oould bestv, b
Club" endeevored throughout: the i
their senior year to combat the A
' Amerioan Student Union. He advised
)y achieved some Success in that cer-

,‘he:.r efforts in the currioulum and in
8% and 1n epposition fo ohenges pro-

‘ T e

all,
ught ebou >

. -c;,—\; M . . :
r knew of the employee'a ,
i8¢ group\Qn th® oampus and etated,

. on “athe oa.mpus. ‘.‘. :_:&'

t .

Hr. DAVIS: ste.tedbu\at

Mre DAVIS &G"l?ﬁd that ‘e has had o co‘ ot wi.th the
college days: except od a couple dt.oceasa GS. |
pyee's home !n Virginia., Xf. pavissgtated:, . i,
quun'bel wigh the employee, he oconsidewed, ..’ o

'i,,
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*' o different section of this same 8gemcye ' ... ° “ife il i
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- until sometime in January, 1943, when he, “BROWNLEE,
-as an employee of the State Departnept. A

.+ EROWNLEE, was interested. = . . PRSP o
. ] N ) : .. 5, . . . : L AR - :\~ 'r»a"‘?‘?:'«l_
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. . N . A T
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: He advised that as best as he can recall, in April or May
of 19LO, REMINGTON moved to Washington, D. C. BROWNLEE stated that he re-
mained in New York, inasmuch as he was employed by the National Industrial
Conference Board, 247 Park Avenue, New York City. _ e

LA YO WS -
iv

v = yr. BROUNLEE stated that in the spring of 191, he'went 't0: .

.';.Wasl;iﬁétong 'Ds Ce, in an effort to secure work there. - = 7 -

He said that he resided at REMINGTON'S home for a week of

" this time, but was unable to recall the address of REMINGTON'S residence.

| \r. EROWNLEE advised that in January of 192, he was employed i
.by the Office of Price Administration,-at which time REMINGTON was .»"anplcye‘d.bylv,éiif-
. R . P “S: ,?;"_‘.: ?s;.%gfg,,.

G Tat e .
R LRI SUr S EEL L I

. yir. BROWNLEE advised that he remained acquainted :
‘left the Unitéd

".7 R T . . K
7 Lol FR S ST
L St Tt . e

He related that since that time he talked with RRMTNGTON over .
the telephone, and has also sritten to him once in an effort to obtain some .
4nformation from REMINGTON concerning an econ ic problem in which.he, . .

a B

R

i He said he further recalledi-he and his wife meeting:Mrss ci: -2

" PEMINGTON on & street in New York, several years 8go. . S

- He stated thet during the time he knew the employee he never . .
questioned his loyalty and advised that he had never known the employee or
his wife to be members of the Communist Party or of any disloyal organization.




‘D-C.,to‘

* %0 Russia.

FILLIAY WALTER REMINGTON by GOLOS
had told her that

some time.

. @& short time previously,
jthe Tiited States

.
QR

JAC
information was

-t
‘oa
DR
)

’ ) Confident a self-confessed espionage
.- agent for the Soviet Govermment and & self-confessed Communist Party member, . -
. was reinterviewed by this Office and furnished the following informatian Gan=." i .
‘ . oe'm.ns’ the ‘employee: - . . ‘f_ \ "‘ o R S ;A-‘ ;é‘.;;" :- j.-.ﬁ- ._4- B Ty 'r;‘
“ el L oo ' S A T ! . :..-;' T : CA
B o” o The informant stated tha . ghe ‘became a Comunist® Party ‘member
4n 1935 and that from approximately 1939 through 19kl she operated as .af ‘: L
espionage agent for Russia, - furnishing information which she obtained fram .
various individu nployed by the United State Goverrment in Washington, 7
ormant stated that this '

GOLOS, & Russian-American. " The inf

1ivered by her to GOLOS 4n New York City, for transmittal. -

tated that she was jntroduced to Mr. and Mrs.

in 1942, Prior to the introduction, GOLOS
REMINGTON had been @ member of the Comaunist Party for ,
He also stated that’ the REMINGTONS had moved to Washington, D. Ce,
inasmuch as the employee had obtained a position with
While there, according to GOLOS, -the RI:M.INGT@!S.

PR At LT

‘The informant s

Govermmt.i

el

e . noaled “-f-_ T n LTI AN



2R e S kst wr————— S

TeTe T ';ieihed :o ma.;ntain their Communist Party membership,
: ong to & loca Communist Party group in Washington. Therefore, according 1
GOLOS, REMINGTON had sought aedvice of JOSEPH NORTH, a personal a'ca,ua.intance o;o
the employee, who REMINGTON knew to be a person of some standing in Communist = -/ -
circles. The mfomant continued that NORTH had subsequently arranged a: o,
jmeeting between' the REMTNGTONS Snd GOLOS. . The “informant was ot present at: . e
T, 'moeting., HOWEVE.s 2 mubsequent meeting was :arranged 0 be, held. in Ne
L p e YorkCityeat wth méeting the inrormant wasyintroduced;torthel
! ‘ *ﬁj{“%\' \Follov;r_\,ng-ﬂlis introduction_the informe..s gtated gshe -was instr?zéﬁ"édi‘bj‘ o Mg
| 0T qoLoS to contact REMINGTON regolarly in Wasninglton, De G-, vo ootain ConPd
i dential govermment data from him, to Collect Compunist Party dues frem _ . ¢
REMINGTON and his wife and to furnish them #1%h_Party literature. . il i zl. TR

o

.

_ - ‘During the course of .the next two years, that is i‘rom '191;72‘ to f;‘::i.,%
. 19Lly, the jnformant stated that she contacted the employee abaut ‘.f;i,fteenz.‘,:-_.; )

-j‘ .+ . times. . On each occasion he furnished her with confidential govermment infor-. v i
1 e, matione The informant advised that she cannot now remember the specific de=y T wa.
] A% 1o 4ails of the information furnished, however, 4t consisted mainly of - airplane . £
j production figures. The informant does recall that at one meeting REMINGTON .~ -
: gave her a formula for panufacturing synthetic rubber fram garbage. On .- - S
] ) several of the meetings with the employee, the informant recalled that she
8 obtained Compunist Party dues from him and furnished him with Communist Party -
literature. o o R S DRSS P P
N .The informant further stated that Mrs, ANN REMINGTON ‘accompanied i}
, ¢ 417 her husband on two or three occasions and paid her ccinmunisfbv_Pari;xidqes'%gg'“ i
1 | - SRR s S

" the informante

q SE ) ' - The informant recalled that during the spririg of 19&14,“'RBAING.'AI"'G€'
‘ was inducted into the United States Navy and thereafter the informant bad mo
© . further contact with him or with Mrs. REMINGTON L o
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vmx  RILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, aka "Bill® .

International Trade Economist, Office of

International Trade, Department of Commerce,

W&Shiggton. D. C. :

LOYALTY - OF

BGAN (Mrs. VICTOR A.)/PASCEE states she a1’ .

¥ REMINGTON in Enoxville, Tenne@ses, although . . "
photographs of him published recently seemed vaguely '
familiar to her. Claimed no xnowledge of REMINGTON's

membership in Communist Farty.

-
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Fedreral Bureau of L‘niwat‘igaﬁg
finited States Bepartment of Iustire

. CONF .
WILLIAM WALTER REMIBGTON, aka ®Bi11% SR B
International Trade Economist .. . R R
Office of International Trade ’ : T e

Department of Commerce

Fashington, D. G~ .
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Report of Special Agent Alexander L. jGuokéf
~ Made at Albany, New York - . Y
" June 20, .1950 :

PROPERTY OF F B 1

; This confidential report and its contents are loaned to
S . youby the FBI an are not to te distributed outside the '
' . agency to which loaned. This is an FBY investipative
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' disapproval. . - R 7R,
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IR not acquainted with REMINGTON nor

Sl v perdod. ANDREW W. L. EROTY scquainted with i1
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'DETROIT, MICHIGAN

| DATE WHEN
MADE

| w750

TMLE .
WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
Commerce

CHARACTER OF CASK

LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOTEES

- o V. :E . ‘ . o 5 o oo - . ‘, - ‘;': ";]
E QYI:OPBl?OPP'A.m:. J. WILLCOX BROWN and C ES EDWIN ERVIN, JR., :
ol incident *° Xl 5

.

.concerning Nazl flag on partmouth campus.
Above individuals have no knowledge of exis—
tence of club conducting informal discussions
on Marxism at Dartmouth in 1937. DANIEL H. -
- SCHWARTZ acquainted with REMINCTON while at
~ v ... . /. . Dartmouth ‘during the years 1935 through 1937.-,
N T, SCHWARTZ states he knows nothing of a dis-> -:
. **t7 loyal nature concerning REMINGTON duringthis’

~ REMINGTON 1935 ‘through 1938 while both were .
. students at Dartmouth College. BROWN con= " -

* siders REMINGTON loyal to the United States
on basis of acquaintance with him during the
- ..  sbove years.. . . L
. R ., - ' .y . ‘ l . ':,~ S o "‘”‘ “:" S a

“" Boston t.elet'ypes“..t.oi 'D.~etgroit:r‘A'priI,16_,”"'.119-50‘..;

A Jeoe
. -;:‘.'! 1‘,'

. ~ Detroit teletype to Bureau, -April 17, 1950'_._., . k: N
. ‘l\‘\/ Bureau teletype to Detroit, April 18, 1950.‘ . ‘
""/.\\‘,"".‘ -

TR b0 | ‘

Ab AV . ) . - .
M 7 o [2]-6/59-1035
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oo , - ITI. RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION
.""..iu.»- LI . R I - -‘ -f»::,‘.-':"‘“-::.’ -?,'1_‘,.:.,“":; »f‘?.' ‘::,5:4
1 ) RO B - * J. - WILLCOX BROWN, :Instructor in 8chool :of 'I-‘orrestry;.annf
' 377, Conservation, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan, advised ‘that-he <z
k < _swas not acquainted with WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON during hie days &s a‘gtu-
1 dent at Dartmouth College, Hanover, New Hampshire. EROWN further edvised -
the Carnival Committee at Dartmouth in

;jg _that although he vas & member of

o 1937 he was not acquainted with any 4ncident involving the flying of &
. KRazi flag during the carnival. BROWN advised that he wes acquainted with

o :.the fact that a team of Bavarian skiers were present during - 11937 :car= ;i ..

“pival for the purpose of participating in:it. - BROWN E sed that .

he was not acquainted with any .campus: group during ‘15 |

:*¢ {nformal discussion of Marxiem.. g L
S T AT T 1
' In conclusion, BROWN stated tha

'"" - with the existence of the American Student Union at Dartmouth during 1937 7
CHARLES EDWIN ERVIN, Jr., Engiveering D ent, Genersl

- .Motors Diesel Division, General Motors Corporation,
; .. vised that although he was & ptudent at Dartmouth during l;

771937 end had charge
of ice sculpture on the campus.® ERVIN said that no inci
rmvalotaﬂazitlagnmamongthenagaotusﬁohsat :
ever come to his attention. ERVIN further stated that he was not acquainted
. with the existence of either e formal or {nformal organization existing on ..
the campus during his college years which had for its purpose the discussion -
of the various phases of Marxism. In conclusion ERVIN also stated that he

was not acquainted with any representatives of the American Student Union and

recalls it only vaguely as & group of limited representation on the campus.’

gL e
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Washington, D. C.

A g
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Director of Export, Program Staff,

International Trade,

§Y
s WILLIAM WALTER-REMINGTON, aka "BAll"
Office of
Depertment of Coumerce,

CHARACTER OF CASE

- LOYALTY OF GOVERNMERT EMPLOYEES

. BURTOR J.
py EOWARD ALLEN
Communist

.svNoPsIS bF FACTS:

¥nowledge of
banner and wes
put have no informa

5. Lodge 136,
“Box 1692,

Knoxville
T 'v L] A.

MERWINK TODD as

L. o Enoxville, with EENRY U

T v . b
TN
5 2

- committee of T.V.&

\:ﬁ T Mo . -A ag of 1-1- T.

Report
May 29, 19“"8
% . Report of
' 5o April 10, 1950;

)
[] .1’[ ~

H 5 .

g L?-?_\Aprn 20, 1950.

2
p— 1
[ Y2
:'.J‘“\\"e
‘T

ZIER and ‘Mrs . CERISTINE
, ERIDGMAN es co-members vith REMINGTON:Qf “wr"z ' sl
Party cell
at Knoxville in approximately 1936-37,
TON's alleged
REMINGTON was snterested in labor .

interested in A.F.G.E. end otler union-activities,

. tion indicating C.P.
o sympathies. - Mrs. JESS W

B REMINCTON'e original op
L whereon he repa-pegly'~nsted return address .as P.
not located among old A.F.G.E. and U.F.W,A. récomds“._f,oundg_atg.a FREH e
in Knoxville. '

REMINGTON shared address of 933 N.
of 4-1-37; shared address

'of Special Agent JAFS H. RIKE, Knoxville, Rited’
; -

Special Agont JOHN A.

Report of Speclal Agent TREDERICK M.

Cn gt

.« " .
s v 18X
ds “fﬁgj{‘

EVERSOLE : BERSON, 1dentif468. . 7.

"
G AN -t

ol
(¥ .

Tennessee Valley Authority (5]
jpterviewed. “Botk deny v
state

existing within

memhorship in C.P.;
arganizing under C.I.0.

pembership or-Commmist
. REEVE umable %o recall REMIVWG
lication ‘for mn_xbership . _1:'1;5@",1",03."_’

(vhich bax later -used by lmowii,C.P. offd

Doouments obtained from union files -.ghowlng -

HART as of 32-24-36

MO 8aT) =

. »ﬁ"lz .
PARKIR, Enoxville, @ated e

COTNGRS, Boston, dated

POHINE &
/ .
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III. RESULTS OF INVESTIGATI
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‘reliable, i -
_ , Tennessee in 1936 .
who has stated he is ¥ DE
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y him to be 3 the
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E N mnt to—charlton « Mo
TR SR _ f£ied themselves to me as Special Agente of the l‘odoru.l Burun o
% : of Investigation, United States Department of Justice. I e
: S understand that thic statement is given in comnection witha " -, PRI
; ;;g Lo . matter vhioh 1s the 'snbaeot £ npi{icm nstigatmn:m o Afs <2
: m-\m-mw »' .tux.n.x&‘» r;vf'( g ,2 ,{"’3’.& SR O RIS
B R “"¢ - ‘ph'l - ';h"‘ ;"‘ V""t‘!'m'*""' R \‘:y ‘* . e -"1 :é‘i«v& 3‘;
R - 37 ”u‘s 'of age haying been bara November:
, Yisconein, and presently reside at 2011 Prico Avmm,
Knoxville, Temnessee. I an employed as field exaaminer b the:  °
National Lebor Relations Board vit.h offices at 201’ cmom N
Building in Enoxville., = . .- . L . S T TR
52 2T vas. employed . by ,tho '!emeuo Valhy Authority lﬁ_& 2
T moxvn.lo ‘a8.8 nouoneormnd"ohrk"in}tho ..T.j;lﬁ‘ L5 e o
‘:‘Diviuon, ‘froa ‘about’ ‘lovnbor,.l,ms,,.m roh;
1937, ', 1, ¥as unemployed: tg:mtcg# Gr,Live, monthiigu
~‘«-'~tm I went to' Huhingbon,k wdn“aneffortito; séoure’,emp)
‘ment, and aleo visited xy. hm .:ln Mnuukoo. M Angust,
1937, I obtained employment.as an Organizer for the United .
Federal Workers of America, C.I.0., and engaged in argnniu-
. tiomal work for thie union in the T.V.A. area among T.V.A.=.
x;;»,- \,-omployoos only uatil. aono»tin 4n -the’ Sprine or’ Smoreot’ )
~m‘l.938 'hen I took. 30 n-ﬂw ﬁol& ‘of «‘!vorkor-“ education®
P {tz? S g v*.‘gfw **W‘Q:FT'AMY{ A 7 ;f.;,ﬁ o8
tﬁg,};‘,’.g"w?ﬁu, During:the ‘early.par %o£r~}937 Tivas:
: roon in’the build ; "'whioh mow’ bouses - the
stuuos, Enoxville (625 W ‘Churoh Avemue).end -I: was" ahar;nsy £
"this roow with "PAT" TODD DD). This relaticmship; &~
vas dissolved in 1937, when, turning from Memphis, _,:kp ,ﬂ,:s:‘
Tenneseee, vhere I had been assist the Red Cross in the': =~':¥
- Memphis flood disaster, I found -that TOID bad moved out. vithout nn:
advence notice to me. Also, for a ghort period of twoor ' - - -
three months in the sumer of 1937 I shared & residence with .
HENRY HART, BEOWARD FRAZIER, HOWARD BRIDGMAN and EDDIE GIAZEK., - .. ;
The five of us, all T.V.A. eamployees exoept ; myself, hed rented - .- -
the home of Dr. HENRY JENNISON, 1905 ‘Proppect Pl;co, momno, R
Tenmssoo. U
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"During this perioa vhn.o I was. cnployed by.the, TJ
mhd as .an organirzer zer for the- tmiA-cIO oondnoto
P "yw:hra' mmucp'},\)r
"_ viduals ,%I ‘wag notiat,: m,,:pn_f’q
; wmﬁu GIOE. I “have 'onILy-a rec
."“"ts ~oup~6f the persons in T.V.A., was ARG
4f I sm not mistaken, & member of snd interested in the = el e - o
AJF.G.E.-AFL. I recall nothing gpecific concerning him. - - . I
all having been sssoclated wvith him sociadly " = . e

M Avd
Lyt

T I csnnot rec
&F in eny mammer nor do I recall say specific aotivity in vhich:

:ig’:."“’x"- ‘~*‘ N Were Joinui .engaged, other than #6eing hin et mion’ mtings
7 sl (T 0annot recall 4at,thiaf.'§1_u vhothor,qr not mm;u. 3
atii b o S TR A Sei o R

J-.."v-' o a.,'.UV' LR '(( FX{a 3
"Dospito the fact thst I ‘roomed with m 'IOD'.D for .. tm
_end 1ived with other perscns vho may or Eay not have known:° _-L
REMINGTON, I cannot at this time say vhnt Ms mhtiomhip m e
ﬂthmofthoseporam.,‘«'_ 1 Lo §

'Q'-?‘.{;...."‘\, T N L It : R : ;
i‘?’fﬁff"wrtho peri.od ot 1936 um1937«u mmu

:.,‘ 'so0Ver - Was. brou@t*t’o'my nttonti.om which mmld givo,,u oA
reason at that time to ‘believe that MWWSMTO}@& ¥

of “the° Coxmmis t“ru-ty.a fﬁy»m@ﬁiﬁ;‘mbo:gﬁﬁ% bt

“4wmpo '1bh

: United Btates. e ‘ ;
il T oan dpﬁnifoly eq that I m n.otin 1:: tho‘m
mbd as an.organizer; ‘forithe': m. *#Mo the ‘best oL w, #:

;momotim a0 one at: ey’ th-.hu oy,r.,upyroagm. 0 < Wi thiven
._thn‘;-inviutionr‘mtﬁ]; ‘ mbor qf tho,cunut{’ gAY s ik
~nor bas”any oné “ever triodftm n%ho:.ouhw,gt
cmilt hrty as m’l}._ i

"I lun rud this sutemnt, consisting of this and“

%{.

"tvootherpnaos,Mithtruomﬂomocttothcbostof,;"-__ &
my kmowvledge and belief. , i R A T
"Witnessed: g . ' ' S ] S <7
Special Agent, FBI S o TN
89001:1 Aa.nt, m ‘:\a: :,‘,. ,g-w sv“
' ,.s’xi%,
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uenger onployod—by"%ha R v. o)
+:als0 ew him as-a’person’ ‘who" engaged"in voiunury‘“or 5 :
."“textile workers and mill employees in the Knoxville ares in behalf :of : the LIS
C.1.0. during the aforementioned transition period. REMINGTOR's only. notivo,
go fer as Mrs. BENSON is awvare, was a bona fide intereet in the laber novemnt."_, »
She adviged that this labor organizing activity was .the only onteide =
.. ., ongaged in by REMINGTON, other than his membership. }.n the 4.'!',(}. £ g@% ex: ).
'"'z.'m “BERSON ves 'mble 40, vxjoca]_.‘l-,;_ bat gted’
o) 1“"“1;‘5«?:"?.. S
'w:l i YRS
* %% Jee’ BERSON advl‘iod mt‘ilthoughfaho %oua.d .ho 4
: hcm aho ‘arrived at the conclusion, @he, nevertheleu Rt aenmu
h proaaion that WILLIAM REMINGTON and MERW MERWIN (PAT) TODD rocned together nuring

the time that she had known them both. Mre. BERSON stated’ that “the ‘only Com s
muniet wvhom she bhas known as puch was TED WELLMAN . NS

that. VILLIAH HAL'I'ER REMIIGTOR had hold nsmborship in the Communist Pu't: dnring
_Ahe time that she knev him. She 4id not know if REMINGTON wvas acquinud
WELLMAN, but assumed that such might ‘have been the case, imamuoh as REMING
;4K -and. ',l'ODD had . boon roomm andpclonl;’ uaocia.ted othorviaol,ﬂ a} ;

Z ety i{: 'A-'-:".‘f‘a"‘
. LRIRN gy P




TV .FORREST"M," BENSON,  Porsonned, RelA%1ous 0 1cer AT, .45
Arnstein Building, Knoxville, ° ‘the husband of Mrs. .
, BERSON,-edvised that he vaguely.Yecalls-

1 i~ esrn

employee of the T.V.A. Meseenger :Service during approximately

a member of Lodge No. 136, A.F.G.E., & union of T.V.A. ‘white collar %

of which Mr. BERSON was also a member. In addition, Mr. BERSON -stated’iul ,
to the best of ‘his recollection, REMINGTON was once o member of @ ‘groupiof" -
T.V.A. employees, and other persons interested in hiking, who took & week end
hike 1n the Great Smoky Mountains National Park sometime during the epproxi-
mate period 1936 or 1937. Other than above, Mr. BERSON stated he had mo. .
recollection of REMINGTON whatsoever, and has no information indicatirg that .
REMIEGTON vae a member of the Communist Party, & member of any Communigt .Party
fropt groups, or sympathetic to Communisa. ' IR YT ST

L - .

- © . Continuing, Mr. BERSSN emphatically stated that e hactl-,n .
. a-room with REMINGTON- nor ;1ived;inrthe same, house with, him,.to’Bid
' My, . BENSON stated that the _place where he . rostded '4n Knox!

0} 7% SRV AT é'@}%;? f?;;%;.-.»:?' 2 "%‘&'“e ¥ R
- ?’:.‘ ! r’.‘f;r Nir's LR 3
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T P m . - c .. --5‘. L e P ey te el
> bis, marriage ‘to Miee _xmasom vn “at 4233 Heat’Vim ”Avenuo, n
41th s University of Tennsssoe ‘student: from’ egbpgk, XTennosses;
is 0. cannot. now. recan,w_foz‘ iy yeriod of,mppr tely, K 1vg&naggthq,i.
&Rj’ ‘é"'\ Bummer-of "1936. " Further, Mr. HERSON “Stated that he never-at ape
LAy T at yhich REMIFGTON vas present, to hie knowledge, other than. neetinge bt : :
union. In this comnnection, Mr. BENSON stated that he is’ pot® -
E. meetings.

and that he can recall attending only two A.F. G.
teted that the addresses of 933 Korth Broadway, Knoxville,' K
ville, have no significance for him and to_hia kn;;}- )

TR T.V.A., employees'
. a mixer personally
Mr. BERSON further 8

'[ o and 1013 Osk Avenue®
£ 0 n,.oago ho 'nom a.ttendod ‘any motingl o, qisited a.t tl‘;’oa\ addrenoa gy e
y = ““f' l TR A "'\..'u-"?' 1 SR s . {‘1’! -
EhaN ¢/

T i g’,, E __u‘u",\(' SV el

‘m: S Eot .:.,."‘-In lum.ry,xlr. 'BE!SON -uud'mt he*'t‘ne’v'mcm oty W1ightly P
knw 'TODD-even -1ess;'but ‘seemed :to ‘pecall’that’ both’ REMIE M’mmeﬂ‘n‘“‘h
i,.{;z- nenbere of a closely-knit group which seeped to center S
e BORAH. EHe had no information indicating that v
4 wee Comnniet‘-but,-dtmthatr,—*-in»hiawinion,

AR, AT SO

ety the’ courle"of '_
»compon&"”of o

and hie wife on B\verh‘n ;

] fo meetinks. ~RE —?'f i
igte." Inveatldg tio by thidg
DhVE e prbfessed Soc 1ALt fare el N b

‘\and ‘ha ~h°1»d °ff1°°~‘ ‘},,. e, 3‘?%

4 ,A -;:_ ‘ﬂ

.I’Bi. (: - '

¥ N nov reaiding )21 Pruitt Place R b
) ,janociated with hor yband 4n the Knoxville Audiphone Company, dietrib\xtm‘a i X
: " of hearing aide, with en office at 201 Mercantile Building," Knoxvine » Julvised
1Y on May 2, 1990, that she could not recall the name WILLIAM W REMIBGTO!I, .

. or BYLL REMINGTON, and to her xnowledge was nsver acquainted- v:lth ‘or ‘888001~ -
ated with thie ipdividual. Mrs. REEVE did state that when she and her husband
1ived on Beverly Road in Knox County, they had a pionic area adjacent to their
- bome, which was frequently utilized by verious groups from the Enoxville vicinit)

. for picnice, wiener roasts, watermelon feasts, otc. From time to time, members
of the Socialist Party, of which she and her husband were then very active,
vould gather in this pionic area adjacent to the REEVE's home for meetings of

' oombined social and business pature, and frequently ‘employees of "the T.V,A.
TON-«had

would attend these gatherings. She stated i1t was possible that
4 dbeen.among ‘thoso vho sattended.soms. of .thege gnthorings,.‘but,sa}m

LN

yu;‘ooently rchl} 2 ll}o gi‘g mﬁ Efg j;?in . pernqg&&h ';A"” J
","1'- };“2"’" " -‘1! "\4 d Tﬁ’ '1:.‘ "“‘f:‘-f:’f? iy
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T " gEIWARD. G AZSE
_aept at-the University of..

‘a messe

’

Nl 2 . . > o w rl ° ‘-o-. ] 3 15 R .

: ito 4he wer "withthe-Diaplaced Perscns: Buroau Xthe” Uni t8d-5 tALes FATRY KX

" ¢4on Forces in Germany, advised thatvmmn‘.‘ia.‘vagqply"rgc_a'.‘u@jbya ng

a former employeo of the Meseenger ‘Bection of T.V.A. in’ approxitatelyiag36-37
erd aloo ap & former member of Lodge Wo. 136, American Federdtion;of~‘}ﬂb‘v6:mn
Employees; in vhich GLAZEK was also active. BEK stated he bhas_;

tion vased upon his recollection of REMINGTON over the epan of thirtee:

which would reflect unfavorsbly upo ' '

by -the T.V.A. 8

year
n REMINGTON's loyalty. Imsofar -as Mpot7T
ZEX. wes svere, REMIFGTON was not er of the Communist Party during the
time he was acquainted with him. @ X further stated that he personally
wvee not a member of the Communist Farty. _ - ¥4 .

- . .
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"' - ""-‘;u'

onnel rilou Section, -T- ‘."' i

e Mr. SIDNEY LxceT, Head of the Pere
t he was formerly employed in the Messenger. “Unt

" Knoxville, sdvised tha et L
during the years 1936-37, when REMINGTON wae slso an employee of that anit,
and tbat he remembers that REMINGTON associated with NABEL AEERCROMBIE., -
.- LICET advised that on several occasions during that period, )19 !
")uu -ABERCROMBIE waiting for, _REMINGTON 4o come: sout. of; the ‘TnfonBu!
(i vhlch the B,V AL Nessenger Unitmrntuateg}f‘:‘aad gpon*mm
~tolt her, “4hey ‘would :stroll: off: togethar’ ‘apparen ntly:to 'goiRacY
s thet tme, ‘Miss ABFRCROMBIE wae' ‘a*‘stenographer’™n’ %hé Stenograp phic PoQ
situated on the second floor of the Arnstein Building, ad jacent to tho
Building, both of whick housed T.V.A. offices. Mr. LICET 414 not lmov vhothar
the eseociation between REMINGTON and ABERCROMBIE was of e romantic mature,’ . :
ABFRCROMBIE vas considerably - -older mmmm P

| .. Dot pointed out wat Miso
1 -fess. . - (be being dut 19 or 20.years-of .age st the time), ‘and ;11 vag hie s.:gpinior Sxbati s
@{33'& *$their mitual ‘interest: _centered- around axtracurriculax; ‘union andiC.I.0. Lorgadlig
ek ¥tational metivities..” ‘He'stated dtivas’ gonorq.lyf-xnm Pyshin’ a&?" hez; enp: '_;é;"e
m‘ X .éﬁ Jl.w;

‘s'r %% .
_fa{fif\.}»*“*of the muenge: ‘Onit,".of vh:oh*there,n!g‘ro 25~ror 30, t“REMINGTO
! *‘S’ ~"1nurosua in-outside’ astivities tnan'ne: vas 1h b1dy é‘l'm wcr}“sa‘gflm“&d’ i
‘ toide activities’ “principally. ‘dealt with attempts

e P
4 pie o e

A A ‘these ou

it ':. organize employees of textile mills and other factories in the xnoxvine R
4 0 " .. vicinity into C.I.O0. unions. Mr. LICHT further recalled that REMINGTON - rode Lok
] e ‘v '@ motoroycle and several times hedwould report for work in the morning 1n a Tt

. asheveled condition and would etate. ‘that he bad been cut all night onshis :
tiviﬁeﬁvlﬁchnb wi'y:

: ff'lf’:"..;'notorcyclo. Mr ;"LICET 414 Mot knov ibe..
i REMINGTOR out 811 ‘night: on’  thbse Y ns taznceds ¥y Mr s LICET had 1.
Y 1 i information indicating that: Rmnc'gpn?‘w;@_;p_apﬁ‘q ~Tofh the !
"Hor athervise-refleoting.. apon‘hﬂ" £19yal by putady ted thats

mo Ofi the “

,‘-“k- PRI . R
N A R

v:;,“ 3 flcloeest essooiates and "chums" were: R] RS e
%" ‘YENNETH DEANE CAMERON, JOEN MARSHALL FE,A!.'I?—: end BARRY T.: {-7';'._:""‘"" oy U
R T SR N sl I
I ~"Mp. WILLIAM A, - SBA!‘ER, a vritaer employod by the ‘1‘ V.A. at ille) -

; -President of the now ipactive Local No.

" who advised that he wae farmerly Vice
e member of Lodge No. 136, A.F.G. E.,‘produced -

2k, U,F.W.A,, and had aleo been
rOcorda and filee of these unione which have been retained in hie ‘'personal - :

custody. Among these recorde wae 8 list entitled "T.V.A. Lodge 136 A, F.Q,E.,

Subsoription List to Enoxville labor News,” dated April 1, 1937, vhich Mr,
ro memberehip - -

SEAFER stated constituted, in his opinion, practically the enti
£ 6f the A.¥.G.E, Lodge as of that date. Appearing on said 1ist, m :
vor—4o~thie—-office, yowore the follwing g

K
udoooe wl which have appeared in w 1nvestigation' oo

e, s ‘&
yr 1‘."(‘*#"’ *W'”&-'T‘a

«rﬂ&mnrﬂ;‘



. EP A Y res
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3 o
.

“”alo Hh ‘Avenue e i
= ],' ,&. R /‘?Ef&' ):s"., }%’ :
. . ] o9 :?rﬁ‘!é’ﬂp‘_w _ .

ontitled | hger . _' A""?eport 6o the" Comit
- Program, Jangnw n which states eexénba problems nd
ing the T.V.A. Messenger Seryice, . and’ W

: @mnﬂatiom concern
BEE {ve messengers, &s “gollows: "BARRY T. JALTER L.~ McKEEBAH

,'.“-.-...,;"_m J. .P. cnmm and msm
T it p BRI PCPTIC, Co s
‘_nu\ DAY

) ; '_’ . .‘-4 ",; ';' p : mlgtensals RGrddit >
#’@?f@ owvi¥1eFBY: o8
e 1dent1ﬁlblﬁﬁﬁ*¥hhmouvm'

- been. 1dent1fiod* abovem\'swe

<,

" Party.




-unlofi*xeg

o ' ble:
%0 sxmm vas. tththly uomberamp mhuanoxu Beport to

-.quarters of the rican Federation of Government Emp

esubmitted by Lodge 136 at Knoxville, 'ronnueeé' under date of“Decem‘b‘bz.
1936, vhich listed the o8 and addresses’ “of eleven hew nen’bera.almlude
on thie list, in the. followi ordef, vere HILLIAM REKING‘I'OB_, 920, Teuple .-
Avenue, MERU"’!!"'!‘ODD 61810&’19 and 0 Teiple genne 2

. rv-w-,., - qu ?u ‘:rr‘nﬂ"‘t" .
L Also 1ocated among ‘the’ Yold 'union records mad by
. were tho minutes of the meeting of A.F.G.E. Lodge. No."'136 for Febraar
1937. Theso minutes sre typed, but not eigned. ~Under the repart -
+  Eyeoutive Committee, the minutes state tbat "BQ@ARD_,BRM CEABLB
. BARRY CASPER, BURTON ZIEN BILL REMINGTON, end MURIEL SPEARE were. ‘appointed
: zto the Eduoa.tion comu_t"t 0.".~A photostatio- copy -of thoee manm"?x .at, ta.ohod

(NG mooiotm

‘unfdvorably upon the loyalty or
Knoxvillo FBI files. . -° '

Wﬁmm*ﬁ%mmermum,.m
We-mmmw“}vamomeWn
had-bean‘arrut,ad ond put in-jaid-in Knoxville due~to somd dnoidentn:.mmmecti-o.

and that this arrceet was B eaglly made by-.




e e R
SRl T e AT Eaa ate i b i’:’f"% SToe e
PRI PREERE . T LR cupp]mtrthemport “of spooid:‘Aentfm A.E ARKER
SR a.toa April 10, 1950, at Knoxville, and that of Specisl Agent JAMES H.'¥:
" 'RIKE dsted May 29, 1948, at Knoxville, the latter being entitled "WILLIAM -
WALTER REMINGTON, ska "B111", Director of Export, Progran 8taff, orﬁco of

A International Trade, Departmnt of Camorce, Washington, D.C., Loynnr of
L Govermnt Exployees" . -
bl i em g 5 RS . nw‘,,.ung Wp; yy L
s A . Intervievs vith tcnar hmm or. d.logod huhu'o 7of tha Communig LA L
eE m-ty .t Enoxville were: Jointly gondusted by Special Aeont cnmmff.g;. B i
Y437 MoBWATH. and the vriter.. nstmum atiJohnscn City,’ Mennesase 2 WaA Jeesi 4L om s

T/ Gonduoted by Bpecial Agent FRAKK B. STILL. Investigation st mm.gu, A

- Tennessee, was conducted by Special Agent M. JAY HAWKTRS. . - .
j ﬁ* . ‘Bureau teletype to Knoxville, Miami, San rr;nciseo and Hashj.ngm Sy Y
% . . pield Office dated April 6, 1930, indicated information;bad been. moindﬁ'“» f"?{g}-%@.

Ay “ﬁg:by_-;thv Bureau that ,MG‘NN ‘gave ‘Post-0ffice: Box fl%Z‘“WdﬂliW' LT
}_‘;(‘gi'\;;“,%ho nﬁq-_spplication ‘for: membership uhtho Anoricmzrodorauon“" AR Vit
“;f'?s;?‘:-}i"hploms vhen employed by:the "Tennessee )
s ’;1937, +‘The Washington Field . Office was: roqustod* to:obtainphot o R
~“1copies of REMINGTON 's AFGE application from the ‘headquarters of the -AFGE."!
': By teletype dated April 10, 1950, the Washington Field' Office advised that

. REMINCTON'e original AFGE membership application could not be locsted in "}

i the files of AFGE headguarters in Washington, D.C., but records an file:
. #136 formerly sctive in Knoxville, Andicate that;

er of this_;odgo ‘froam ‘December. 31“
<6 71937, i These ‘records furthorﬁoo‘ntiinod'a'mbor, : - 3ads U
: addresaograph plates \rhioh refloots «z"wmmman TON,”. ,,» 3
Y tnoxv,ino, rennusoo.,ﬁ,n*n’« 4T h&’;’. .;.' " i .
LW s el 3"
et )n-s. 'BERNICE B. m'rm, Becreu.ry-'rroumr, Amz, Wsshmgtcn,‘?*n.c.:,
" advised from her records t hat on August b, 1937, the membership of A‘.I'GE et

Lodse #136, of which REMINGTON vas & mber, voted to arffiliate with ‘the ",
' “United Federal Workers of Anerica = CIO. The group wvhich left AFGE Lodgo"“
#136 took the records of the lodge and turned them over to the newly ‘formed’:
local of the UFWA - CI0. Im December, 1937, twenty-five members of this * - .
group returned to the AFCE and vere reinstated. REMINGTON was not listed as’
one of these twenty-five, and it wvas therefore ass at
REMINGTON oontinued with the UFWA and that any records pertaining to his .7, .
neunborehlp, a:ncludina his origim.l AFGE membership application, was kopt %y
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"an exsmination of above records’
tione. A group of UFWA memberehip applications for. the -
+.of 1937 = 1938 were found, but an examination of these sards did: ‘not’ ﬂuclose
7" one in the mame of WILLIAM W. REMINGTON. The only items located among all:.- '
: ’:5 t.ho above records wvhich pertain to WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTOR and which uhw
s Conmunist 1nd1v1dmls 'l:entg.;n’g eVl

e MRRWCIL K4 ¢

g Ut A : SN ,«-.ﬁ T M ¢ S BN

2 VK ;=-iq.xcnthly.mborship and nmnoul:'report of :Lodge 13’ Ayp € 0 b

‘nennouee, of the: AFGB, -.dated Docembor 2h 1936 transmitting to Am llatimn.l’;

_.headquarters initiation fée for eleven nevw members.at fifty cents’ oach o.nd,‘:"'w‘!* >
1isting these members in numerical order. Included on the 1ist of nev members

.- were WILLIAM REMINGTON, 920 Temple Avenus, Knoxville, Tennesses; mwmm

" 618 Henle (y), Knoxville, and EENRY C, EART, 920 Temple Avenus,. ﬁs‘i"vino

Photostatic copies of this mberahip 1list are attachod

# 2. Minutes of the meeting of Fobruary 17, 1937, of AIGE Iaodge 136

gl " vneigned, which state under that sec of the minutes captioned "Report of L
4, the Executive Comittee"”, that HOW. mczmn, CHARLES GLASS, BARRY CASP!R,.‘.»-.
. BURTON_ZIEN, BILL REMINGTON and were appointed to the Eduoation T

Sy oomittae. I’hotostatic coples of above minutes are attached. . N s

3. A dooument entitled "The Messenger Service; A Roport to m,,,
ttee ocn.the Authority's Progranm, ‘January,s1937" ,.vhich. docunong,

R ¢ eertain. rsonnel bhns invol nsso re. 10,
IRy :9‘1“."’«‘&:"5” B L“ﬁ 'y{?‘\“ < 4’;&"4,:’::?} s DB_: GIIH‘ ’.q




i 3 7, ,iz. -? % { 'ﬁ srel ATl
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1a mo 1s dated.Jamm'y,ﬂ., 193’!;‘and 18- ,si@:ed"'by-ﬁ'ce ,xnassengers,_ X

o igrolloys:. : A m{;x..mmm,m,m
b AR Jo P. mm ﬁd‘;' o, x‘oor% 4" >k b
AR atfaohe‘& SJa w:?‘» R SR “"iz‘%’u, 'Wﬁ" 2 ")?Mw AR

h A ust of membera of AFGE Lodge 136 who werse eubsoribers*~to
the Enoxville labor News as of April 1, 1937. According to Mr. SBAFER,’the
ebove 1list is, 4in his opinidn, approximately identical with the membership
of AFGE Lodge 136 es of April 1, 1937. Included on this 1ist are the_ o,uowing
. panes :of 81gnificance, o instant. 4nvestigation: iy ‘ S Rarr 18758
44 "l‘ennesaoe, BARRY ¥ .~ ALBER ; 184 7*Laurel Avenue,” “Knoxviile;x ; g
‘aL. :Weet’ .Vine' Street;: BERNAP.D 'BORAH ,’ “309.Twelf'th: St:reet,x BOWA‘RD
~ 13201 Highland -Avenue; KENRETH - CAMERO;!, Non'is,( Tennessee;

Box 2252; HOWARD FRAZIER, 1625 Highland Avenue; EDWARD % g
. avenue; HEKRY HART, 525 North Broadway; DAVID S. . MARTIN, 3006 Wimpole ‘Btreet; . \/

|

]

3 ‘_‘_' .

; e H, T. ml_I;ER I’jITLa.urel Avenue; WILLIAM { REMINGTOR, 933 North Broadwvay; ... .
‘H@IETJ PEARE 215 - 17th Street, and MERWIN TODD, 933 Torth: :aroa,dwa,y e;t'm .

Y 18 note e residence. ‘address - od’ ;both:; TODD :and ‘REMENGTON::¢ m;g.ngmn @

~d.‘, yq)-b.,., - o L. s

Py ~-"g;above-lia£;...ie ..thtagmp,,nam’;y, 933 North}Brbadvay-a \,’%mnle' #40 Eal

e AR AP 350 otk matal :

'\‘\’f ¥
R ’33‘
vfu.i'w AN

101 Wndte - o

o 51 11‘1 ‘b'e::'; w 14 iy - ~ Lt
yhioh vas’ ’rnea By noRAcE BRYAR on. March. 8;-1937 ;¥1is ¥
a.dd.reee a.t that time as 933 N way, . Enoxville. - The ¢

" business to be transacted through Post Office Box 1692 was" given- as’ “vorrkera"
educetion.” On his application, lieted the following referencea‘ - HARRY

BRIDGMAN, Filing Department, TVA; M. TODD, Filing Department, “TVA; JERRARD

37 BORAH , 308 ;= 12th Street, .. Post.] recards reflect that threeikeys,al
- .“»bee.ring No.-B8055,; wexe’ 1ppued ;for-this box, = 0n: Decemher ~30 23638, {theidor’
,,,,;'-’ﬁ'a.abel vas ‘changed 40 permit,xeoeiptiof mail: “in ‘thi1d {box by FRANCIS,
o {w ‘g mS‘dnda,v‘Ld 14s: .benevedkidentical;uth -FRANCIS: J, f
L oeWAn” Knoa:vine fFBI ‘files as gotive-in tho W Workers Alliancéd N
' in the late, 1930 8. and as the a.diff’c'éd Sem:-etary or the

-
“©

*"-dw.n.u...’f w.v Sy

WT XA ﬁi“%"““@@"'
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§  Knox Coynty, Tennessee, in approximately 1939. HARTIB, toeethorqritqh m %‘*“'
R oA Cn+fm mwmf . Lor i TannapBe R NN 5 ;‘,i'j?";
L= e 18K6Q 8 pro-Coomunist periodical at: gpqm‘no ont-ith&«.,‘;&oﬁomus e
wiRi LIV e emncm_ams_mn_m_yu 1?&3 »moaqg,_ 1 £ OR pels;
o ‘brother of DAYID STONE: MARTIN * nénticnsd hetein, whose L st ;aarou jagy SR
. Jersey Homesteads, Plainfield, Hew Jersey. ' . REREIE i )
TR ' It should be noted that the address of 933 North Broadvay vas also -

"/ the sddress llsted by WILLIAM REMIFGTON and MERWIN-TOID ¢n the AFCE subscrip-

4.0 tiom 1ist to the Knoxville Labor News (nantiomed elsevhere in this roport) Sy, .
3.5, a8 of April-1l, 1937..-It will: therefore appear. that mmnx_m wﬁi‘l}j’ e
P ;" REMIBGTON and m_@.m.ruidod l.t"933 Forth: Bro;dnyﬂnt o .‘\;’opt‘th’ < BATD i A

A ¢ -S!'-ho inlh.roh c.ndApril,:‘l937.. b o Rt a g X ""g RN ‘

W -va-i',:

g !.’;;.-"‘a»:nw-.gt ARl gy E T, L
T TR e 3. S REMIRE, 1dent1ﬁed oleevharo horein,hn.a cdviaed that®" 5
_ai -0 among the individuals living vith TODD and REMINGTON at 933 North Broaduy, )
ks Knoxville, Tennesses, during the same time was one WILLIAM MARLOW. - This
infomtion is set forth in the signed statemsnt of Mr. REMINE quoted: on,
etseq of the report of SA. JAMES H, RIKE, _ 1110,'¢dsto.d‘ my529_ ;
‘Enoxvilleifiles indicate thatithis . 187 poastblyEA
Yainativerof Mpmtesgle ;:remusooﬁe N
Rt Ao 4 r»of the* CC-mnist Pu'ty ‘cccording ®. 2Ty
4. ¢l #¥Pto-confidential informant’ S SBy telétyps torthe: S50 Epetngt1eTd"
I g} _"" ‘dated’ May 1, 1950, 4t vas stated that MARLOW s presently onployod br\tho
i &t cqterpillar Tractor Company, Peoris, Illinois, and is residing at 21k ‘-
. Grusnwvald Street, Peoria, where his wife 1s cmployod a8 .8 achool t.uohor 1n

. the. pnblic school system.

T nm.u ‘teletype ‘dated April 4& 171950, 8
r‘"on Un-mricn Aotivities ‘bas conﬁdenti&lly udvieod tutmmm
"."‘;MILB._N__. !LIZAMHIRS’I‘ON'NDDMHWARW 4
5 subpoenasd to-testify; before REMINGTON 's ‘hoaring. - Further, {that MoCONNELL
; -vu able and villing to state that he knew REMINGTON to- have been &% cu'd
“!-carrying member of the Communist Party vhile in Knoxville. :The Buroa.u Teques ,
" . that McCONNELL and BRIDGMAN be located and interviewed. The same teletype .- . V.
reflected that MERWIN 8. TODD had been recently interviewed at Hew York City. -, '

BRI L0 O e kY H-auu.\,u..a.,u st aohel
ﬁmmm E;r-g,ﬁ'- ¥




oas , Medfard,: Ma use
Athe:Boston*0 b1ceadvibed Knoxville fthat
i4¢he_Communigt Party while employed by ‘the -
‘BRIDGMAN provided the membership of- th TVA Branch -of -the Commmist

»

_"during those years as follovs:
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"' ¥, - 'TH® YESBETW3ER 57 VICE: A RSPORT 15 T=%S co‘*rrr-:r ON THE

N‘"%l'i R o W AUTHO'-‘(ITY‘S Pa.oM Jom ,

0

, gy the present time, the melsenga~ gervice in thé Knoxville ..
gotfices is comvosed of thliryy men of the #1080 claasiflca*iaﬂ"
-A11 but three of these are oollege grnduates Their prlm y dutles
are the dxatrlbutton ot mail and- interofflce commqnlcatloqs.u_'
According to the understanding of the ?eraonnel'niv1qlon. bowever,'
the service nas been organized o perform three functions in |

e sddition to 1ta service as @& commpunicstion un;t. These functibne
are: o | |

- 1. To supply & recervoir of young men of outstanding sbihlty

,*ho may be transfcrred on short notice 10 other diviaions.

2. To traln these young gen in the operating wethods of
divisions to which they are preparlng to be transferred, and in”
the broad program of the TVA. ' L ' "’%.H
- 3. To test the abllities of these young ndn and théir,qurlifA
ticatlona for promotion to apecitic divisione. L

' . Several studies were made during the past year hw'Goncral

B Otfice of the efficiency with which all# these duties were belne

-accouplxehed. and & broader survey was made of thise problcm in -
'Abril 1936 by the Personnel Rclations Sactlon.‘no'actlon’wpp take

~on the basis of this 1nrormation.

) in Novamber. the mescengere beaan to dpa;'w;tﬁ thlalproblem
" themuclvcu. They organized 8 comnittee of their own number, con=
! auctcd an 1nvclttgatlon of attitudes and condltions-id thelr '

C4 o umt, and are nov 4 oooper;txng with General Ofrlce {

S wﬂcroonncl Dtvtllon in planning 8 program ‘whioch will ;
! i aiffioulties which were thus revealed. The bases on vbtoh,;pis

{'ji% aotton was taxcn92=9tbat the mooaongcr service 18 falling to
81 ’

Jiﬂigi}jfs porfor- ottccttvoly ttl tbrcn tqutIObi of reservolr,

training

Af.



; !

. - N o L
) vround and t!ting medium: and that txl'fqnure ie 1nterfe*1nr-

with the primary func 1on of deliverinr geil. Tnlie 18 the natural
coagequence of dec;ini £ moralie 1n thie Bervice. '

.g “he most etriklng vsrlatlun Tevealed Oy tue'eurvev orid®eted
-by‘the'comalttee of messengare was the dlfference betwe- neaéénaez
interested 1n the aocial sciences and thoae soeclallvxnﬁ in guch
‘other'flelde as tlnance, -engineering, law, or writing. hereas
.tne averaga lenetn of time spent in the . -
meesenger service wae slightlyv over four and one half months,
éoclal 4 science men were not transfereed until they had served

- g ~ucn longer time, ana evan +.en, tnhelir ‘transfers nere often |

~not 1o the divieion of tqeir ctiolc. gouoled with 1ts longer

.average service, tlis group ehows maraedly gxeatar dlasatief&ctior
" with thé.job as messenger, being the only elngle group whose
_ strongest attitude was classified &8 nextreme dlssatisfaction’ ;
This leads to the conclueionithat the eo1ut1on of the problem of
th: messengers who are interested in. tre varioue research and
planning aivisions will have to be more 4rastic than for the wen
who, belng clerically trained ‘can qulckly fit themselves for-
the frequent o~enings in finance,’ -accounting, or filing aectioné.
‘The results of the aurvay poin. to the fact that the messen-
ger'dervice 18 inadequately fllling its functipp‘ as 8 reeervoir
-of dandidates'tor promotion becauce of the uneven rate ﬁf turn-
over of tir messengers. “urlng-the paét'four montha,:certglﬁ

. Sessengere have been promoted rapldly to finance jobs. “bgir ate

" of two monthe # in the mes8enger servlce gave tham 8 gharice Lo
*;garn a few eaaenttalo about -TVA procedurea. t gave her
omployerl an’ cpportuntty to select them carefully by ! ntq;g;ewl1

" geyeral candtdatoe. even on short notlcc. Other meseengers Who

A,
Y A




‘f1nd no jobs open to tbem 1n aivisions J!.kxng'thnir interests

. Qe

and training have atagnated 1n the mail fﬁbh;'rhay are searching '
'df&tpcntly for jove outside the suthority. Thia situstion has o
‘ led to ‘the cbange 1n the omoloyment policy vhercby ne ne ‘;;g:en-’
. gers are hired whose bacxground 1e in the social lcienc;i of gi
14beral arts. To thie extent, the reservolr has ceased tvopcrata
| The training function of ‘the messenger gervice was eriti@ized
g _ .1n the replies t0 the questionnares. The 1nadequacv of the.four
halt-daya of the Office Training Unit's orientation nrogram was

demonstrated by the fact that half of the meesengers rqplylne-toi

TV, G

' the questionnaire sttributed tae greater Dart of the information
which they had obtained about the Authority as ucltcneeré to out-

’13163 gources. Clearly thure must be ioae ditferentlatlon made o

- ‘ 1n the training program as to the 1nc11nation of the mossenger

2 : toward ongineerlng, offlce managemcnt, publie admtntstratlon,

. @te.

There‘ls at preaent no orocedure for teating tne capacltiea

o " P
AR TR NS

tpt a meaeenger which might f£it hiop for @nother job 1in the antho-

rity. Work in the mall room 18 well within the caoabnities of

the tvpical Western Unlion messenger Or the average hicq’chool

graduate, go that even 1t there were an accurate check on- te .

efficiency of each meseenger, the informetion would be almost

5 . ‘=worth1ees to divislons examining him as an applicant for promotio

® PR ?arallellng the work of the ‘committe of messengers has been

s the sttempt of the Central Files Research init to solve the

'» sroblem w;thin the Office Mansgement B8ection. Tne.yro

[ . ..gutlined ie & teating nrocees wnereby the messengers i

two hours a weex of TVA time as well ae lndlvidual-oupervttaon

apd review gtor original inveetlgations in the efficiency of the

mali'room. seforte ape belng made aleo to sugment the training




R b i R

Drogram by the

- Qf young men interested in reglonal vlanning ae a career,

DeCRUSe tae vorious divisions of

’

i m‘s’; B

! . .

agdition of ccourses which Qad' diredtly to quali-

fication for other nositions. ‘he°e proposed coureos have been

cd'!!ned to clorlcal ‘operations. COupled with the new employment -

.r«‘ .
policy of htrlng no meseqngers trained in the eoclal scignces, -

this plan will eventually eliminate the present‘oereonne oroblem

wnich ex 8ts in the mail room, for it will nroduce 8 sufxlciently

‘high turnover of messengere to recuce stesnestion.

. At the eqne'tlma it 111us*ratec the fundemental problem vnld

nderliee the defbcts of the messenzer service. ;he'pn>eram ‘which

hae been adonpt=4 by . ~eneral O° fice allevlateo the eituation by

_;bandonlng one whole phaee of the original nurnose of the mes 8 enge

gervice. it makes no orovlelon for tne emnloyment by ‘the Authorip

and tre

aoorantlcaehio of these men in the worx o; +neir cholce so tbnt

tney are fitted for res~onsible ﬂoaltiors in toe TVA This 1atper

gurpOSc nas failed partly oecause the job of carrying mall ie

innerently 1ncomoat1ble witn Aite realization. it has also failed

she " Authority nave falled 10O
coonerate vith tae Personnel Divislon in oullding & unlfied nollc,

‘to ereate & traineé sta’f vitallw concerned witn the sucﬂese “of

tne TVA nprooram. Lnstead tney have oreltered a oloic of nirin:

men dlrecniv fpon graducte ecqoo1s or orivate ouaincssac. it 1s

t-erefore. clear taat tae solution of zn1= *roolem 18’ interdaivisic

in scone, and at the 8ame time clos:l” connectec =ita the lnves-

e ~re-ent tlme,nv_the comnd

- -

= o . .
tirrations oelrn carried on nt Etee

. on tne AuthorltV's sdlictes. S
. ‘n,.’A\ M?jx Er ANJAAbuj&

e t-e i.F

e}

e
o' .

CJenuerv 1, 124 7.
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Whe tnority will ve placed oD the rive-duy weo¥. No cha

‘ ‘;.:” ‘ ‘ \7:

“magw: oF THE MENTING OF FEBRUART 17, 1557

The meeting opened st 7:15."1&. thirty-thres mesbers present, hc‘
off joers. , ‘ : . :

The minutes were gpprovod with corrections.

Report of the Mexbership Committes

qpe following five applications for pembership were accepted!:

. L. M, Parrish, : : Paulins Gi-unloy. yinance Division

Robert Cape, . - Mrs. Martba J. Nalyaven, Finsnee
Je. O Saith, Personnel m_vuton ' . .

Report of the Executive Cozmittee
The following resolution was adopted by the gommittoe: Resolved that the '

Hemilton National Benk, of Enoxville, Tennessee, be advised in writing
that they should pass no ohecks on the soccount of this organization exoept

those signed by the President or Yioe-president snd the Treasurer.

Howerd bBridgeman, Charles Gless, Barry Casper, Burton oien, Bill Reningon, .
eand Muriel Spearv were sppointed to the Bducation Cormittes. Howard :
Bridgeman, Charles Glass, Barry Casper, Richerd Niebhoff, Rlizabeth Fehrer,'
" Gepeve Fuller, and Helen lLewis were sppointed %o tbe Films Subecommittee

of the Education Cozmittee. Motion was carried by the eemm Exscutive
.Comnittee %o {nstruct the Educstion Comtittee to aot as it sees Tit
reganrding the tentative proposal for a series of lectures on the Civil
gervice question made by the TVA Training Section. - T S

Dorothy Barber wasa appo inted to the #elfare Camitiu.

The report vas scceptod, As recommended by the ‘Executive Comittes, e

_ mwotion wes carried empowering the Executive Cormittes %O suthorize payment

of bills for offloe supplies and miscellansous itews used in the performance
of officiul duties by officers of the lodge, provided such bills 4o not -
exceed 35.00.  Under thin motion, epprovsl of payment of & bill ror $1.25

L for an index used by tie Fiouncial Sooretary was suthorized. -

keport of the Poraonnei Policies Comrittee -

The Acting -'?-auéral ran.¢er LA informed the Personnel Policie
that, puniing npproval by tho Borrd of ‘+iroctorid, all munsged divisions
bes

been plunasd 8u yot gcr tbo plannin divisfions. .




s . ' . ) ,
S jes— . Report of the Committee on the Authority's Program

eodure used in gethering paterial for & final report. Lodge meubegs vere

-~ - . :
j,._ 4 4 The committee submitted & progress report, desoriding the pethod Of_BRAE
{nvited to0 acntrivute their own statements %0 the file of the © ttee.

b
Report cf tbe selery Folicky Committes T e

The report of the sub-comnities to study tbe question of split grede
o eslassifications raised by the enginesring supervisors' petition vwas not
Y. sccepted by tbe Joint Salary Polloy Committee. Another subeocmnittee

. ' was eppointed to study otber points brought out in the petitiam.

&

faaL
.-‘j»:. o0

L.

-~

Comsmun 10 at 40D8

M .

W T e T

latters were received from Texnessee legislators Davis end Parquet i3
aasver %0 communication fram e lodge urging retification of e Onild

) their support
of ratification when the smendnat is {ntroduced, 7The Correspomiiag
Secretery is instructed %0 investigate @ present status of tis amenénem$
before these letters aXe ansvered. o .

b
5
g
g
!
¥
{
:
i

PRI

How Bus iness

b . Extensive &isoussion web oaxried on concerning Givil Service status for
" TYA employees. The pending Remspeck bill in Oongress placimg onsyYgensy
P sgencies uader Oivil Servioce, with qualifying & equpetitive exsminations -
S required, Srings the questica 40 the sttention of the 1odge. - THe 1o4ge
o -uuhtutpmuodhmcl-m“sb question. The Bluestion
e Coamittes will soniust & study progrea on Civil Serviee so that 10dge
AT ' menbers and other employess BNy develop o poisat of view regarding the subjec

Rescmmendations were made that the p Y e consider $he possivility of
sainteining 8 Foom %0 be used ¥y pembders fOr recreation, resdiag, !
magasines for lendiag, bulletin oards, snd meetings. The ascessity

Sor bullatis boardsy-in-pesdlesiery Vi emphasised.

. b ol R

[ - (/‘ - ’

The meeting 8d journed ot 8145, s

.
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) Amcnun EFederation of .Government Employus
(A. F. L. Affiliate)

L e— A ‘_ nowummm&wm - ,
S D  Washington, D. C. S = |
e uomuununmmrmmmmmom e
LodgeNoJPL_. City and State - s Jouneeses Date ——— N, 198

" The National Constntution requiru that this report be received at Nution:l Bud
20th of each month for the curre t month's rr euplu uxe-, which means that on Jan-
uary the report and payments must include Jan per capita taxes, all initiation tees pdd prior to

the date of the report, and all other obligations due e Nationsl Office by Local

" Carefully list names and addresses of new members on each report, otherwise new members will
npt receive the newspaper. ~

: Pér capita is due for & new member on the first day of the month following the date of plymm
of (nlthﬁon ee by him.

-3 " qme Constitution requires each lodge to pa per capita on all members in good shndinz re-
of whether they have paid dues. Gooj ding” includea all members not dropped by formal

_ attion of the Lodge.)

;i Duesand initiation fees collected are Trust Funds untll constitutionally reported and disposed of.

£nclosed is remittance in aecordsnee with followinz statement:

e aemnartrvenrurk, et et T

: ., FINANCIAL BEPO AR

E y October % —T5.5

3 Pu capita taxes for no& of LoD .. 4 . embers @ 30¢ — 580 o

B : (Cuxrent menth) .

g faitistion fees for O s at 50c each . - s e Y2

0 Payment on past {ndebtedness to National Headquarters &s follows '

) Par capita for month of s 0D , members @ 30¢

“ - (previows mouth) . :

> Per capita for month of P T members @ 80c

3 R proviem mectd)

':“; . AT 83:8 o ----------------- - .

e

g ! - ] °

4 A7 _ ol TOTAL HEREWITH .80 "'Zﬂ'., '

N ' unmnsnsmwm ok
SMembership as of last report M Q@ M"M J“‘-)4_._..
Subtract qmbor- dropped by Lodge since last report um on back of sheet) . . -« - : . 4 (0

yv| uinsuumenn (list on back of I
'Tomwchwpywapiumu ..... e e e e e e [ W e
4 Number of initistes (list on back of sheet) . . ‘ y
Date Py .
v pp— (Sigwature of m oa-) TR
’ A i l’i.uml.ll Sm.t.lg : - L
CENOWLEDOED -
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parber, C. Alvis
2% Bayless, Mre. ®inule
. - '
8.Cudra, Paul 4,

4.Corbitt, Maurice

§.Davie, Arthur L.
H haand .

;B.Jghﬂaton, Jeanne Lee .

7.dinch, iichard

B.Pénderg:nso,Aﬂarry
9.Memington, hilliam
IO.Todd,-ler'Lnlxll'

11.Hart, Heury C.

-~.

~ NEW MEMBEWS

lilddroso
- 1525 h\n'el Ave.

TVA—Arnstein Bldg. ¢ .

920 walnut Bt.

805 King St.

- TVA

' 2783 Kagnolis Ave.

205 UNION Bldg.

208 L R

920 Temple Ave.

618 Henle
920 Temple Ave.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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~ JOEN JESSUs HOWELL, Tyler Caty Road, Orange, Conn.,

‘tates in signed statement knew REAIMTON slightly 3

when RL-TINGTON employed as messencer with TVA, -
Knoxville, Tenn., from about 1936-1937. States
KELMINGTON a member of a group in Government Workers
Union, which group he considered Communist dominated.
HOWELL has no specific snformation which would place
RESINGTON in CP, but states he cooperated with CP
program as carried out by this group. HOWELL states

members of the group with REJINGTON whzmhe believes tp.

be Communist are BERNARD BORAH, MURIEL SPEAR BORAH,
HENRY HART, and MERWIN "PAT® TOLD. TOLD was HOWELL's

roommate in 1935-1936 and admitted membership 4n CP . .
to HOVELL while endeavoring to interest him in joining
CP. HOWELL willing to testify before Loyalty Hearing

Board.
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WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, aka Bill. L el
Director of Export, Program Staff. -~ -
office of International Trade

Department of Commerce

washington, D.C. o

LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

- July 13, 1950
' New Haven, Connecticut

g —

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

- .

. JOHN JESSUP HOWELL, Tyler City Road, Orange, Connecticut, who is presently
doing graduate work for a Doctor's degree at Yale University, and working
on research work at the Yale Lepartment of Education, stated that from
February 1935 to February 1939, he was employed at the Tennessee Valley .
Authority, Knoxville, Teanessee. HOWELL said that from approximately 1936
to 1937, he knew »Il MINGTON, who was employcd as a messenger at the
TVA. HOWELL said that he kncw REMINGTON only slightly and that most of
his association with him was in connection with Union activities. HOWELL
advised that at that timc he (HORELL) was quite active in thec American
Federation of Government Employees, Local 136, and that there was a group . '
4n this Union which he believed to be at least a Communist dominated
group. He stated that this group, of which REMINGTON was a member, appearcd
4o follow the Commnist Party line of that period very closely, in that they
were waging an intcnsive campaign for support of the Republican forces in
Spain and were also concerned with organizing the textile workers in that
area, and were advocating the Union breaking away from the AFL and becoming
a CIO Union. HOVELL stated that eventually this group won out in this
respect, and the Union became the United Federal Workers of American, CIO.

HO+ELL stated that it is his distinct impression that REMINGTON was a
member of this group and, as such, followed -and advocated a Communist -
rarty program. Hc stated that he could not recall any specific statements
- or activities engaged in by REH4INGTON in the group or in the Union, and .
had no specific information which would prove REINGTON's membership in
the Communist Party. HOWELL advised further that the active leader of
this group was one BERNARD BORAH and another active member of the group -
wag his wife, MURIEL SPEAR BORAH. HOWELL said that it was commonly known
‘throughout the IVA that the BORAHs were Communist . Party members, but he
- advised that he could not recall specifically the source of this informa-

-
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jHe said that another member of the group whom he knew as a Commnist T ..gf -
# was one HEMRY HART, and another was his roommate, MLRWIN "PAT" TODL. i
In this connection, HOWELL stated that TODD had roomed with’ him at )
608 West Hill Avenue, Knoxville, from June, 1935 to February, 1936, ¢d -
that during this time TODD had told him that he was a member of the § -
Communist Party, that he attended Communist Party meetings in Knoxville,
: : Tennessee, and tried to get HOWELL to espouse Communist causes and to
| : attend presumcbly Communist Party meetings, with a view toward recruiting
- him into the Commnist Party. HOWLLL stated that he refused to cooperate
with TOLD in this regard, and further stated that he did not lknow where
" or whenthese meetings had taken place, and had no information regarding
REMINGTON being in attendance at the mcetings. He said that although he
Jnew -that TODD was acquainted with REMINGTON as a member of the group,
_ he did not know how friendly he was with REXINGTON and TODD had never
i ' mentioncd REMINGTON to him. : .
HOWELL recalled that around 1936, TODD's sister,
‘ - _ Knoxville, and she also became involved with this "Co
| _ not, to the extent that TODD was involved. HOWLLL pointe out that BETTY
© TODD undoubtedly knew REMINGTON during this period. HOWELL concluded
by :stating that although it was "his impression that REMINGTON was a

’4 . Communist or Communist sympathizer, bocause of his association with -

.o this group, he had absolutely no specific information to prove -

_‘::’ RE LINGTON's mcmbership in the Communist Party." ' '

| | ‘HOWELL provided the folldwing signed statement, and said that he would’

s o be willing to testify before a Loyalty Hearing Board: -
nTyler City Road

Orangc ’ Conn.
. July 12, 1950.

nI, John Jegsup Howell, make the following voluntary signed
statement to John W. Powcll who has jdentified himself to me
as a special agent of the Federzl Bureau of. Investigation.

"] was employed in the Tennessee Valley Authority in Knoxville,
Tennessee from Feb. 1935 to Feb. 1939 and during that time I was
acquainted with William Remington. My recollection is that he
was employed as a messenger in the TVA, that he was an active
member of the union (A..F. G. E.~~American Fedcration of Government
* _fiiployecs, Local 136), and that he was rather jntimately associated
.. 4 +with people who were known tc me as commnists. . At that time therg.s

T e . )




tension of the organizing activity of the C.1.0., etc. 1 am reaso

-
. 4 . .‘J .

ag a left-wing group in the union which seemed to. be actively intgre“ew
in carrying out the program of the Communist Party, their main projecgs .
eing the enlistment of support for Republican Spain, the further ex-§ - -

gure that at least two members of this group were members of the -~ .= _
Communist Party, namely Merwin Todd and Bernard Borah. I think that - .
Mrs. Bernard Borah wag also-a member. Todd was my roommate for about

gix months in 1935 and early 1936 and we resided at 608 (?) West

Hill St., Knoxville. He let mo lmow that he was a Commnist Party

member and tried to interest me in participating in their program

. or attending one of thcir mectings, whieh T refused to do. Although:

I have no specific information as to Remington, it was my impression:
that he was also a mcmber of the group. His activities were such
that T thought he was at least cooperating with the program of the
Communist Party. However, 1 cannot recall specific instances of

such activities. : o ' ‘ : -

w] am willing to appear before & loyalty hearing board if necessary.
I have typed this statement myself, which. consists of this and one ’
other page. It is true to the best of my ability, and I signed it -
voluntarily. ) , - S

Signed - John J. Howell - .

Witness: =
John W. Powel
Special Agent, FBI
New Haven, ponn." _
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TR CHARACTER OF CASE

WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, Int,ernationa.l Trade
‘Economist, Office of International Trade, LOYA.LTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Department of Commerce, Washington, D. C. . , e . e

Ca

. 'Agx
H

. - 'Y - :
svngopsnsor'ucrs: - ALVIN R. WARREN advised he does not. know WILLIAM HALTER e
e T REMINGTON. He stated a daughter of Mrs. ELIZABETH GOOos ™
whose name he does not know. He advised that this
individual had- nothing to do with a fund raising party
for the "New Masses" held at the home of Mrs, ELIZABETH " :. .. ..
| G00S, Croton on the Hudson, New York. WARREN advised he did h
not know if the son-in-law of Mrs.. GOOS who was employed--; _;-Z‘ )
4n Washington, D. C. was a member of the CP and if he di e i
Jkmow he would not reveal such infomation. N O e :j_?f;i,
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e Lo WARREN advised that during the time he was“residing at t.he

- .. . WILLIAM WALTER muNGTom
R T International Trade Economist.: "
4" office of :International Trade =
.+, pepartment of- Commerce :., 8 '~‘:5._;

e o
‘Washington, D. ‘C. T
LOYALTY OF GOVERNYENT mmomzs_
Seattle, Washington 4 : ’
. July 17. 1950 ) R
L reds F ."?:-—' Sl 4" oo T ERRE ~'~ -t s RaTE e
-7 y L A A AR
JEE A PO Ll nmums OF INVESTIGATION '
n T v R WARREN, 3402 23rd’ Avenue Sout.h, Seattls, Washington, ~= -
named WILLIAM WALTER mam'rou.

advised that he is not acquainted with a person
He stated that he had resided at the home of Mrs, ELIZABETH GO0S, Croton on - -

the Hudson, New York, during 1939. He stated that a daughter of Mrs. GOOS - :--
was married to an {ndividual who was employed in Washington, D. Ce. but he R
- .was not persona.lly a.cqua.inted \dth this _mdiﬁdual and. did not know_his’ &

of Mrs, ELIZABETH GOOS a fund raising party for the "New Masses" ‘was held -
at her home. WARHEN atated that he was the nmoving spirith of -the Party -
and he is certain that no one named REMINGTON was in any way connected with
. the Party. Concerning the son-in-law of Mrs. FLIZALBETH GOOS who was : ,
" -employed in Washington, D. C., WARREN -stated that he was not connected wlth :
_ _the Party or the "New Masses".' 'WARREN advised that he did not: know ‘if ‘the" :
32 son—=in-law. was & member of the -Commnist Party and ‘further advised. that 4f 2
‘he did ¥now of any Communist Party’ ‘connections on the pa.r't of he sgx_;;ﬁ.,n- i

‘ "law he would not reveal -such mformation. I Nt
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: Around 1937 she[:gas visiting in the home of one of her friends -
when she first saw . INGTON, It might have been in the home of .-

. BETTY MAICON, who Was later known as BETTY TODD, -or -possibly in the , <4 .o -h0
~ pome of FRANCIS MARTIN or DAVID MARTIN., REMINGTON dropped in for Ly bt
“ ghort visit and hastily departed. She was not introduced %o him' at T Hasai ottt

. .4¢hat time. -Subsequently she observed that REMINGTON had a habit of ;%L
npreezing” .in and out of people's homes she visited. She had-only - -
seen REMINGTON about six times and felt that she did not know enough
about him to determine if he was a member of the COMMUNIST PARTY, In
an elaboration of this statement, she stated.that she could not recall
__that she ever actually conversed with RELINGTON .on any of the occasions . <.3:..
" on which she met him nor had it ever been indicated to her by anyone: ., 3 3
."-'that REMINGTON was a member of ‘the COMMUNIST PARIY. ~BETTY TODD's '
maiden name was ELIZABETH WINSTON.  She ‘was merried to KENNETH o 5
MAICOM from whom she was later divorced after which she ‘was married i Yig

to PAT TOLD.
' JEANNE PINAIRE had observed that REMINGTON was associated -
with the following people in Knoxville, Tennessees KENNETH MALCOM, -
BETTY and PAT TODD, FRANCIS and DAVID MARTIN, HENRY HART, MURIEL St .
_ BORAH WILLIAMS, MABEL ABERCROMBIE, HOWARD BRIDGEMAN, BERNIE uBUCK® BORAH -
*. and BURTON ZIEN, all of whom were associates of JEANNE PINAIRE. BETTY “gf
; ..and PAT TODD were previously jdentified .in the report by JEANNE P Rk
&5 having been members of the COMMUNIST PARTY 4in 1937.° JEANNE: heard: e
from now unrecalled sources that XKENNETH .MAIDOM served as comumsi_‘;‘.,;‘ SRR
“PARTY Organizer in Knoxville in 1937. e A
. ) \
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, i o | WILLIAN WALTER REMINGTON aka Bill

‘ ' ‘ office of International Trade
o . Department of Commerce

International Trade Economist

‘Washington, D.Co R
_"1OYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES - -

- July 2k, 1950
Washington, D.Ce

, 'RESULTS OF INVESTICATION .

There are set out in the following descriptive pai’agré.phs of

REMINGTON.

sndividuals reliably reported to be associates of WILLIAM WALTER

HARRY FRANCIS ALBER

-~ . J. GORDON REID, fome.ﬂ‘j general office manager of the .‘Te'hrie'ssea_'
Valley Authority, Knoxville, Tennessee, has reported that during 1936 - .

. 1937, ALBER and WILLIAM WALTER AEMINGTON were members of a group in -
. ‘Knoxville which was composed of Communist Party members and communist

‘sympathizers, REID indicated his belief that if it came to a choice
between loyalty to his country and loyalty to his social and political
beliefs, ALEER would not hesitate to follow the latter even at the risk

- of being disloyal to the United States. REID believes that ALBER'S

‘Joyalty to the United States is secondary to his beliefs and that in the "
event of a showdown between the United States and Russia, ALEER would

" .gide with the Soviet Union.

- On April 18, 1947, WILLIAM RIMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau

‘of Investigation advising that he wished to furnish information. 'In :

discussing his past associates REMINGTON recalled having had lunch with two
en whom he had known as associates at the Tennessee Valley Authority,

JOHN FRANTZ and "CHICK" ALBER. He gaid that during the luncheon ALBER
appeared not to like the way the war was going in Purope and seemed to

be very anti-British, REMINGTON said that he was of the impression that

ALBFRzight be a communist.




_ WARD PHILLIPS ALIEN

| O 1ty who w1 not
testify or give a 81gn 8 _ 48 well acquainted
. with the activities and oontacts of REM L6
'@mton’ D.Co The mwmt has Btated th A
of the Department of State, has been 2 friend

informant also knew that dwring early 1946 ALIEN, -

were stulying the Russian language together.
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ANN REMINGTON has stated that in 1941 - 1942, she and WILLIAM®
REMINGTON desired a high jevel contact with the Communist Party .in order -
that they might get party directions and fumish confidential information.
She stated that they troached the subject of a contact to JOSEPH NORTH '
on several occasions and urged him to put them in touch with the party -
emissary. JOE NORTH introduced ANN and WILLIAM REMINGTON to JACOB R
GOLOS who.agreed to receive in behalf of the Soviet Union any information
which REMINGTON was able to supply fram his position with the War .-

_ Production Board in Washington, D.Cs o .

ELIZABETH TERRILL HEINTLEY was introduced by JACOB GOLOS to ANN
and WILLIAM REMINGTON as WHELEN", G0OLOS explained to REMINGTON that HELEN

. made frequent trips to Washington from New York and would receive information

from REMINGTON and deliver it to him in New York, ANN REMINGION stated that .
WILLIAX REMINGTON did furnish classified and confidential information. to

: ._ELIZABETH EENTLEY and paid her their Communist Party dues during the
years 19)42 - 191130 ) ST ) . '




WILLIAM REMINCTON has been described' as one of the indi\rlduals
ther the SILVERMASTER or PERIO group

not specifically. associated with el
fumished her 4nfarmation on

“but one vho an individual basise _'




'EERNARD BORAH (Deceased)

. : .

o " During an interview of WILLIAY, REMINGTON conducted by Special Agents
 KRINERLY CORBETT, OSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15, 1947,
REMINGTON confirmed his employment with Tennessee Valley Authority in
Knoxville from September, 1936 to April, 1937, Regarding his employment
with the Workers Education Committee in Knoxville, Tennessee from April,
1937 to August, 1937, he advised that this work consisted of conducting
. classes called ™orkers Education Classes" for labor unions, -These classes
_were conducted particularly for the Textile Workers Organizing Committee,
(CIO) and the Steel Workers Organizing Committee (CI0). He advised that
" in this connection he conducted classes for the "iorkers Alliance" groupse .

' He indicated that the head of one of these organiziﬁg groups was
'BERNARD .(BUCK) BCRAH who had also been an employee of the Tennessee Valley
‘Authority. - ' R L

J. S. REMINE, 520 Maynard Avenue, Knoxville, Tennessee, furnished a

. signed statement to. the Federal Bureau of Investigation under date of May 28,
1948 in which he related that he had been Deputy Sheriff under former Sheriff
J. CARROLL CATE, Knoxville, Tennessee, and had conducted investigations o
into subversive activity and labor disputes for the sheriff's office in 1937.
Mr. REMINE stated that during his {nvestigation WILLIAM REMINGTON came to '
lis attention and he ascertained that RENINGTON'S close associates,in REMINE'S

" opinion, were individuals active in organizing ‘the Communist Party in Knox
.County, Tennessees S : ' oo _

'BERNARD BORAH was described by RBIINE as one of these ihdividualé. )
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* HORACE BRYAN -

During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by, Special

Agents KENNERLY COREEIT, OSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15,

1947, RE{INGTON confirmed his employment with Tennessec Valley Authority

. 4n Knoxville from September, 1936 to April, 1937. Regarding his employment

with the Workers Education Commitiee in Knoxville, Tennessee from April,
1937 to August, 1937, he advised that this work consisted 6f conducting
classes called "Workers Education Classes" for labor unions. These classes
were conducted particularly for the Textile Workers Organizing Committee,

- (CI0) and the Stell Workers Organizing Committee (cI0). He advised that in
. this connection he conducted classes for the "Workers Alliance" groupse

" ABIINGTON stated that while in Knoxville he lived at 933 Broadway .

with HORACE ERYAN who was in charge of the Workers Education Committees

'~lvs‘1gnad '.atatement to the Federal Bureau of Invastigation under date of” - «

. .wv“;ﬁ: .

* J. S. REMINE, 520 Maynard Avenue, Knoxville, Témessee, furnished a

-




4

. -Sheriff J. CARROLL CATE, Knoxville, Tennessee and had conducted investigations
"4nto subversive activity and labor disputes for the sheriff's office ¥1937.
Mr. REMINE stated that during his investigation WILLIAM RELINGTON came to his
attention and he ascertained that REMINGTON'S close associates, in REMINE'S -

‘opinion, were individuals active in organizing the Communist Party in Knox
County, Tennessee. HORACE BRYAN was .described by RRMINE as one of these

individuals.

May 28, 1948 in which he related that he had been Deputy Sheriff uhdegoimer'
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° HENRIETTA BUCKMASTER

_ On April 18, 1947, WILLIAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau
of Investigation advising that he wished to fumish information. REMINGTON
recalled that in 1940 he often attended Sunday parties at the home of BILL
'HINCKIEY. He said that of other persons attending these parties he could -
recall HENRIETTA BUCKMASTER. - - o o .
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- JOSEPH CADDEN

-8ign

-~ During an interview with .WILL.IAM REMINGTON conducted by Spec'ial ‘

" Agents KENNERLY CCREETT, OSCAR SHLLS and WILLIAM CCRNELISON on April 15,
1947, REMINGTON stated that his wife ANN REMINGTON had come to Washington

in 1938 to attend a-convention of the American Youth Congress and that

she was a very close friend of JOSEPH CADDEN and his wife VIVIEN. I1EHMAN
CADDEN. RIMINGTON stated that his acquaintance with JOSEPH CADDEN was .
not extensive but that he became well acquainted with VIVIEN LEHMAN during

- the period they both attended Columtia University. REMINGTON stated that

his wife, ANN, had seen a great deal of JOSEPH CADDEN and had worked -
for him. The American Youth Congress is an organization declared by the.

' . Attorney General to be within the purview of Executive Order 9835,

ANN REMINGTON has stated that when ghe and REMINGTON moved to

: Waéﬁington in May, 1940, the Cormunist Party theme was peace and she was

determined to direct her efforts in Washington in the interest of peace.
She was encouraged in this endeavor by JOE CADDEN who furnished her the ’
names of a number of persons she might contact in Washington. ANN o
REMINGTON stated that although she could not positively state that the
4individuals recommended by JOE CADDEN were ‘members of the Communist Party,
they talked and acted like communists. JOSEPIl CADDEN has been described .
ma reliable informant who will not testify or give a -
NeN Uy an individual attending an executive meeting of the

ional Workers Order, March 25, 1949 and October 10, 1549 and as a -

Internat

" member of the International Workers Order, Lodge #807 Jo




THECDORE JOSEPH GEIGER

: ANN REMINGTON has stated that WILLIAM RBHNGTON and TIEQDORE -
GEIGER were very good friends and often discussed the theory ‘of communism

" together, However, ANN REMINGTON stated that she does not know whether
.a not GEIGER is or has ever been -a member of the Communist Party. She -
said that in her estimation THEODORE GEICER is theoretically interested
_.4n commnism to & point ghort of membership and activity in the Communist -

Party. .

WILLIAM V. RMNGTON was interviewed during Novenber , 191;7" conéerning
THEODCRE GEIGER in connection with an 4investig ation being conducted by )
‘the Federal Bureau of Investigation as to GEIGER'S fitness for responsible

- government employment. . REMINGTON stated that he had knowm CEIGER gince 19l1, )

regarded him as extremely intelligent and as an individual whose character

‘ .and reputation is far sbove reproach, He said that the remarks and actions o

o QEIGEIi, from his observations, indicated a strong mti—comunistic nature.




HENRY GOWLES HART, JR. .

During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Special
Agents KENNERLY COREGTT, OSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNZLISON on April 15,
1947, REMINGTON confimed his employment with the Temessee Valley Authority

" in Knoxville from September, 1936 to April, 1937. Regarding his employment .

with the Workers Education Committee in Knoxville; Tennessee from April,

1937 to August, 1937, he advised that this woxk consisted of conducting

classes called "Workers Education Classes" for labor unions. These classes
were conducted particularly far the Textile Workers Organizing Committee
(CI0) and the Steel Workers Organizing Committee (CIO). He advised that in
this connection he conducted classes for the "Workers Alliance" groups. -
REMINGTON mamed HENRY HART, an employee at Temessee Valley Authority, -

as an individual who may have been a member of the Warkers Education Cox‘mitiee. v

The Workers Alliance has been declared to be within the purview of -

- Exscutive Order 9835.

' REMINGTON stated that' he was very well acquainted with mﬁm HART -
while in Knoxville but never had knowledge that he was a member of the

Communist Party until he learned through reading testimony of ‘the'LII-.IENTF.!AL. .
hearings in Congress wherein HART is-quoted as admitting previous membership -

in the Communist Party at Knoxville,. : .




 RAIPH HETZEL

" On April 18, 19&7, WILLIAK REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau

of Investigation advising that he wished to fumish informati on. REMINGTON
. recalled that in 1940 he often attended Sunday parties at the home of BILL
HINCKLEY. He said that of other persons attending these pa.rties, he’ could

" . now recall RALPH HETZEL.




: . On April 18, 19&7, WILLIAM ammcmn contacted the Federal Bureau o
'of Investigauon advising that he wished to furnish information. REMINGTON
recalled that in 1940 he often attended Sunday parties at the home.of BILL
HINCKLEY. He said that of other persons attending these parties he conld

now recall only RALPH HETZEL and possibly HENRIETTA BUCMSTER .




On April 18, 1947, WILLIAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau

' of Investigation advising that he wished to furnish information. REMINGTON
- pecalled that in 190 he often attended Sunday parties at the home of BILL
- 'HINCKLEY. He said that -of other persons attending these parties; he could
no¥ recall RALPH HETZEL and HENRIETTA BUCKMASTER. - o e




ROBERT LAUB

© .. During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Speciil
Agents KENNERLY COREBETT, OSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15,
1947, REMINGTON recalled knowing ROBERT LAKB who was connected with the
Tolan Committee on Capitol Hill and said that he had attended a party -

y .. ANN REMINGTON has advised that she attended Bennington College in

Vermont from September, 1934 to June, 1938, " She first became interested.

" 4n leftist - liberal ideas while at Bemnington College. She stated that

a professor at Bennington College by the name of ROBERT LAMB had been .

‘very influential in directing her interest towards communism. She said . |

" that although LAMB declared he was not a communist himself for the reason -

that he did not feel he could make the necessary sacrifices, -he described

- the comunist system and economy as very desirable and told his students
-of the great opportunity in liberal leadership tc create a better world,

- ANN REMINGTON said she was fascinated by the statements of Professor LAMB -

and while at Bennington College became active in communist organizations. :
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* CORLISSLAMONT

 On April 18, 1947, WILWAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau
of InveStigation advising that he Wished to fumish information. He stated
" that during one of his recent trips\go New York City he attended a party
4n New York with ELIZAEETH MO0S. Am others present at the party -
REMINGTON recalled CORLIS LAMONT A

 ROEERT S. LEMMAN and ALICIA IEHMAN . -

ANN REMINGTON has mentioned friendship on the part of WLLLIAM

5=




" REMINGTON and herself with ROBERT. S. LEMMAN and his wife ALICIA LEMMAN, ANN

- REMINGTON described ROBERT and ALICIA LEHMAN as left wing liberals who had

. never joined the Communist Party although she, ANN and WILLIAM REMINGTON -
" had -endeavored to solicit them for mémbership in the Camunist Party and even:

" had 'JOSEPH NORTH talk with them with this in view, JOSEPH NORTH was knomn

. to the RRMINGTONS as a member of ‘the Communist Party and editor of the

commmnist publication "New Masses." . - .

CHARLES LIVERMORE

. ANN REMINGTON described CHARLES LIVERMORE as a Dartmouth student
and a member of the Young Communist League who accampanied her and REMINGTON
" to the Student Union Convention at Harvard University in 1938, ~She recalled
- that LIVERMORE visited in her home during approximately 1541 - 1542 and at
. that time she learned from his conversation that he had renounced the -
Communist Part




. HARRY MAGDCFF

. * During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Special Agents

. KENNERLY COREETT, OSCAR SELIS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 18, 1947,
he advised that three days previously he had met ‘HARRY MAGDCFF of the Bureau
of the Budget as he was returning from lunch, He explained that he had L
previously known MAGDOFF while both were employed at the War Production Board.




WILLIAM CIESTEEN MARLOVE

‘ During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Special-
_ Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on April 15, 19L7, REMINGTON
. confirmed his employment with Tennessee Valley Authority in Knoxville from
~ September, 1936 to April, 1937. o : ' S _ .

- " He stated that vhile in Knoxville he lived at 933 Broadway vith .
. WILLIAM MARLOWE and MERWIN TODD, and recalled that UARLOWE was a great
friend of MERWIN TODD. . B | i -
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:WILLIAM A. MARTIN aka BILL MARTIN

: ANN REMINGTON described BILL MARTIN as REMINGTON'S roommate during
the junior year at Dartmouth College and a member of the Young Communist League
at -that school. She recalled last seeing MARTIN in late 1939 at which time she
judged from his conversation that he was drifting away from Communist Party
interests. : : o L -

WILLIAM A. MARTIN, Professor of Sociology, Colgate University,
Hamilton, New York, has stated that he has known REMINGTON during his early
childhood and during three years attendance at Dartmouth College from
1935 through 1939. MARTIN stated he was REMINGTON'S roommate during the = .
collegiate year 1935 - 1936 and has visited with hin for short periods on a
few occasions since that time. ) ) o _—

. ~‘MARTIN stated that he, MARTIN, was one of the leaders of American -
Student Union and Young Communist League groups at Dartmouth College during .
his attendance at this school. o P : _

MARTIN described RENINGT(N as one of a group of students who expressed
radical socialist and communistic ideas and belonged to various splinter groups
-such as American Student Union, Young Communist League and other organized groups
40 support various causes. MARTIN admitted that he himself was one of the leaders
of these groups. i . o _ :

The Yartmouth Annual of 1938 known as "The Aegis", page 11l, contained
. & photograph of the American Student Union group. Included in the photograph

{8 WILLIAM A. MARTIN. ‘The November 8, 1937 issue of "The Dartmouth" school
newspaper contains a letter to the editor signed by BILL MARTIN, BILL REMINGTON
and JOE STEIN concerning JOE DALLET praising DALLET who was of the class of -
1927 and who had been killed while fighting for Spanish Democracy in Spain.




JOSEPH NORTH

 ANN REMINCTON has stated that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were close
. friends of JOSEPH NORTH during the late 1930s and early 19L0Os. She stated .
 that it was through him that they maintained contact with the Communist Party .
"when they desired to conceal their membership in the Communist Party. &he
stated that it was also through JOSEPH NORTH that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON
arranged to supply confidential information of the U. S. Govermment to the
- Soviet Union, A oL




" . BERNARD S. REDMONT

‘On April 23, 1947, WILLIAM REMINGTON voluntarily furnished a
-gigned statement to Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
REMINGTON stated in connection with his association with HELEN (ELIZABETH -
* BENTLEY), that she had made inquiries of him on South American matters.
He suggested that BERNARD S. REDMONT, who worked in the Office of -
Inter-American Affairs might be able to provide HELEN with the information
-ghe desired. REMINGTON stated that he recalled arranging an introduction ..
: of HELEN to REIMONT and also remembers having lunch with HELEN and REIMONT

in Washington, D.Co.

- ANN REMINGTON has advised that shé and WILLIAM REMINGTON were well. ~ .

‘acquainted with BERNARD S. REIMONT and his wife, JOAN REIMONT, whom they .
" both knew to be members of the Communist Party. ANN REMINGTON stated that
in Washington, D.C. the REDMONTS had desired to be affiliated with the local
Communist Party group but their efforts in this direction had been

unsatisfactory. She was under the impression that the REIMONTS had attended - .

- one or more party meetings in Washington, D.C. and stated that the REMINGTONS

" suggested that the REDMONTS might desire to be.included in their arrangement - '

with HELEN (ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY) and believes she may have ‘made this

suggestion to the REIMONTS who desired to accept. ANN stated that thereafter

WILLIAM REMINGTON made arrangements far REIMONT to furnish confidential
* © government information to HELEN (ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY ), . Co

-£40- L




HERBERT SCHIMMEL

: . During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Special
- ‘Agents KENNERLY COREETT, OSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15,
. 1947, REMINGTON recalled knowing HERBERT SCHIDXMEL and stated that he S
met SCHDO/EL at a party at the home of ROBERT LAMB when LAMB was comnected

with the Tolan Committee on Capitol Hill.
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. "of Bennington College who developed her interest in the st
. - Party which resulted directly in her membership in conmmnist
~.front organizations while at Bennington College.

" ROBERT LAUB has been described by ANN REMINGTON as the Pr"o:e‘s_ r




' DANTEL BOONE SCHIFMER

ANN REMINGTON has stated that in 1938 she end WILLIAM REMINGTON -

" took a‘tx"ip to Harvard University for the purpose of attending a student

union convention held at Harvard, At Harvard she met two of REMINCTONS
 friends who were communistse One of these individuals she identified as
.© POONE SCHIRMER and another as DAVE BRADIEY. - She said that SCHIRMER and
 BRADLEY later came to Bennington College as organizers for the Young ;
‘Communist League established -a branch of the Young Communist League at .
'Bennington College and recruited ANN amIEGTQN__i_nbo ‘that organization. .




’ ng .

~ under oath that he an e were interested in the Emergency Peace
-Mobilization during 19h0 and that he himself had attended at least one

of the meetings., He also indicated that his wife had a position on the

. executive committee of the Emergency Peace Mobilization and among the.
" persons on the executive committee was SAM SCHMERLER,




ELLIOTT WILFORD SCHRYVER . o .

" ANN REMINGTON.has stated ‘that WILLIAM REMINGTON had informed her
ommunist Party in Tennessee by KATHERINE /7 ¢ . ~

'_that' he was recruited into the C
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. BUCKLES SCHRYVER also known as KIT SCHRYVER. ANN REMINGTON knew that KIT
SCHRYVER'S husband, known to her as LEE SCHRYVER, was a proof reader at -~
- Viking Press, New York City. ANN REMINGTON stated that both KIT and LEE
-SCHRYVER were members of the Communist Party. She recalled that KIT "
- SCHRYVER 'had sought to aid her in obtaining a position as proof reader, -
although she was entirely lacking in experience, for the reason that the
Communist Party wanted a party member in the position., ANN REMINGTON was
‘of ‘the belief that this position was with Random House or Viking Press.

DANIEL HERBERT SCHWARTZ

ANN REMINGTON described DAN SCHWARTZ as a student at Dartmouth
and a member of the Young Communist League who graduated a year or two
before REMINGTON. She knew that SCHWARTZ has been employed bty the Library
of Congress and the United Public Workers of America, She recalled that -
after she and REMINGTON came to Washington, 'REMINGTON renewed acquaintance
vith DAN SCHWARTZ who was not happy to see REMINGTON again and did not want
to commit himself to talk to REMINGTON on the level of party membership.

- . ANN recalled that REMINGTON was very much annoyed and could not
understand this as he knew SCHWARTZ as a member of the Communist Party.
ANN stated that she and REMINGTON visited the SCHWARTZ family on one
occasion at their apartment neer 20th Street and Pennsylvania Ave., Ne¥e,
and-on one other occasion had taken them for a drive along Skylirie Dx"lv\e’\,, .

-70-




" 4n the Blue Ridge Mowntains. ANN sald that the SCHWARTZES also visited her
and REMINGTON at their home on Fulton Streét, N.W.. ANN said however that in

" view of SCHWARTZ'S attitude, they drifted apart and have not visited regularly.. '

_She described DAN SCHWARTZ as a sincere revolutionist who wanted to help -

"1. lower class groups. .She expressed the opinion that SCHWARTZ'S reticence

" ‘toward her and REMINGTON was attritutable to the fact that he did not want

.his party identity disclosed. SCHWARTZ indicated on occasions that he did
. pot -condone REMINGTON'S opportunism and his enthusiasm for ahcaréer as
"compared to what he might have been doing for the benefit of the Communist




EDWIN S.- SMITH

On April 1B, 1947, WILLIAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau of .

Investigation advising that he wished to furnish information additional to that

. discussed in the interview of April 15, 19L7. He stated that during one of his
recent trips to New York City he attended a party in New York with ELIZABETH MOOS.
Among others present at the party REMINGTON recalled EDWIN S. SMITH. '
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This informant knew ‘that TIMEERG and
NGTON worked together in London during the summer and fall of 1945 when
TIMBERG was a member of the Commission for Economic Affaire with the London -
. Embassy on loan from the Justice Department. Informant is also of the . o
knowledge that TIMEERG and REMINGTON have since met on several social -
occasions. ' ' ' :

MERVIN TOBIAS =~ . o . N
. c qa reliable informant who will not testify or give
" a signed statement, reported during September, 1946 .that he knew MERVIN ~
TOBIAS has been an occasiocnal contact of WILLIAM REMINGTON. . | TP
Y
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- MERWIN TODD

During an jnterview of WILLIAW H{EMINGTON conducted by -Special -
Agents KENNERLY COREETT, OSCAR SELLS and ¥ILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15,
1947, REMINGTON confirmed his employment with Tennessee Valley Authority
in Knoxville from September, 1936 to April, 1937. Regarding his employment
with the:Workers Education Committee in Knoxville, Tennessee from April,
1937 to August, 1937, he advised that this woxk consisted of conducting
classes called "Workers Education Classes" for labor unionse These
classes were conducted particularly for the Textile Workers Organizing
Committee (CIO) and the Steel Workers Organizing Committee (C10). He
 advised that in this connection he conducted classes for the "Workers -
Alliance" groupse. Yorkers Alliance has been declared within the purview

of Executive Order 9835 by the Attorney General.

" REMINGTON named MERWIN TODD, &n employee at Tennessee Valley
Authority, as an individual who may have been a member of the Workers - '
Bduoation Committee. REMINGTON also stated that while in Knoxville; he
1ived at 933 Broadway with MERWIN T0DD and others. ; T
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HENRY HOLDSHIP WARE

During an interview of WILLIAM REMINGTON conducted by Special .

.Agents KENNZRLY CORBETT, CSCAR SELLS and WILLIAM CORNELISON on April 15,

1947, he stated that he had met WARE'S wife while they were both attending
Columbia University. . REMINGTON stated that anyone will be justified in
suspecting HENRY WARE of being a communist. S -

. _ ANN REMINGTON advised that while attending Columbia University in
the fall“'of 1938 she attended secret communist meetings at which -those :
attending used false names and were very secretive.. Among those attending
such meetings was HENRY H. WARE who later obtained employment in the

Department of Commerce and whom ANN REMINGTON has identified from a photograph

of HENRY HOLDSHIP WARE. ANN REMINGTON advised that after her coming to
Washington she and REMINGTON visited in the WARE home. She said she did

not know whether Mrs, WARE was a communist but indicated that she sppeared

t0 agree with her husband's philosophy and that both were certainly ideological
comnunists in her opinion. Mrs. WARE is known by the names MADELINE WEIR =~
and NANETTE WARE, ‘ . ' ' S




'AL WARREN also known as ALVIN COHEN

On April 18, 19117, WILLIAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal Bureau or g

Investigation advising that he wished to furnish information. REMINGTON
stated that it was his belief that his mother-in-law, ELIZABETH M¥0OS was
- converted to communism by AL WARREN, a veteran of the Spanish International .
" Brigade who came home from Spain and lived with ELIZABETH MOOS. EEMINGTON -

. described WARREN as an organizer for the Communist Party,

. ANN R.ENINGTON has advised that AL WARREN was a member of the Abraham
-Lincoln Brigade who had returned from Spain with a number of disabilities.'
-She stated he came to live with her mother about 1939 at Croton-on-Hudson
and later lived in Greenwich Village, perhaps in the vicinity of West Eighth
Street, where he worked as a truck driver and Communist Party organizer, -
She mentioned that:a party she and REMINGTON gave for "New Masses" in 1940

" was held’ at AL WARREN'S home in Greenwich Village. ANN stated that at the '

present time WARREN is married to a Communist Party member whose first name

45 ANN , and believes they are presently residing somewhere on the West. COast. _ 2

"The Abraham Lincoln Brigade has been declared by the Attorney General as’ -’

" within the purview of Executive Order 9835,
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. MURIEL SPEARE BORAH WILLIAMS -

' ” a reliable informant who will not testify. or B
give a signed svatement, but is a former official of the Tennessee Valley -
Authority and presently successful businessman in Knoxville, has advised
that he remembers WILLIAM REMINGTON as being closely associated during the ~
period of his employment at Tennessee Valley Authority with BERNARD -°

‘ BOB.AH and bis wife MURIEL BORAH among others.

' ANN REMINGTON stated that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were married
in June, 1939 and went to Mexico on a honeymoom. In connection with their
wedding trip, ANN REMINGTON stated that they stopped in Knoxville for a -~
day or so to visit friends of WILLIAM REMINGTON from Temmessee Valley
Autharity days. She recalls that among the individuals with whom they ‘
visited was MURIEL SPEARE BORAH WILLIAMS. ‘ -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

ROBERT KLEIMAN

: On April 18, 1547, WILLIAM REMINGTON contacted the Federal” ~ %
Bureau of Investigation advising that he wished to furnish information.

L




. ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

. REMINGTON advised that in February, 1947 he made a trip to New.York which was .
. ‘probably known to the Federal Bureau of Investigation and inasmuch as he . .

felt that his actions on this trip might be considered suspicious, he wanted
to explain them. He said that ROBERT KLEIMAN of World Report Magazine had
asked him to pick up some books at the Four Continents Book Store which was
described by REMINGTON as the official Russian book store in New York City.
REMINGTON enumerated a number of books dealing with Russian history which
KLEIMAN wanted for research in connection with his anticipated trip to

Moscow for World Report covering the Foreign Ministers Conference. He stated-

that after making inquiries at the Workers Book Shop, Barnes and Nobel Book
Company, Macy's Book Store, Brentanos and Scribners he contacted the Four
Continents Book Store. Here he was referred to a Mrs. ROSEN of the : :

_International Book Service, Riverside Drive, N.W. whom he contacted tel ephonically
and learned that they had several thousand books on Russia in stock. REMINGTON

said he subsequently furnished the Riverside address to KLZIMAN,
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July 21, 1950
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.l "TTTTTTT-RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION
;f/ ANN REMINGTON has advised that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were

well acquainted with BERNARD and JOAN REDMONT whom they both knew tobe

members of the Communist Party. She explained that she and WILLIAM

REYINGTQN first met BERNARD REDMONT in 1938 or 1939 in the home of a mutual
friend, CAROLA ZIGROSSER in New York City. After two or three years of -
separation, they renewed their acquaintance with the REDMONTS in Washington,
"D.0. explaining that REDMONT came to Washington sometime after the REMINGTONS
and that BERNARD REDMONT was employed in the Office of Inter-American Affairs .
and by the Columbia Broadcasting Systea. ‘ : ' . :
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ANN stated that in Washington, D.C. the RED#ONTS had desired
' to be affiliated with the local Communist Party. group but their efforts
in ‘this direction had been unsatisfactory. She was under the. impression
that the REDMONTS had attended one or more Party meetings in Washington,
- D.C. ANN steted that the REMINGTONS suggested that the REDMONTS might =~ °°
desire to be included in their arrangement with HELEN (ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY) -
and believed she may have made this suggestion to the REDMONTS who thought ~
it over gnd decided to accept. Thereafter, ANN advised, arrangements N
were made by REMINGTON for REDMONT to meet HELEN. ANN stated she was not g
* present at such meeting and only knows what was told to her by WILLIAM . .
REMINGTON . o -

o
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ANN REMINGTON said that she and WILLIAM AEMINGTON and the
KEDMONTS were close friends with ROLAND H. and FRANCES BROWNLLE and saw

much 6f one another. ANN stated that she knew the BROWNLEES to have ' .°
been members of the Communist Party because she and WILLIAM REWINGTON - -
attended Communist Party meetings with them in New York City on at least. =~ -
two occasions. -

. ANN recalled that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were first intro-
duced to the BROMNLEES during their school days at Columbia in 1939 by
LEON GOODELMAN? a member of the Young Communist League and very possibly ,
the Communist Party. She said that FRANCES BROVWNLIE was a.leader of some :
deseription at that time in the Young Communist League. : et

% . 'FRANCES BROWNLEE had just returned from a summer trip to Soviet
g a where she had visited under the auspices of the Cox_nmunist'Party.: .3
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, aid.RRANCES BROWNLEE was disixlusioned by what she had learned and
ob&érved in Russia and as a result, .ultimately broke off completely lﬁ
froti the-Summnist Party. Later, when the BROWNLEES moved into the
same apartment building in New York City where the REMINGTONS were

- residing at 510 West 123rd St., they often visited together. Invarlably,

their conversation revolved around the Communist Party. ANN REMINGTON . .
described both couples as renegades of the Party at that time who were

still sympathetic with the theory of communism but severely critical of

the rank and file of the communist organization. ST

ANN REMINGTON stated that DAVID ELWYN who presently lives in
Croton, New York, and is still a member of the Communist Party, probably
knew BROWNLEE at Columbia University through their mutual activity and |
membership in either the Young Communist League or the Communist Party. -
She believes that ELWYN also knew thal she and WILLIA¥ REMINGTON were.
Communist Party members.

She stated that through subsequent close relationohip'
tetween the REMINGTONS, BROVNLEES and REDMONTS, she is quite certain
that -BROWNLLE and RdDJO“T knew each other to be members of the Commnnlst R
Party. In this connection, she said the REMIKGTONS and the REDHONTS ST e
seriously considered asking the EROWNLEES to join them in their relationship ’
vith JOE NORTH and HEELEN but decided against it because the BROWNLEES, '

- by that time, had almost completely cooled in their attitude toward the

Party end it was feared that they could not be trusted in this regard.

ROLAND H. EROWNLEE presently resides at 189-0L 6Lth Avenue, '
Plushing, Long Island, New York and is employed by JOAN FAERICS, INC.,
Empire State Bullding, New York City. The results of an 1nterview with
ERGVNLEE will be reported by another office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

ANN REMINGTON has said that she at one time was rather well
scquainted with LOUISE MMcCLAREN. She remembers her as the Director of the
School for Workers in New York City and recalls that her husband wrote
for “New Masses", a Communist Party weekly publication. ANN said that’

-2lthough she has no positive knowledge of LOUISE McCLAREN's Yarty

membership, she assumes that she was a member because she certalnly
was sympathetic to the aims of the communist movement.
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. . She stated that she and LOUISE. McCLAREN worked together :Ln
5 _he ‘of fice of the Workers School in New York before ANN REMINGTON's * 4 - &
oy arriage to WILLIAM REMINGTON. ANN said that her acquaintance with wusz e
{ ' CLAREN was during a period prior to ANN's membership in the Cammni;fﬂ L
Jarty.and therefore, McCLAREN may not have known of the REMINGTONS' %,
‘subsequent Party activity. ANN said she is unable to say whether or ndt.
LOUIS McCLAREN kmew that WILLIAM RD&INGTON was & memoer of the Ccmmum.st
. Party. .

%

: ANN REMINGTON also recalls that LEE SCHRYVER, former husband -~
- of KIT SCHRYVER, joined the Communist Party at KIT's insistence when
7 they were married and that he immediately dropped out of the Party after
¢ their divorce because he never was serious in his attitude toward o
communism. ANN said LEE SCHRYVER knew of REMINGTON's Party membership -
in Knoxville and subsequently had contact with the REMINGTONS in New .
York and Washington. She said that KIT SCHRYVER did not know of
REMINGTON's activity with HELEN and during this period, took it upon =
. herself to complain to Communist Party Headquarters that REMINGTON sbould
. not be allowed to do nothing for the Party when he was in such an :
excellent position to be of value. ,

. ANN advised that when WILLIAM REMINGTON heard of this ’ he ; .
_became frightened that his activities with HELEN and GOLOS might be un- . '
wittingly exposed by KIT SCHRYVER's. interest in his activities. . He
therefore approached LEE SCHRYVER who was a close friend of REMINGTON
by this time and told him that he thought it expedient to discontinue .

’ . their contacts with each other in the interest of protecting his position .

% in the government., ANN said that after REMINGTON broke off mt.h LEE o

B SCHRIVER, all contacts with the SCHRYVERS ceased. ,

- ANN REMINC?I‘ON has stated that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were - .
also close friends with ROBERT S. and ALICIA IEHMAN. She recalls that - .:
they were first introduced in Washington during the summer of 19LO. by a
mutual friend. By the fall of 194D, their relationship had become . |
intimate and they had learned that the. LEHMANS were interested in the :
activities of one or two communist front organizations in- Cincinnati, Ohio.-
She recalls in particular that the LEHMANS were interested and active in
a Spanish Aid Committee which ANN knew was sponsored by the Communist
Party as a front organization.
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ANN said that after learning that t.he LEHMANS were. sympathetic
with many of the purposes and activities of the communist movement, -
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sHg¢ and WILLIAM REMINGTON discussed the advisability of inviting the LLHMANS-
t6>join the Communist Party and to become active in the same relationship

vihich she and WILLIAM REMINGTON enjoyed with JOL NORTH as individual members
at large. ANN said that after considerable discussion, she and WILLIAM * --

REMINGTON decided to approach the LEHMANS in this regard. I

hioilnatie 2o¥ 4

b o

ANN believes she made the initial suggestion to ALICIA LEHMAN

, that they affiliate with the Communist Party. - Thereafter, over a period of
approximately one month, the LEHiAUS and the REMINGTONS met as least once a
g week and seriously discussed the advantages and disadvantages of LEHMAN's
membership and activity in ‘the Party.

M)

] - LEHMAN argued that he was already identified as a communist
- svmpathizer because of speeches and activity in certain organizations in
, Ohio and that his position would certainly be more disadvantageous with.
3 respect to his government employment should he in fact become a member of
' ' the Party. : : .

ANN said she and WILLIAM REMINGTON found it difficult to provide
A a logical answer to this objection. With the hope that LEHMAN's objection
= might be resolved, REMINGTON asked JOZ NORTH to meet with the LEHMANS

% - during his next trip to Washington and discuss Party membership with the -

ANN REMINGTON recalled that ALICIA LEHHMAN was at first

8 apprehensive of such a contact with a Communist Party functionary and as a
result she and ANN REMINGTON first met with JOE NORTH at lunch in order that
ALICIA LEH#AN might decide whether or not it would be advisable for ROBERT.
LEHMAN to meet NORTH. ANN said that ALICIA LEHMAN apparently decided that
ROBERT LEHMAN'S job in the Federal Government would not be jeopardized by
contact with NORTH. As a result the REMINGTONS and the LEHMANS met with
JOE NORTH one evening during the winter of 1940-19L1 in the REMINGTON
spartment at 2225 M Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. '

RO

)

L

ANN REMINGTON said she recalled the scene of this meeting.

4 Everyone was drinking heavily. ROBERT LEHMAN was lying on a couch in the
corner of the living room. WILLIAM REMINGTON was lying on the floor and
she and ALICIA LEHMAN were sitting on the floor. The conversation
concerning LEHMAN's recruitment into the Party continued for three or

four hours. ROBERT LEHMAN monopolized the conversation by reciting in full
his experiences 'in communist front organizations
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how this past activity was now. affecting his reputation as a loyal

en@@oyee of the Federal Government.

é?N REMINGTON said JOE NORTH was unable to satisfactorily answer the
-objection ol the LEHMANS and as a result, the LEHUANS never .did join the
Communist Party although they have continued to be sympathetic to xts aims and

_ purposes without 1ndulg1ng in actual membership in the Party.

-ANN REMINGTON recalls that shortly after the evening spent with

. JOE NORTH, ROBERT LEHMAN advised them that he had heard that his brother,
- JAMES LEHMAN had joined the Communist Party in New York. She recalls

that this took place in approximately the winter of 1940-1941. She said that
ROBERT LEHMAN was quite angry with his brother because he feared that the = = .
membership of his brother in the Communist" Party would dlreCuly arfect hls I,
position in the federal Government. . ST

In this connection, ANN RLMINGTON recalled ROBERT L@HMAN'S '
supervisor in the Office of Price Administration, JOSLPH COPPOCK who was
one of ROBERT LEHMAN's best friends. She said she is certain that COPPOCK -
was not aware of ROBERT LEHMAN's interest in the Communist Party but knew
that he had a radical brother who was a member of the Party° _' ‘

ANN said that the intimate relatlonshlp between herself WILLIAM
REWINGTON and the LEHMANS, continued through January, 1947 when ANN'S
interest in ALICIA LEHMAN suddenly cooled. ANN explained that neither she
nor ALICIA LEHMAN had had & normal family life during their youth and as a
result, found & mother- daughter relationship in their friendship. She said
that all during the six years of their friendship, they visited together -
{requently and because ALICIA LEHMAN was blind, ANN always tried to be of ‘help
inevery way she could, particularly in driving ALICIA wherever she mlght
desire to g0. A

ANN stated that ALICIA LEHMAN de1anded the intlmase relationship
in which they had indulged and when she sensed that ANN REMINGTON's

‘attitude toward her had begun to cool, she became hateful of ANN with the
. result that their contact ceased altogethero ANN said she had come to

realize that ALICIA LEHMAN was a chronic gossiper and had apparently spread
@ number of things about ANN REMINGTON which were untrue. ANN said it

'was this propensity on the part of ALICIA ‘LEHMAN that caused her to break -

cif their friendship. IR
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> | . ANN REMINGTON said that she knows that subsequently ,t WILLIAM . =
REMINGTON has visited frequently in the LEHMAN home and has sought T
their sympathy for his position as a divorced father. -She said that+ S
‘because ALICIA LEHMAN particularly enjoys being a confidant, WILLIAM - . .
REMINGBAN.-has continued to be intimate with her in this respect during - . - .
_the past three -years. - : : P Ce e T
- _ ANN recalled that on the occasion of BENTLEY'S allegations
“against WILLIAM REMINGTON in 1947, REMINGION had solicitéd ROBERT LEHMAN
‘as a character reference, and had threatened him with the proposition
‘that should REMINGTON's membership in the Party become known, REMINGTON |
‘would lose his job in the Government and that LERMAN as a friend and o
close associate.of REMINGTON, would likewise lose his job. As a result; - -
ANN said that ROBERT LEHMAN has been a willing mouthpiece to the . .. ..
alibies and falsehoods-REMINGTON has found it necessary to give in arder - |

~,

to. ;justile',hisf_ormer a'ct,_iﬁtieg. :

/" ROBERT 5. LEHMAN was re-interviewed at the Washington Field
" 0fficé on July 1k, 1950, having previously been interviewed on May 29, s
1950, \the results of the first interview having been set forth in " ' . .

reféerenced Treports e o , Ty
: At the outset of this second interview, it was pointed out to -
LEHMAN that information had been received which made it appear that the ~° -
_assertions which he had made previously were not correct. .Spe_cificall'y,”',-i
it was brought to LEHMAN's attention that, according to information ‘. T
received, LEHMAN could not possibly have not kmown that the REMINGTONS . . .
were communists and that his close association with them would have made’ .". -
it patent to him that the REMINGTONS were communists. ~In particular, it " ‘
was mentioned to LEHMAN that he could not have failed to recognize the -~ .- .
efforts of the REMINGTONS to interest him and his wife in becoming members -
of the Communist Party, especially the arrangements involving the
LEEMANS' meeting with JOSEPH NORTH for the purpose.of overcaming any.: i .

_-objections LEHMAN might have had with respect to joining the Communist

Party.

: LEHMAN restated essentially the same assertions as he had made -
in the first interview, disclaiming knowledge of any Communist Party -~
membership on the part of REMINGTON, and stating that the LEHMANS had

never been approached for Communist Party recruitment by either the. - = -
REMINGTONS or JOSEPH NORTH. - He stated in fact.that he had no recollection )
of JOSEPH NORTH at all but that his wife tells him he had met him. -
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LEHMAN was informed that it was recognlzed that he had simply .
stated his previous assertions, and was told that he was now being given _
opportunity to .change or amend any previous statements. L

| WY wWas discussed,with LEHMAN the possibility that he might e
be required to be examined under oath in the same premises before a Grand
Jury, or in open court, as in the REMINGTON perjury trial. He was asked
if his story would be the same under - such circumstances.

LEHMAN pointed out that, as was doubtless known by the inter-
v1ew1ng agents, he had sworn in- an affidavit for REMINGTON's 1oyalty hear-
_ing that he knew REMINGTON was not a Communist. : ) .

' LEHMAN then stated in effect - You have got me boxed. I'swore -~ 7
in an affidavit for REMINGTON's loyalty hearing ithat REMINGTON was not a <N
Communist. Now, if I come in court and state REMINGTON was & Communist I'11l = °

. be liable for perjury on one or the other. Is there any legal way I can be
‘exempted' from what I swore to in the previous affidav;t? '

LEHMAN was then specxfically ‘asked whether he meant by such a
statement that what he swore to in the REMINGTON loyalty hearing affidavit
vias not true. He answered, "That is éne of the elements.V. .

LEHMAN ‘was adv1sed that if he wished to amend or- change any
previous statements, any statement he wished to make would be received. He
stated that since his wife also signed the affidavit for REMINGTON he wished
to discuss the matter with her before taking any further action and would
advise the interv1ew1ng agent in the event he w1shed to give a further
statement. .

s

LEHMAN was again esked relative to a repeated stetement'that'he
was in a difficult position in that he was open to perjury charges no matter
vwhat he said, whether he meant that he had not told the truth in the’ affidavit
wherein he swore he knew REMINGTON not to be a Communist. He again replied,
UThat is one of the elements," but he went on to say that he did not wish to
make any further statement in regard to his kndwledge of the matter until he
could talk it over with his‘wife. :

. ROBERT S. LEHMAN contacted one of the intervmewzng agente by
telephone on the afternoon of July 17, 1950, and initially in the conver-
sation sought to be informed of specific details of alleged 8tatements,

; , actions and associations of .REMINGTON, by which .LEHMAN could be presumed to

1 know that=REMINGTON was & Communist, by which he could thus "jog hlsememory"‘
8 determine if he could recall any such specific facts and thereby c '

Y evidence the FBI had that he should know such facts. ‘ 3

-
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LEHMAN was told that he has been asked if he knew the _HNS.',.:~
MINGTONs to be Communists and whether it is not true that the RENING

d tried to recruit the LEHMANs into the Communist Party using JOSEPH

RTH to further that end. He was told that the issues had been clearly
discus®®®™With him and that he was on record as denying the above questions

He was told that any such specific detalls would have to originate from hlm T
and that he would npt be furnlshed such 1nformation as he asked.

LEHMAN said, "We are stlll considerlng the matter“ - apparently
referring also to his wife = .and stated that he. mlght get 1n further touch
with the interview1ng agents. )

her mid-western papers, caviszd . =4

that approximately three years ago w
premises.owned.by-WILLTAM H. CALFEE, he came upon by one 1ng naving
a rather tense discussion with an individual introduced to him as WILLIAM

REMINGTON, - stated he was impressed that CALFEE and REMINGTON were

" close friends. recalled that he did not stop to talk but in passing :
overheard portiolls oi their conversation which was concerned with whether or
not REMINGTON should participate in a parade or some such activity. From the
conversatiom.as of the opinion that REMINGTON had attended a meet-
ing the previ ing at Turners Arena and that his desire to particlpate<;~
in the parade was in some way related to the meeting of the previous evening. -
CALFEE was heard to express the opinion that no harm would be done and that it
should be perfectly all right for REMINGTON to attend the parade. S o

said he'knew a meeting had been held the prev1ous A

evenlng at Turners Arena which was a Communist rally of veterans, to which-.
“* Communist groups in New York had sent delegates. -He said he also knew, . :”.

according to the newspapers, that the rally program included a demonstration - .
of some description to be held the following day. He said that since the o
veterans rally parade or demonstration was the only one ‘being held in- Wasb—*" e
ington that day he concluded that thls was the event to which'he had heard
REMINGTON and CALFEE refer. . .

Pstated he has not hed further contact with REMINGTON
and is therefore not in a position to comment on his loyalty except to in-
dicate that he questioned the sympathies of anyone who willingly attended
the rally at Turners Arena or particlpated in the demonstration of the. -

' a following day.

1T -y ~fSse-It will be noted that the Natlonal Communist Veterans S
; S ‘Bhcampment convened at Turners Arena, Washington, D.C., May 8 and 9, 2447,

der the sponsorship or the Veterans Encampment of the Communist Part B
4.  The official program included a mass meeting at Turners Arena £
e ough 11 p.m. day 8, 1947. On o _
T e g 3 N
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5 _the program called for a.general reconvening at Turners Arena ~ = . |
where delegates were to leave in a body to call upon officials of ‘the - ™.
erans Administration, Department of State, Department of Justice and fongress—
on Capitol Hill. There was no formal parade as such although the delsgates

, the respective Government agencies moved about in groups. The Veterans - -

. Encempmereegffair was reported-in all Washington newspapers and Communist -
publications. L A O

: - Mr. WILLIAM H. CALFEE, 1717 Riges Place, N. W., advised that he wss

the former landlord of WILLIAM REMINGTON who had occupied a roam in his house. - |
He said that he had became a good friend of REMINGTON based on the latter's .
residence.in his home. CALFEE said that he considered REMINGION to be entirely
loyal to this country and knew of no reason to doubt his loyalty, stating that .

" although he was aware of accusations which had been made against REMINGTON, he - .
knew 6f no disloyal activities on REMINGTON!s g Ay S e

: CALFEE was questioned specifically a ge of any details "
regarding the incident referred to above as stated by— : 3 -
_ disclaimed any knowledge or recollection of any such circumsiancese ‘CALFEE ad- =
mitted that he felt he would normally recall any such incident if it had occurred
but claimed he-had no reconéjion whatever of the matter. o :

RAYMOND A. BAUER,-Russian Research Center, Harvard University, wes
jnterviewed in Washington, D. C.. BAUER advised that he first met WILLIAM
REMINGTON on” April 3, 19LL, when both were assigned to a Naval Language :Sehool
at the Henry Hudson Hotel in New York City. BLUER stated he came to know - = ~

_ REMINGTON quite well from that time. He said he last saw REMINGTON about a~
year ago in Washington and kmew that REMINGTON was then residing with one DWIGHT
CHAPMAN in Arlington, Virginiaz. BAUER stated that during his acquaintance with
REMINGTON he could recall nothing which would cause him to doubt his loyalty.:
He said he had always been of the impression that REMINGTON was anti-Russian and .
anti-Communiste = . : : o o o .

With regard to himself BAUER stated he was not now and never was a.
member of the Communist Party. He stated that the only organization 4o which
. jg)e belotgedof now questionable design was the American Stuglmt Union, of which
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was a member at Northwestern University. - BAUER explained that this S .
apter of the American Student Union had been opposed to the policies®of

e National American Student Union and had endeavored to alter the gq?.c_ies .
the National group. : P - CoL o mE

‘ The Ame_x;ican\S:udent .Union has been cited by the House Committ®s
on. Un~-American Activities. a }a Communist Front on March 29, 19LL. :

" BENTON MACKAYE, Shirley Center, Massachusetts, was interviewed
in Viashington, D. C. He stated he was employed at the TVA in Knoxville T
during the approximate period April, 193L through June, 1936. He stated he
has never met WILLIA¥ REMINGTON and knows nothing more concerning his o '
activities than what he has read in the newspapers. He said he is not in a
position to give any information whatsoever in connection with instant .

s RS

investigation., =~ =TT . - . . , [ U S
- . -~ - . . N R

-
.

K - (Major'WILLIAM VALK, Ai,r/)"ieat._her Service Headquarters, USAF,
Andrews Field)\ Mashington, D.C.,-stated he was casually acquainted with
REMINGTON during-the school-year 1936-39 when both attended Darthmouth - .
College. Major WALK advised that he and REMINGTON lived on the same floor
of ‘a dormitory during that year and that his association with REMINGTON was
brought about because of that situation. WALK advised that he knew of no -
organizations to which BEMINGTON had belonged which would have caused him -~ .

cex ‘to question REMINGTON's loyalty to this country. He stated, "however, that .-
'~ - ~he had a vague recollection that REMINGTON was active in the American
' Student Union at Dartmouth College and was very friendly with the chairman
of the Dartmouth Chapter of that organization during the school year 1936~
1939. Major WILLIAM WALK knew that REMINGTON had had a very good record
at Dartmouth College and that he was one of the "Senior Fellows" who was.
-« permitted to work on his own during the school year and was not required to
take any special courses. He stated that as he recalled those who participated
in the affairs of the American Student Union at Dartmouth during 1938-1939 =
' were very open about their activities. WALK said that he is not in a posiﬁipn'
to comment intelligently concerning REMINGTCN's loyalty. - e e T

who presently occupies a high position in- the

U. 8. Government, advised that REMINGTON was associated with him a few = |
years ago in the Office of War Mobilizationm. _stated he did not know .
REMINGTON well and had no independent views concerning REMINGTON. Insofar -
as-}cnew, there was nothing wrong with REMINGTON during the period he -
worked in the Office of War Mobilization. {Jjjllll:sired that his name be
kept confidential, . . ‘ ,

| u“g?gﬁ.i.-r‘ i - ' : / i : :

4 . “Mr. STANLEY H. WRIGHT, Atomic Energy Comnission, Washin
.C. stated that-BETTY WINSTON MALCOMBRE worked under his direction ! ‘
Hublic Buildings Administration~in North Carolina during the middle 1J30¢s.

MRIGHT was able to recall only that she was a capable employee and rei
" “her pasition in approximately June, 1937. He is unable to recall fur

-10 -

(AR T e W TN et T TR VIR T W TR TR R TR TR T T T TR T T




fetails in this connectlon becanse his oi‘fice was closed two or three e *"’“ .
jonths thereai‘ter causing genera.l exodous of employees during the 8

£ that year.

m “BARRY - CASPER, Atomic Energy Commission, V'ash:.ngton, D.C:”; K Fm
stated he was_employed by the Tennessee Valley Authority during the middle ‘
1930ts in Knoxville &and a member of the American Federation of Government

_ Employees Union during the period of his TVA employment.. He said that

although he recalls REMING’I‘ON as having been a messenger at TVA and poss- :

. ibly & member of the Union, he has mever been acqua:mted ‘with him personally

and has absolutely no knowledge of his interests or activities. CASPER
stated that a.ll he knows..of REMINGTON is what he has read in the newspapers. o

. ( JOHN V. LEHMAI\«\ZMB Taylor Avenue, Alexandr:.a, Virginia, S
clerk, Joint. Committee on the Economic Report, U.S. Senate, stated he was an ih
employee of the TVA. 4in _Knoxville during the period REMINGTON was a messenger. -
He ‘said he remembers REMINGTON only as a name and a person who delivered -
mail to his desk for a period at TVA., He said he has never observed any-- .

~thing in REMINGTON's conduct which would enable him to make a positive

ment of Commerce by letter dated.June 9, 1950 indicating that his resigna-~

His letter of resignation has been obtained and is quoted in- the followmg.

statement one way or another concerning P..EMINGTON'B loyalty at that time or
since his employment at TVA. . _ - , ..

: .~ LEHMAN stated that he hea.rd considerable gossip and conversa- .
tions concerning the existence of a commnist organization. among VA . L

-employees but he does not recall that Remlngton was ever mentioned as a

participant in thls connectiono i
A WILLIAM WALTER REMING"‘ON resigned his pos1tion at the Depart—

tion was to be effective at the close of business Monday, June 12, 1950,

Photostatic copies of this letter have also been prepared a.nd are attached '
es Exhibit "I" with this report. T L L Do e S e

T ._..\..‘ T .. . .o A

ki ~
: n2126 N. Troy Street
o ) . Arlington, Virginie
o T Jume 9, 1950
"Honorable Charles Sawyei'

Secretary of Commerce:
Washlngton 25, D.C.

. "My deaggur Secretary:

nI submit herewith my resignation from the Depa.rtment o'
ommerce effective at the close oi’ business Mondw, June l2. S

. . . . . . . - A i A | .
'.,~‘!»_'!§i3_:~s.»a.‘. - - T T
. - - . .
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Wc.uTt is with heavy heart that I write this letter. I 'have: . e ™ -
rved the Government for my entire adult life. Through ten years I ha PR
ven the most loyal and able service of which T am capable. It is with =
epest regret that I have decided to submit my resignation now. ... =g - T

aprapmpetiaghen -you asked me to leave, privately on May 26 and publicly ..

on May 27, I refused to resign under fire because I felt that T hadno - -~ -
alternative. I believed that you were doing a disservice to the loyalty"

program and to the Civil Service by condemning me without charges or a -
hearing. It seemed unjust and improper-to base a request for resignation = .

or a notice of dismissal on grounds that I had spent too much time defending
myself against charges of disloyalty and testifying, under subpoena, before .
Committees of Congress and the Grand Jury. B ' A o

e :*"I believe that I could best serve the loyalty ;progra;n and

Civil Service procedures by resist'ix)g your efforts to force me out:of - .

Government..

| ’ "I have now come to the conclusion, howevery, that I can best - = =
vindicate the loyalty program as well as myself by devoting full time to
proving in the courts that I am innocent of the charge.-that I have ever. . -' .
been -a Communist. o . : . :

, L #*I have no funds at ny dispos,al for one proceeding, much less <
o for several; whatever 1 will be able to raise, will be needed for my - .. ... .
"+ defense. - : . : G

| S #T ghould be clear that I have not remained with the Commerce o

| ~© Department from personal preference. ' After my clearance by the Loyalty =

| " .. Review Board, I felt that I was under obligation to the Government and to - ’

- - myself to remain, at least for a time. I think the reasons for this are
covious. Later, when I sought other employment, "outside of the Govern- _ - - - °

| ment, I learned quickly that the publicity I had received frustrated my , .. .

[ ‘efforts to work elsewhere. More recently; when further suspicion.was RN

' . cast on me, it was impossible for me to quit. This would not have ‘been’. a- .

resignation; it would have been surrender. .An innocent man does not :

give up that easily even when capitulation is a more comfortable course.

T “Although you insisted that the request far my resignéfion,
with the clear threat of dismissal, had nothing to do with my loyalty, the
real motivation was not easily disguised. . , S

3
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' nIn view of this, I would like to take the opportunity tof
view some of the events of the past several months. L

"When I returned to my desk on- February ll, 19h9 after’ P
~had been affirmed by the President's Loyalty Review Board, ' cewsr—:
I hoped that it would be possible to resume my professional -caréer. I '
ventured this hope not only because of the calibre «f the men who had
cleared me, but also because of the fact that my superiors in 'the Depart-
ment of Commerce had supported me during the loyalty proceedlngs. O

: "Mr. David Bruce, the Assistant Secretary of Commerce and
now Ambassador to France, furnished an affidavit to the Loyalty Beard,
stating that I 'was in fevor of a tougher policy regarding the shutting

off of exports fram the U.S. to Russia and the satellite countries than " {
‘were some other of his colleagues. o . s -Had he been a communist- :«qpathlzer

it is incredible to me that he would have so consistently made recommenda-
tions which were so adverse to communist interests and principles.’

nFrancis McIntyre, Assistant Director of the Department's
Office of International Trade, testified that 'the judgments as to the
appropriateness of approving exportation to eastern Europe (Russia and
the satellites) which Mr. Remington exercised were extremely cautious’

_ and in fact, that his recommendations were in favor.of less exports and

and the export of less critical items.'

nAssistant Secretary of Cammerce Blaisdell testified that I

"carried out my export-control duties for the Department of :Commerce

‘with great vigor and complete integrity.'

: “And so I returned to my desk at the Commerce Dgpartment
after the loyalty clearance., Within a few months I came to the reluctant
realization that there was no future for me in the Department. My ,

‘activities were restricted; my wark was limited. For the reasonsi tated 'sfﬂgljl

above, my efforts to find a job elsewhere were unsuccessful.

#If the Department of Cammerce had made any charges agalnst
me, I would take this opportunity to answer them. As far as I know,
however, none have been made. I have received no charges under the A
loyalty program and, therefore, I can reply to noné. So far as the extracts
of secret testimony released by the House Un-American Activities Coammittee
are concerned, you were supplied with the ccmplete answer to that material

,;;;
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ediately after the House Committee hearings in the_form of & copy of :
attorney's letter of May 6 to Mr. Seth W. Richardsan. - S

R RIIN AT Y A Db U SR e

‘ "As far as-thé so-called ‘maladministration ' charges of .
the ‘Depm'ﬁt of Commerce are concerned, I can find nothing in-them t0 ' -
answer. The ofily: paragraph of the Department's letter of June-5 which -

could even be referred to as ‘charges' reads as follows: o

~ VRegardless of the merits of the accusations which . . e
‘have been made against you, it has.been necessary for . S
officials of the Department to devote an excessive amount ;

* of time and-effort to the handling.of your personal situa~ Lo

tion. You also have had to devote a large amount of . time : '

to these problems; thereby limiting your usefulness and S 1

rendering your continued employment in the Department ac= P

" ministratively unfeasible and actually detrimental to the ' :
. efficiency of the Department.' T

*I shall refrain from further comment on the policy of discharging & man _
because he has been forced to defend himself against allegations reflecting
on his loyalty. I should like to add — however ironical and irrelevant '
it might seem to be — that I have put in some ten hours of overtime for
every hour of government time that I have had to spend in my own defenss.

v "To me Government service is both a career and a trust. My -
future, in . or out of Government, depends upon my ability to prove in
court that I have never been a member of the Communist Party. Mre. .
Secretary, I say to 'you as I have said hiindreds of times, &t no time in
ny life have I ever been & member of the Communist Party. I am resigning .
to devote myself: completely to proving that statement. " o

‘"S:an.erely yours, ... -
/s/ ~ Williem W: Remington®

i s moam Wit

-

. sNN REMINGTON has stated that she advocated in 1947, vhen
REMINGTON was interviewed by the FBI, that he should admit his former .-
communist activity and make a fresh start. She said REMINGTON found himself

‘es A;;o'_.m’ . -y - -

-
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ST,
able to take this position because he had for a number of years been®
ing false statements on Civil Service Commission forms concerning &
embership in the Communist Party: when making application for Federal .-
employmen®y=: He feared that he would be dismissed from his job if he L e

were to confess that he had made false statements in this respect.

She said REMINGTON was beginning to have confidence too, in
‘his success at denying the various charges against him as they were o
made. She said he became deeper and deeper involved as time passed until

he is now apparently in a position where he feels it absolutely impossible |
to chenge his story. o , :

- AN REMINGTOM in this connection, has referred to Civil . ..
Service forms completed.by’WILLIAM REMTDIGTON wherein he has answered - R
falsely questions #26 of the Application for Federal Employment (Civil - '
Service Commission Standard Form 57). Two of these forms completed by . .
REMINGTON contained in his personnel file at the Department of Commerce,
one undated and the other dated March 18, 1947, have been photostated,

and are attached as Exhibit “J%. .

. The Fourth Regional Office of Civil Service Commission has - |
no applications (Form 57's) on file for REMINGTON's previous Government : .
employment. . : S : Lo

QUESTION #26 asks, "Do you advocate, or have you ever ad-
vocated, or are you now, or have you ever been a member of any organization
that advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States by .
force or violence?". In both of the attached copies of Form 57, BREMINGTON

'« has answered ®"No".- ) . .

' ANN REMINGTON has stated that on the occasion of -her and -
WILLIAM REMINGTON's meeting with HELEN (ELIZALETH I. BESNTLEY) shortly be-
fore Christmas of 1942, HELEN gave the REMINGTONS each & woolen scarf as
gifts and displayed the scarf she received to the interviewing agents.

It is a cheap appearing scarf, woolen, about 18 inches square in size
having ‘& brown squared pattern. ANN REMINGTON was asked whether she would
loan this scarf for evidentiary purposes. She stated that she personally
_has no reason to refuse the request but upon the advice of counsel, suggests
that it be subpoenaed by the court, should it be needed .as evidence at the -
trial. ' .

caini. ~KENNETH E. MCCONNELL, Weaverville, North Carolina, testified
efore the House Committee on Un-American Activities in Executive.Sesgion .
n April 20, 1950 concerning his knowledge of WILLIAM REMINGTON's memfjer— -
hip in the Communist Party in Knoxville, Tennessee during the middle§1930's.
he following is & portion of McCONNZLL's testimony which was read the
record-of.the Public Hearing held by the House Committee on Un-American
Activities May L, 1950 concerning the activities of WILLIAX REMINGTON:.

-l15 -
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" He (REMINGTON) returned to Dartmouth after being at 4 -
‘Knoxville 1 year. Was his return to Dartmouth ever. .
& question discussed within the party? : - '
ngr, MoBonneil: -Yes, this question was discussed in the party, and’ o Ead

it was pointed out to him by party members. that .the
‘Communist Party needed educated pecple as well as
workers. This was one of the arguments used to induce -
him to return to college. ' :

nir. Appell: Do you know who instructed or advised REAINGTON . to
: : © take this course of action? . .

uMr. McConnell: Nobody could so instruct him, because at the iime he LA
. . was under the minimum discipline of the party, but he - vl e
could be advised, and it would be a collective advice, '
mine, Todd's Winston's and whoever else might have been
" present at the meeting. . - . : ,

ngdr, Appell: You say Winston?
agr. McGonnell: I mean Mrs. Todd."

WILLIAM REMINGTON testified before the House Committee on
Un-Anerican Activities in public session May L-5, 1950. On this occasion,
REMINGTON has testified that he does not recall having met BETTY WINSTON
TODD in Knoxville during 1937 or any other time prior ‘to their meeting -
in Washington in 1938. In answer to the direct question: "How well did
you know Mrs. TODD while living in Knoxville?", REMINGTON answered, '
"Not at all. I am not sure that she was in Knoxville when I was there.

If she was there and I saw her, it was Just in passing."

Certified photostatic copies of Public Works Adninistration STy
employment record of BETTY WINSTON MAICOMBRE (TODD) are attached as , .
exhibits with this report which reflect that BETTY WINSTON MALCOMBRE
resigned from her position as general clerk in the P.W.A. in North ’
Carolina “June 13, 1937 plus leave." This material has been designated
as Exhibit PK®", : : :

Another office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation is
reporting that BETTY WINSTON MALCOMBRE entered on duty with TVA in
Knoxville, lennessee on June 17, 1937.

i - R
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. ANN REMINGION has advised that in the Spring of 190, she .. =
d REMINGTON contributed $100 from their savirgs to “New Masses", a ..
mmunist Party weekly publication which, at that time, was hard pressed

or fundSmmeShe said REMINGTON addressed a nice letter to JOE NORTH, - . -
editor of "New Masses" transmitting their contribution and expressing . - T
the spirit of devotion and sacrifice which wemt into the gift to "New

Masses". - The letter also indicated that they intended to give.a party

for the purpose of raising funds for "Mew Masses" and stated that the -

letter was subsequently published in "New Masses" but although the

letter was quoted, it did not give their names as signatories. She g
indicated that during the late spring of 1940, she and REMINGTON did give

a party and the proceeds were turned over to JOE NORTE and the "New
Masses', - o S : S

A letter published in the May 7, 19L0 edition of "New asses" | ok
page 20, contains the following text: . . ‘ o

- mppril 27, 1940 -
."Dear.Joé -

"When we got married, we were given this money
to put in a bank in case we needed it on a rainy day.
We think it is a sad omen for American democracy when.a
_ eourageous and independent magazine is hard pressed to
defend its civil liberties. . And so, although-we do not
always agree with your editorial policies, we think that -
when New Masses needs money, a very rainy day has come.

‘Good luck to you.

PTys

nSincerely yours, =~ . - :1' L

“"Tom and Helen

"pP.S. About the middle of May, you will receive the
proceeds of a New Masses party that we are planning."

: A photostat of Page 20 from the May 7, 1940 issue of "New
Masses" was exhibited to ANN REMINGTON. She identified the text of the
lptter as that written by REMINGTON described in the foregoing paragragh. .
N stated that : T

&“‘w“"""-‘-' -17-




rehoman G TR RS TEETOT T

. _ . .

-

e handwritten letter appearing in “New Masses" appears in much the same -~ -
orm as the one written to NORTH by BILL, but she cannot say wheéther the
etter published in "New Masses". appears in BILL REMINGTON's handwritinge. - .- -
| said that she has been of the opinion that the letter REMINGTON .~ . . |
wrote” @ Sent to NORTH was rewritten probably by a staff member of "New. o -
Masses" in order that the signature could be edited for publication. o

. ‘ A photostatic copy of instant docxment_ha.s been furnished as -
Exhibit "F" with the report of. this office dated June 7, 1_950 . o

 The FBI Laboratory has ‘compared the handwriting in the letter
published in "New Masses" with specimens of known handwriting of WILLIAM
REMINGTON and his former wife, ANN REMINGTON. It was concluded that the _
handwritten letter reproduced in "New Masses" (Exhibit F) was not written = . yp«
- by either ANN or WILLIAM REMINGTON. o T TeE
' The Naval Service Record of WILLIAM REMINGION was reviewed
 during instant inquiry and was found to contain no additional information
pertinent to REMINGTON's loyalty that has not been previously reported. -
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(NOXYELLE, TENNESSEE 7-31-10 5-9,12-16,19-23}26- JOEN A. PARKER Hsbp
S S——— . 30;7/5-7,10-14,17-21, I
e U TTIM WALTER| REMINGTON,  24-27/50./ oumcmoreas Ty
N Aka, Bill, Director of Export, Program Staff, o T Y
A Office of International Trade, Department of . LOYALTY OF GOVERMMENT :
Commerce, Washington, D. C. EMPLOYEES . . o

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: a oﬁ .
Mrs. CHRISTINBAEVERSOLEWBENSON, Knoxville, orally admitted

on June 29, 1950 that she had joined the CP at Knoxville
about Octobor 1936, while employed by TVA; that REMINGTON - - Do
xnown to her as CP member in 1936-37 while employed by TVA, SRR B
Knoxville,and that she attonded unspecified meetings of CP .. . |
with him. BURTON J, ZIEN, ex-TVA employee and self-admitted - ~ . .» "
member of CP at Knaxville approximately July 1937 to March . L
" 1939, furnished statement in which he identified GTON o
as close assoclate and roommate of MERWIN "PAT™+¥¢DD, CP L
_._organizer who recruited ZIEN into CP July 1937. ZIEN - -~ - . =1 =
¥ ptates REMINGTON and TODD actively engaged in CIO organize- -~ 0 |-
'\gtional activities in Knoxville area; that REMINGTON closely ~. -~ .. =+ | .
. mssociated with Jnown Cammunists, HENRY COVLES BART, MURIEL - - .| &
PEARE, BERNARD BORAH, MABEL ABERCROMBIE, DAVID STONE MARTIN ~ . -1
and HOWARD BRIDGMAN during the time he was in Knoxville; that .. = = |

GTON was known to and associated with ANNA KATHERINE

——

. ;+ 0x-TVA employee knawn to ZYEN as & CP member who
4 S *  allegefly recruited REMINGTON into the CP, and that '
V. .1 . REMINGTON once endeavored to rocruit ZIEN into Abreham o
el ,;*/Liridolm“arigade to go to Spain and fight with Loyalists.
7 /Photostatic copy pertinent serials from REMINGTON's. TVA - LTy
~L.'t7  porsonnel file attached together wi pertinent serials o K
" ENcL; fram TVA file of ELIZABETH WINSTON,MALCOVBREZUDD, end - et :
/;‘ / phoi: t of letter from KIT BUCKLES to BURTON J. ZIEN
. ﬁggg\&'x ioning REMINGTON. .
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e WILLIAM WALTER REMINGION, Aka Bill
Director of Export o
Program Staff -
St 2SR v 0ff1ce of International Trade
- Department of Commerce
Washington, D, C. '

LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLO

Knoxville , Tennessoe |
- July 31, 1950

III. RESULTS OF AINVESTIGATION .

' As proviously reported, interview was had with Mrs., =~
| FORREST MITCHELE-BENSON, nee CERISTINE HOPEYEVERSOLE, heaprLY(SCLY.
Taliluna, Knoxville, Tennessee on May 1, 1950 and &t that time :

Mrs. BENSON admitted knowing REMINGTON but denied knowledge of
_ his membership in the Communist Party. Mrs. BENSON further
_ denied that she had ever been a member of the CPe It is noted
that HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN and BURTON J. ZIEN have furnished =
agents of this Bureeu with substantisl information to the O
offoct that CHRISTINE EVERSOLE was known to them as & member . .- =" . .
of the CP at Knoxville in approximately 1936-37 while she was . = T
an employee of the Tennessee Valley Authority and subsequently i/z .
:  On June 29, 1950, Mrs. CERISTINE EVERSOLE Bmson{/
ve voluntarily appeared at the Knoxville Office of the Fedoral -
Bureau of Invostigation and orally ‘admitted that she had joined
the CP at Knoxville in October 1936 but had discontinued active .
intorest in tho CP in the early summer ‘of 1938 when she and her
busband moved from Knaxville to Gilbertsville, Kentucky. Mrs. = =~
BENSON declined to identify the individual who had recruited
hor into the CP but did admit that this individual wes & voman
whom sho had known prior to entering on duty with the TVA and
who she claims is no longer identified with the Communist movement.

In interview on June 29, 1950, Mrs. BENSON orally
admitted that WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON had been known to her ° .
a8 & membor of the TVA Branch of the CP at Knoxville during the
latter.part of 1936 and continuing into the summer of 1937.-
' pemenborod dttonding meetings of the CP at Knoxville in
1936-37.at which REMINGTON wae in attendance, but due to the
. lapse of time, she cannot now recall when or where these CP
* meetings were held. R ‘

" ~siwevpae . yrs, BENSON d44 state that she remembered ettending = -
CP moetings in the MALCOMBRE apartment on Forest Avenuse, at the
rosidence of MURIEL SPEARE (BCRAH) on Henderson Street, just off
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of Riverside Drive, and at the apartment of MURIEL SFEARE and -
MABEL ABERCROMBIE in the Riverside Apartment House, &ll Knoxville, ‘@ . -
but she had no cleer recollection that REMINGTON had attended -

- BURTON J. ZIEN has advised that MURIEL SPEARE BORAH
and.MABEL ABERCROMBIE rosided at 948 Henderson Street, corner

.of Riverside Drive, at the time ZIEN and his wife, JEANNE

PINATRE, occupied the firct floor of the house at this address.
This period, however, wos subsequent to REMINGTON's departureé
from Knoxville. The Knoxville City Directorios reflect that tho
Riverside Apartment is #214 Riverside Drive and investigation
in prior cases has rovealed that the period of MURIEL SPEARE's
and MABEI, ABERCROMBIE's residence in the Riverside Apartmont

_House was also subsequent to REMINGION's departure from Knoxville. - A

Mrs. BENSON admitted that meetings of the CP had been
held in her home at 2707 Sunset Avenue, Knoxville, but she
declined to discuss this matter further. The Loyalty Form
submitted by FORREST M. BENSON reflects thet he and Mrs. BENSON
rosided at 2707 Sunset Avenue, Knoxville from November 1937 until

‘March 1938, Mrs. BENSON did make the statement that, although

she cannot fix definitely the places or dates sho attonded
meotings of the CP with REMINGTON, she has & prosent clear )
recollection of having attended CP meetings with REMINGTON and .
she estimatod that she had probably been to six or eight CP
meezngs whore REMINGTON was in attendance during the period
1936-37, :

Continuing, Mrs. BENSON stated sho d1d not know who bad |

recruited REMINGTON into the CP. She expressed the belief that

he had not yet become a member of tho CP at the time she joined
1t in epproximately October 1936 but that he did join shortly
thereafter. : . .

. Mrs. BENSON advised that she would appear as a witnoss’
against REMINGTON if necesoary, but with reluctance. She said
sho would be willing to identify herself and REMINGTON as members

.of the CP but preferred not to involve other people. .She has .

doclined to execute a signed statement.

csumese. o Whon previously interviowed on May 1, 1950, Mrs. .
statod she had known REMINGTON as a mescongor employed by
TVA; as a member of Lodgo #136, American Federation of Govermment.:

Employees; ac & person who engaged in voluntary organizational . ]

bohalf of the Education Committee of the AFGE and in the °

aren 4p :
gy - G .
oTost of CIO movement; and as a person who had a bonafide - <" ‘.«

interest in tho labor movement and in workers education. Mrs.
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BENSON further advised on that occasion that she was under tho
improssion that REMINGTON and MERWIN MPAT" TODD had run around
 togother in Knoxville during the time she had known thon but
she could not recall where thoy.had residod. : '

-
NET YRR

Whoen interviewed on Juno 29, 1950, Mrs. BENSON
admitted that she had known that _h_&_ILIB,WIN_TODQ/Las a member of the
CP. Sho advised that she knew TED WELIMAN and KENNETE NALCOMBRE
a8 orgenizers of the CP at Knoxvillo in approximately 1936-37 put
claimed she did not know that TODD had sexved as a CP organizer.
Mrs. BENSON furthor admitted paying CP ducs put claims she does
not remember to whom she paid them. . :

Subsequent to tho admission of Mrs. CERISTINE EVERSOLE
BENSON. that sho had beon a member of the CP and had known ' -
REMINGTON as such, the writer re-contacted hor husband, FORREST M.
BENSON, Personnel Division, Tennessee Valloy Authority, Knoxville,
who advised he was sware of the .admissions his wifo- had made but .
they did not alter in any meterial sense tho information he bad
furnishod agents of this office in interview on May 1, 1950 and
as proviously reported. Mr. BENSON reiterated his statemont
that he knew REMINGTON but casuslly, did not know of his allegod
membership in the CP and could furnich no substantial informstion
concerning REMINGTON's activities or apsociates., Mr, BENSON
again stated he had not been a member of the CP and referred further
questions to his wifo and hor attorney. . : -

Correspondence and notations in the personnel file of
CERISTINE EVERSOLE maintained by the TVA refloct she was known -
to ANNA KATHERINE. BUCKLES who, 1ike Mrs. BENSON, was a graduate
of the University of Colorado and who was employed by the TVA
from February 1% to, Ogtover 16, 1936. ANNA KATHERINE BUCKLES,
aka “KTT-BUCKLES; Tnow Mrs, ELLIOTTYSCERYVER, has been named by
Mrs. ANN MOOS REMINGTON, the divorced wife of WILLIAM WALTER
REMINGTON, as the individual who recruited REMINGTON into the
CP at Knoxville in the £pll of 1936. . ' S

‘ BURTON J. ZIEN, 2011 Price Avenuo, Knoxville, Teonnessee,
furnished the following signed statement:

"Knoxville, Tennessoo

T s ek NPT Juno .2, 1950

e - TR, = s —.

I, BURTON JACK ZIEN, make tho following free and - ‘
voluntary statoment to CHARLTON C. McSWAIN and JOHN A, PARKER, who,
‘have identified themselves to me as Special Agonts of the Federal-
Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of Justice. I ;

~hevemmen advised, that I do not have to make this statemont and I'-
have the right to consult an attorney prior to furnishing this ’

P b o W N
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'statement,

furnseled-this statement.

inducéments have been made to me ‘to persusde me to give the following 7.

and that any admissions against my interests made by me
herein can be used against me in a Court of Law or other legal i
procecding; notwithstanding, I have voluntarily appeered and freely

3

.

No threats, force, duress, promises, or., -

statement. and T understand that this statement is being given in :
connection with & matter which is tho subject of an official
investigotion by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

. T am thirty-seven years of ago, having beon born
November 2, 1912, st Milwaukee, Wisconsin. I am a graduate of the

Univorsity of Wisconsin,

em married and presently reside 2011 Price

‘Avenue, Knoxville, Termessee. Prior to May 24, 1950, then I

" subtmitted my resignation,

which is now pending, I was employed as

a Field Examiner by the National Labor Relations Board with
offices at 201 Chorokee Building, Knoxville, Tennesses, and was

in charge of that office.

S

I formerly was employed by the TVA at Knoxville,
Tennossee, in the TVA Legel Division as a Mescenger and Clerk
from approximately November 1, 1935 until March 12, 1937, when

I resignod, I was unemployed for four or five months subsequent

to about March 12, 1937 and during this time I made a trip to

Washington, D, C., in &an

effort to secure & Job, and I also

visited the home of my parents in Milwaukeo, Wisconsin, thereafter
returning to Knoxville, Tennessee. During August, 1937, I
_obtained employment as an organizer for the United Fedoral

. VWorkers of America, CIO,

and engaged in organizetional work

for this union in the TVA areas, emong TVA employees only, until
somotime in the spring or summer of 1938, when I took a job
in the field of 'Workors Education.' .

During the latter part of 1936 and the ocarly part of
1937, I was sharing a room with MERWIN.TODD, also known as PAT .
TODD, in tho busement apartment of Mr. and Mrs. EARL E. MASON in
‘the building at tho cornmer of Church Avenuo and Henley Street in
Knoxville, Tennessee, which building now housos the Arthur Murray
Dance Studios. At tho time TODD end I resided at this address
tho stroot number wos 618 Henley Streot, Henley Street was 4
formerly known as Broadway. The main entrance of this building

e S o St
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" pDivision of the TVA, -
g I - ‘

TODD wos 8160 & gmduate:of the Univorsity of . “ -
Wisconsin, although I had not known him thore. At the time of our
1iving together, he was also employed in the Coordination .

1s numbored 625 West Church Avenue.

TRl Pufing the momth of February, 1937, I volunteered to go =7
to Momphis with other TVA employeos aé & member of a flood relief

04
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"crew and assisted the Red Cross in the Memphis flood disaster.

L

advance notice to me.

Thereafter, I occupied a room on & temporary baéis with |
HOWARD T. FRAZIER in tho home of FRAZIER's aunt, Mrs. FRANCES WEBSTER,

1825 Highland Avenue, Knaxville, Tennessee, and later shared a room
for a few weeks with HENRY C. HART at a large colonial type house
located on Ook Averue in Knoxville, Tennessee, the mumber of which
I believe to bo 1013 Oak Ayenue.

. During the sumer of 1937, fram approximately June
through August, I lived in & houso owned by Professor HENRY . .
JENNISON, 1905 Prospect Place, Knoxville, Tennesses, which was
sub-let for the summer by BOWARD T. FRAZIER, HENRYC. HEART,
HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN, EDWARD M. GLAZEK, and myself. -. .

Sometime during the latter part of July or first part

of August, 1937, at the JENNISON house, MERWIN TODD came to see me. -

Bo was accompanied by BERNARD “BUCK" BORAH, They asked me to step

imto tho backyard and at that time TODD asked me to join the Communist

Party and, after some discussion with him and with BORAE in which
they pointed out possible advantages of membership to me, I agroed

to join the Communist Party. I £41104 out the necessary membership ..

form at that time and gave it to TODD. As I recall, I used tho -
name 'JACK BURT' in joining the ‘Comaunist Party.

I do not recell when it £irst became known to me that

MERWIN TODD was & membor of the Communict Party but it was scmetime )

subsequont to the dissolution of our relationship as roormates and
was probebly in about June of 1937. I do recall that I had boen

aware of TODD's position as an organizer for the Communist Party for

sevoral wooks .prior to tho ‘time I actually joined the Party. I was
told by TODD that ho had become & Communist Party organizer and he

had endeavored to recruit me into the Communist Party on two or three

occasions before I .finally agreed to join a8 aforesaid.

I wvas awvore that ‘I‘ODD's-prédecosaor as Communist Party
orgapizor in tho Knoxville area was a mAn known as KENNETH MALCOIM.

e g1nce boen told that this -individual's correct name 18
KENNETE McCONNELL. When I first knev him ho was morried to T
ELIZABETH EMWINSTON, & stenographer employed by tho TVA, -They
- wore subsequently divorced and she married MERWIN TODD. I kmew -
that ELIZABETH WINST Wuogf;ﬁonp was 6180 a member of the

L %4

: As to WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, I believe that I first
met him in his capacity as a messenger employed by the TVA at

-5-

Upon returning to Knoxville, om or about March 1, 1937, I found thatf .
oD TR tioved -out -of the room in MASON's apartment without any i
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"Knoxville, or ae a member of TVA Lodge #136, American Federation of:
| Govermment Employees, of which:-we were both members, sametime durl
“wtho @I -of 1936. I remember him as a tall boy, ebout nineteen & .  .n
yoars of age with rather straight, stiff hair, having an auburn cast
to it, cloar aut facinl features, a fast talker, and a person who
walked at a rapid pace. I also remember. that REMINGTON rode a’
- motorcycle, although I do not know the mako of this motorcycle.
During the time that I shared a room with MERWIN.TODD at 618 Henley
Btreet, TODD also owned a motorcycle. Froquently during that '
poriod TODD and REMINGTON were seon by me in each other's company
riding their motorcycles together. I cannot recall ever having
accompanied them when they were together on their motorcycles, mor e
can I procisely remember that REMINGTON ever come into our room on ' '
Henley Streot for a visit, but I can recall REMINGTON stopping by
the house for TODD while on his motorcycle.

"

Somotime in the spring or summor of 1937, I acquired
informatian, in a manner in which I do not now rocall, to the effect
that MERWIN TODD and BILL REMINGTON were sharing a room together in
Knoxville. I do not remember ever having visited with TODD or P :
REMINGTON et this room, nor did I know the locatlon of the house : .
whore they wore living. It is.my impression, however, that this
house was located somowhore in the vicinity of the Appalachian
Textile M1ll in tho western section of the City of Knoxville.

I know of my own knowledge that both REMINGTON.end TQDD
wore interested in and active in behalf of CIO organizationmal
campaigns among tho employeos of the Brookside Mill, textile
manufacturing plant, at Knoxville, Tennosseoe in 1937. I recall
specifically that TODD and REMINGTON helped organize the workers
of this mill and that BERNARD BORAH spearheaded this organizational
campaign. Both REMINGTON and TODD were also membors of tho AFGE
and I saw them frequently in each other's company. ‘

Although I am vague as to specific’ dates and happenings,
due to the length of time which has elapsod since 1937, I have a
strong goneral recollection that REMINGTON was closely associated
with and moved in the same circle as HENRY C. EART, MURIEL SPEARE,
 MABEL ABERCROMBIE, HOWARD BRIDGMAN, and BERNARD BORAH., All of these
. indiyiduals were known to me a8 mombors of the Communist Party at
Hovoum@ale -5 of Iate 1937, and all were employees or ox-employees S
of the TVA at that time. All were also members of the TVA Union o -
White Collar Workers, either the AFGE or the UFWA which succeeded
_ 1t after August 4, 1937, at Knoxville in the 1936-37 era. :

oy eses . It -18.0180 oy vague recollection that REMINGTON wao
¥nown to end associated with ELIZABETH WINSTON MALCOIM TODD. and
probably her first husband, KENNETH MALCOLM (or McCONNELL), but

- Ty e’
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"I cannot now recall specific incidente of such association and
acquaintanceship. After TODD left Knoxville, the Knox County
Cammunist Party organizer who succeedod him was FRANCIS JAMES
¥ MARTIN who formerly had been employed by the City Health Bureau
b Kaexxille, under WPA, and who, in the latter part of 1938, . B

. waB abtive in the Workers Alliance. I further rocellthat REMINGTON T et
was known to and associated to some extent with DAVID STONE MARTIN,

the brother of FRANCIS. DAVID was an artist employed by the TVA

whom I know to be a member of the Communist Party.- o

FRANCIS and DAVID MARTIN occupied tho same house on
Wimpole Street in the Park City Soction of Knoxville, and I have
attonded meetings of the Communist Party presided over by FRARCIS
at their home. As previously stated, my rocollection that REMINGTON
moved in the same circle, as to social life and extra-curricular
‘activities, as did the aforementioned individuals, 18 strong and
clear, albeit, the passage of time prevents me from recalling
specific facts and happenings to substantiate my general recollection.

After I joined the Communist Party I don't believe I
attonded any Communist Party meotings for soveral months, due to
the fact that I obtained a position as organizer for the UFWA at .
or about the same timo I jJoined the Communist Party and, therefore, ==
folt it would be unwise for me to openly identify myself with the -
Comunist Party at that time, and also because TODD and BORAH o
suggestod that I not disclose my membership. I, therefore, do not
recall soeing REMINGTON at any Commnist Party meetings at Knaxville. .
and have no firsthand knowledge that he was a member of the Communist = -
Party. ) LT

: On one occasion, in the latter part of 1936 or early
1937, I encountered BILL REMINGTON on tho street in Knoxyille end
in the course of comnvorsation the name of Miss KATHERINE: BUCKLES
was mentionod by REMINGTON., She was known to me as an employee
of the TVA in 1936 and hor nickname was 'Kit'., In referring
to Miss BUCKLES, REMINGTON made a remark about her which.I
specifically remembor. ‘He said she was 'a very continent woman',
I was not sure ac to his meaning and for that reason tho remark
made a lasting improosion on me. I have a prosent clear knowledge

' that KATEERINE BUCKLES was & member of the Communist Party while
employed by the TVA at Knoxville in about 1936, but I do not
believe that I learnod of hor Communist Party memborship until
me .after-she left Knoxville. I cannot now recall when or .. .
how I loarned that che was a Communist Purty member, - N

. . " On anothor occasion, which was sometime shortly after
resignogd, from the TVA, which was about March 12, 1937, I ran into"
IMINGTON on tho street near the Union Bus Terminal in

e - * S - ’:,
Tnoxville. In coniversation I told him that I was then unemployed - =
and‘*he asked me to onlist in the Abresham Lincoln Brigade and go to




. .)

1 to fight on the side of the Loyalists in the Spanish Civil Wer
h was then in progress. I rojected REMINGTON's request but his
ement made a deep impression on me and somewhat surprised me at

1”?:.‘2- e SV TPV A . L
T have been shown a photostat of a document entitled,
‘Minutes, Current Events Class, Junso 18, 1937, Topic, Spain', vhich
reflects that about a dozsn persons attonded a meeting of a current
ovents class, at which tine the discussion leader was HOWARD BRIDGMAN, -
and at which the subject of orgenizing & town committee for the Aid

of Spanish Democracy was discussed. - I note fram above minutes that

the following peoplo are listed in these minutes as having volunteored
to investigate the possibility of esteblishing such a camittee and
report to the class: ' ' o _

OMEA REECE .
JEANNE PINATRE - :

* HOWARD BRIDGMAN L.
FRANCIS MARTIN B .

© - T furthor noto that the follov}ing people are listed in
_these minutes as having signified their willingness to assist in
establishing the town commlttee and help with 1ts work:
'BURTON ZIEN

BILL REMINGTON
EENRY EART .

" RORERT M. HOWES

JOEN BORDEN
 BERNICE MORGAN
BARRY 7. MILLER .

As to this meoting on Juns 18, 1937, it 1s fy recollection
that on or aebout that dato a discussion group did moet at the JENNISON
house, 1905 Prospect Place 16 Knoxville, whereo I was then residing with
HOWARD BRIDGMAN, -EENRY BART, HOWARD FRAZIFR, and ED GLAZEK. I further-
rocall that this discussion group was led by BRIDGMAN and that ED
GLAZEK, who was prosent, engaged in an argument with BRIDGMAN over
some phase of the discussion which may have becn on this question. I
em fairly sure that HENRY BART and JEANNE PINATRE wore also present.

I hevenideririto recollection of BILL REMINGION, MERWIN TODD, or . -z

othors namod in the mimutes boing present ‘on that occasion. I
that I took no part in the organization of this coomittee to . .
.Spanish Democracy, although JEANNE PINAIRE, whom I later married -
bR from whom I have since been divorced, did interest herself in ‘
the-BSpareiiliid . Movement. . . . : . ‘

* Of tho persons named in the minutes of the June 18th

meoting, above, JEANNE PINAIRE, EOWARD BRIDGMAN, FRANCIS MARTLN,
. . -& ’

yra n-»wrm' vty 2 R T A O]
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IN TODD, ABE LYEBSTEIN, HENRY EART wero later known to me &8
wbers of the Communist Party, : :

e, T have also been shown & photostatic copy of a document ~° e

entitled, 'Mimtes: Volunteer Committee to Report to Current Events
Class, Juns 25, 1937', which reflects that certain individuals were
denignated to contact various persons end organizations that might
be interested in Aiding -panish Democracy and which contains my name

-as 'B, ZIEN', followed V:r & 1ist of individuals and organizations

wham I supposedly was asaigned to contact, I wish to state that I ,
did not contact any of the persons, organizations or individuals set.

forth following my name in this document for the purpose of interesting A

them or enlisting their cooperation or assistance in the cause of '
Alding the Spanish Democrats, nor did I take any active part, so far -~
as I cen recall, in the organization or management of this committee
to A1d Spanish Democracy. The only incident which I can remember
involving the Spanish Cause in which I participated was my attendance,
(with my wifo, JEANNE), at a lecture at tho Farragut Hotél in Knoxville
presented by ROBERT RAVEN, a blinded veteran of the Spanish Civil War, -
This lecture occurred, to the best :of my recollection, in the latter
part of 1938 or the early part of 1939. I have no present clear
reccollection of REMINGTON have partigcipated in tho affairs of the so-
called 'Spanish Front' at Knoxville, notwithstanding the appearance

-of his name in the minutes of the meoting of Junms 18, 1937, referred

0
[ 3

" aig Communists since that date.

to above.. : ~

I have also been shown.s photostat of the mimutes of
AFGE Lodge #136, Knoxville, composed of:‘IVA White Collar employees, -
for a meeting held on February 17, 1937, -in which 1t is stated that
HOWARD BRIDGMAN, CHARLES GLASS, BARRY ‘CASPER, BURTON ZIEN, BILL :
REMINGTON, and MURIEL SPEARE woro appointed to the Education Committee
of the AFGE, With respect to my alleged memborship on that committee,
I wish to state that I vas in Memphis with the Flood Relief Crew :
during most of the month of February, 1937, and that I resignod fram

. the TVA on March 15, 1937, which was approximately two weeks after

wy return to Knoxville from Memphis, For that reason, ‘I never
functioned officially as & member of the ebove ‘Bducetion Committes!
of the AFGE and have no recollection indopondent of the above minutes
to substantiate my reported mombership on the committeo. I, therefore,
am unable to comment concerning the activities of REMINGTON as a

membor of such a comitteoc, T have not seon WILLIAM REMINGTON since .

ho_ 2eft-<cxviTlo ‘Somotime in the summer of 1937. I personally

vighdrow from the Communist Party by submitting my resignation to ,
RY C. HART in approximately March, 1939, and have had no contact =
tooover with Cammunist groups or individuals in thoir capacities o

L R i - ' s
~>" 7 7 I have read the above statement consisting of this
and five‘other typed pages, have initislled each page and each

. -9-
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rrection and have affixed my signature below. This statement is true
d correct to the best of my knowledge and belie:l. :

'*ﬁu—g—!._l'—»mw o /S/Burton J. Zien YR

VWitnosses: ‘
Charl*on C. McSwain, Spcrial Agent Foderal Bureau of Investigation,
Knoxville, Tenn.

John A. Parker, Special .\gent, Foderal Buroeau of Investigation,
Knoxville, Tenn.

6/2/50."

Mr. ZIEN advised that he is willing to appear before -
a Loyalty Board and testify in:accordance with tho above statement,
It should be noted that ZIEN h:l.mself is pubject to possibl.e perjury
prosecution inasmuch as he has ad.mittod meking a false statemont
boforo the NIRB Loyalty Hoaring Board at Knoxvillo in May 1949 when
ho stated under oath that he had: nerver been a member of the CP.

ZIEN oxecuted an additional eig;nod. statemont on
June 9, 1950 admitting in <detail his membership in tho CP and his
activities thercin and in that statement advised that the following
individuals were known to him as mem'bers of the CP at Knoxville
during the period of his mermbership._

*DAVID STORE MARTIN, Akn, DAVID LIVINGSTON MARTIN;
THEIMA MARTIN, his wife;.'

FRANCIS JAMES MARTIN, brothor of DAVID; R
#HARRY FRANCIS "CHICK" ALBER; s pANSES
#MERWIN "PAT" TODD; ERTE SRR

KENNETH MALCOLM, Alca, MALCQ{BRE,-MGCOM‘EI_L,
#ELIZABETH WINSTON MALCOLM TODD; - ’
#JEANNE PINAIRE, ZIEN's ox-wife;
HENRY THCRNTON, Negro Custodian of RFC Building;
. JAMES PERSONS, Negro employce of Southern Reailroad;
ROBERT GAIR, Wa, BOSTERMAN, fram New York City;
GAIR's wife, nome belioved to bo ETHEL; o
MOLLY MANDELL, wife of MILTON M, MANDELL, ex-'I'V‘A employee,
#BERNARD "BUCK" BORAH, deceased;
mej BERNICE MORGAN, formerly repor'tor with Knoxville Newe-Sentinel
' #*HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN; .
. #MABEL, ABERCROMBIE;
“#CHRISTINE EVERSOLE BENSON;
#MURIEL SPEARE BORAH WILLIAMS;
-ABE LIEBSTEIN, now ABE LEEDS; ; . B BT
- : EENBY COWLES BART, - : P R

L g

The peraons d.esignated with an asteriek above wero employees

-10-
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tho TVA at one time or another. Photographs of these individusls, .
.on from their TVA personnel files, vwere identified by Mr. -ZIEN, - !

gl

' The North Amorican Cormittue to Aid-Spanish Democracy
has been cited as a Communist front organizetion by the HCUA, U. S.

‘Bouso of Representatives, on January 3,1940 and on March 29, 104k, Tt

hos also been cited by the Committoe for Cultural Freedam in April

1940 aoc an organization under Commynist control, influence:.or in R
collaboration with the CP. It has ‘also beon citoed by the Attormoy . - -
Goneral of the United States as & suhversivo organization falling - . '
within the purview of Exocutive Order: 9835.

The Abrahsm Lincoln Brigade has boon listed by the
Attornoy General of tho United States as‘a subvorsive organization
-, falling within the purview of Executive Order 9835.

. Tho Communist Party hé.‘é‘l_als'i; been declared by tho '
Attorney General to be a subvorsive organization within the purview ..
of Executive Ordor 9835. o ' e

[P
o

-«

The Workors Alliance has boon- cited by the'.Attornej'
Gonoral of the United States as being within the purview of Executive

Order 9835.
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attached heroto as Exhibit M, makes reference to REMINGTON as follows: .

ON J. ZIEN has located and made available to this -
office an original typev.-itten letter to him from KIT BUCKLES which i
undated but which ZIEN siates was written shortly beforc BUCKLES left
TVA and turned over to him tho editorship of the "IVA page" of the
- Knoxville Labor News. This lettor,photostatic copies of which are

. ~ "Burt, “are you willing to go ahead with _éditiné ‘the

pap
are

vil

er until you find out about your status? You _
tho bost one, the logical one and I hope you
1 take over. You will, it seems, got a lot of

holp from Bill Remington, who would be willing to
take over the paper, but I don't see that., Let him
work with someone who knows the background, who has

the

vhole picture, who knows the Lodge's 1ssuos and

tendencies . . . ., You have the help of Jack Benson,

Chr

Mr, ZIEN advised thit the above letter substantiates

13?(Eversole, Thurber Wolfe, Lyndon Abbott, you

know, bosides Remizigton, 80 far untried . o » o .- e

Lis recollection ‘that REMINGION and BUCKLES were associated together

vwhile at TVA in 1936

-being interested in

is unable to recall -
but he is firm in hi
that he was known to
wore employed at TVA

» both being membors. of AFGE Lodge #136 and both -
the "TVA page" of. tlio Knoxville Labor News, ZIEN

that REMINGTON ever holped him odit the "IVA page” R

8 recollection tha RRMINGTON assisted KIT BUCKLES,

her and associated with her during the time both -

during 1936. In addition, ZIEN rocalls tho

convorsation vhich he had with REMINGTON concorning BUCKLES, as set

forth in ZIEN's stat

omont above,

As proviously repbrted,- REMINGTON's ex-wife has

advised at Washingto

n that REMINGTON was rocruitod into the CP at

Knoxville in 1936 by KIT BUCKLES SCERYVER, . Mrs. SCHRYVER was last

) from appz;oximat
owving referonces

ication from time to timo:

"‘*—Q%M;Qctober 22, 1936 1scuo thore eppeared an -
erticlo o ed "Drive Opons to Increase Lodge Roster" by WILLIAM
REMINGTON; In the 4

- roported residing in St. Louis, Missouri,

ely August 1936 to May 1937 reflect that the

to REMINGTON eppeared on tho. "TVA page" of that

ssue for February 18, 1937 in an article captionsd
12

view of the weeicly 18suos of ‘the Xnoxville Labor = 3=
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" in Campaign", it was stated that &t the regular meoting of Lodgs .. - .

dge Bandles Large Program", there appearcd’a paragraph which -
ted that "HOWARD BRIDZMAN of the Educational Committee announced
-#prospectivo series of forums on this important issue (personnel
O RN 3 a4d 4n the creation of a unified and informed -
opinion within the Lodge on the civil service question, This
program will be worked out by an enlarged educational ocormittee -
consisting of BURTON ZIF¥Y, C, F, GLASS, BILL REMINGTON and MURIEL
SPEARE, together with ROJARD.BRIDGMAN," ' o

On the "TVA page" of the Knoxville Labor News
dnted April 8, 1937, under the heading "Educational Group Named,
AFGE Selects Three to Cooperate with CLU and CIO Organizations

#136 on Wodnesday night, "Prosident HUGH URBAN announced ‘the
namos of throe persons to represent AFGE in the Knaxville Workors
Tducation Council. These are HOWARD BRIDGMAN, RUDOLPH BERTRAM -
end DAVE MARTIN., According to:{He plan proposed by the Lo :
Committee and accopted by city grbups concerned, the ¢ 1

will be composed of nine members,: three of which willibo selocted

by Knoxville Contral Labor Union,’ three by the Workers Industrial
Organizing Committee, end throe by AFGE. Represgatatives of CLU S
have not yet been announced. EELEN GREGCRY, WILL REMINGTON emd - -~ .- - =~
HOMER WILSON were chosen by .the Industrial Orgenizing Committeo o
group at its last meeting.," _— -

EX)

HENRY COWLES HART, former einployeo of the TVA at
Knoxville, now rosiding at Madison, Wisconsin, testifiocd bofore the
House Committee on Un-Américan Activities in 1940 that he joined the

- CP at Knoxville at the soliciation of KATHERINE BUCKLES and TED-

Al, His testimony appears on page 23, ot seq., Volume 3, ECUA

R oy BRSO -—FED WELIMAN, truc noie SIDNEY BERNSTEIN, now rosiding - ie s

B Now York City, ie otherwise identifisble as State Secretary of - .
o CP for Tennessee in approximately 1936-384 ...~ - R S

. LS

-

' Among the. reforences given by ANNA KATHERINE BUCKLES
in &g welication £1lod December 28, 1935 was tho name "BENRY .
BART, 103 Eost 86th Street, New York City." The TVA personnel file

-~
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HEENRY COWLES HART reflects that he was residing at 103 Bast 86th -
reet, New York City from July 1, 1935 to August 16, 1935.
Mvestigation, proviously reported, has indicated that HEMRY COWLES -
- AM“WALTER REMINGTON were roommates for several months in™.
the latter part of 1936 and the first part of 1937 while living at
920 Temple Avenue, Knoxville, and that REMINGTON subsequently resided
for a fow wooks with HAFT at 1013 Oak Stroet, Knoxville, in approximately

- L .
i €T

Miss LUCILLE THORNBURGH, 1944 Cecil Avenue, Knoxvillo,
now Associate Editor -of the East Tonnessoce Labor News (formerly
the Knoxville Lebor Nows), a former eumployee of the TVA during the
portinont poriod of instant inveatigation and a strong AFL advocato S
for many 'yoars, advised on Jung:20, 1950 that she was well acquainted. .. -
with ANNA KATHERINE "KIT" BUCKLES' during the period of the latter's
cmployment with TVA and related one incident in particular which -
supports hor belief that BUCKLES was a member of the CP, Miss
THORNBURGH relatod that KIT onco was the girl friend of BERNARD
"BUCK" BORAH (now doceased). BORAH subsequently married MURIEL.
SPEARE who admitted before the HCUA in 1940 that she had been a :
momber of the CP while employed at' TVA, Knoxville, Continuing, Miss - -
THORNBURGH related that, in the Fall of 1936, "KIT" BUCKLES invited .
hor to attend a meeting and Miss THORNBURGH remombers that "KIT" : :
BUCKLES and BERNARD “BUCK" BORAH galled for her at her hame, 424
Clark Street, Knoxville, in BORAH'S .automobile and they drove to an
0ld roaming house on North Broadway, Knoxville, and had a meeting
attended by six or eight people in a bedroom constructed from an
abandonod garage in the backyard of this house. -Miss THORNBURGH ,
statod that it 1s her preosent convipgtion that the meeting which sho
attended at this place was a meoting of the CP, She stated that :
") IT" BUCKLES presided at this mooting but she cannot recall whether . .. ...
or not BILL REMINGTON was also present. ' Lo

: Miss THORNBURGH furthor recalled that "KIT" BUCKLES
and TED WELIMAN, who was known to her as Secrotary of tho CP for
Tennossoe in the lato 1930'8, were very close friends and Miss
THORNBURGH remembers seeing BUCKLES and WELIMAN togother on ‘
numorous occasions, partioularly drinking a coke or cup of coffeo
togother at Crawford's Grill or Weaver's Cafo, both located on
Union Street noar the TVA buildings during morning recess periods.

' = 158 -THORNBURGH went on to say that, although she e
& employod in the Central Files Section of the TVA during the timo - & -
REMINGTON's employment by TVA as & messengor, hor present - *-
collection of REMINGTON 18 very .vaguo. Sho advised she has no =~
formotion to the effect that REMINGTON was a memboer of the CP nor

onhco him in contact with any persons WhO Were ‘e
kaoua 0. hexr as mombers of tho CP., In connection with this last

:J .
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.tement however, Miss THORI\IBURGH advised that TED mmm MURIEL
AR BQRAH MABEL ABERCRQMBIE,FRANCIS JAMES MARTIN, HENRY COWI.ES
R1T, M’ERWTN "PAT" TODD, ¥ENNETH.MALCOIM and HOWARD BRIDGMAN wore

de owh“to her ac memboers of the CP either because they
admitted such to her or heve subsequently made public admissions of
thoir CP mombership. In addition, Miss THORNBURGH stated that, 4n
her opinion, based on ¢i~cumstances which she cannot now specifioally
recall, it 1s her firm bw)ief that BURTON J, ZIEN, his former wife
JEANNY PINAIRE, CHRISI‘I.H EVERSOLE BENSON, JOEN M, FRANTZ, KENNETH
CAMERON, BARRY F, "CHICX" ALBFR, and "KIT" BUCKLES were &150 membors
of the CP at Knoxville during tho 1ate 1930's but with the exception.
of BUCKLES she has no present positive recollection of their CP

membership, ouch as she has as to the first group of individuals . .= = w7

enumerated by hor. Sho could not place REMINGTON in either group, .= .
etating she is unabdble to recall datails of his activities or associates.

Miss TEORNBURGH is willing to appoar before a Loyalty
-Board and testify in accordanco witg_\the above, if necossary.

CHARLES TH lacksmith Myers and Whaley COmpany, .

Knoxville, who resides at 215/North Johnston Street Knoxville, could
not recall ever having known WILLIAM WALTER RE»IIWGION but did state -
that during 1936-37 he was employed- ‘at Brookeide Mills in Knoxville,
was interested in helping form a union &t the mills and during that
period was approached by MERWIN "PAT" TODD who persuaded him to sign .
a card which LOVE thought was for memberahip in a labor organization -
but.which he subsequently -discovered was a CP membership application

Lcand, LOVS aedvised he attended two or three meetings of the organization

‘which he later lecrned was the CP but he could not recall specifioally
vhore these meotings were held nor could He:recognize a photograph of

RIIlleNGTON es one of the ‘persons attending these meetings. e ENAES

ISAAC CECIL WIGGS, 124 Ashland Lane R Oak Ridge ’
Tennesseo, was unable to recall RMING"ON but stated he had become
activo in tho Workers Alliango in 1937 and had beon contacted by
"pAT" TODD,’;l%rsuaded him to sign a card which he Bu‘bsequently had
loarned was a CP memborship application.

¢ Mrs. ANN VITTORE HIXSON, 2453 Parkview Avemuo,
Knoxville, Tennessee, advised that in 1936-37, sho was employed at the
Shirt Factory at Knoxvillo and was active in her local
amated Clothing Workors - CIO. Sometime in 1936 she met
7" TODD at a CIO function of some kind and subsequently, et TODD's
itation, she accompanied TODD in his car to the TODD apartment
ch she bolieved was located on Forest Avenue,- Knoxville, for the
pose of attending a meeting which she thought concerned labor and

robloms. . Subsequontly, TODD perauaded ‘her to sign ' s -
a card which she did sign, using the name "ANN BOLLING" at TODD's ’

suggestion, and subeequently 1earned that she had signed a CP memberahip -
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8 plication. She advised she’éubsequontly attonded a mpetinglin the

aparta®nt of MURIEL SPEARI at an address which she bolioves was 948
Henderson Street, Knoxville, and that she paid small amounts of
monoy to MURIEL SPEARE which she subsoquently learned were CP dues,
and recsived a CP booklot which she destroyed upon rccognizing 1ts
significance. .

Mrs. HiX50N recognized a photograph of WILLIAM WALTER
REMINGTON as that of an individuael whom she had seen, probably on
two occasions sometime in 1937, at meotings of the Knoxville
Industrial Union Council or at functions of the Amalgamated Clothing
VYorkers Union, probadbly held at the CIO hall located on the corner

- of Commerce and Gay Streote, Knoxville., Mrs. HIXSON was under the

impression that REMINGTON was introduced and made a short talk at one
of the union meetings, but she cannot recall who brought him to the
meeting, who introduced him or what he said, Mrs. HIXSON said she
had no information as to whether or not REMINGTON was a member of

the CP and could not furnish any additional information concerning
him. She is willing to appoar before a Loyalty Board.

Mrs, EARL E. MASON, 906 Welnut Street, Knoxville,
formerly of 618 Henley Street, Knoxville, advised that sometime in
the Fall of 1936 she rented a room in her apartment at 618 Honley
Street to BURTON J. ZIEN, a young employoe of the TVA., Subsequently,

ZIEN asked Mrs. MASON if MERWIN "PAT" TODD could movo into the room
with him for & few weeks, and she congented to this arrangouent
¢ rasod upon ZIEN's, endorsement of TODD as a fellow TVA employee.

Mrs,. MASON remombered that TQDD had & motorcycle which

she believed was painted black. Hoe also had a large, cheap black
suitcase or footlocker which he kept benocath a table in his room and
which was always locked. Sho romewbered thot TODD took frequent
trips on his motorcycle, sometimes being gone for two or three days
at a time, and he generally-took this suitcase with him. On one
ocscasicn, in cleaning up the roam occupied by TODD and ZIEN, Mrs.
ASON observed that TODD's black suitcase was open and that it
containod a large quantity of leaflets, pamphlets and cards, the
nature of which she does not remember.

= R

vos in Memphis with a flood reliof crew in about February 1937,

TODD had & meoting-in his room et 618 Henley Street which was .
attended by & dark-complected, foreign-eppearing wan of medium duild .
who wore glasses and who Mrs. MASON understood was from Chattanooge,
Tonnessee. Two other men attended the meoting in TODD's room on

that occasion but they could not be described by Mrs. MASON,

-;6.

£

‘Mrs. MASON recallod that on one occasion, while ZIEN g’”

1
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| Mrs. MASON stated that TODD had a disagreeable
- téuperament, that she found him personally obJjectionable and
ultigstoely notified Mr., Z2EN that TODD would have to leave, which S -

ho did in about March of 13937. Mrs. MASON was shown photographs
of REMINGTON, but could not recognize him as anyone she had ever
seon before. §She readily recognized photographs of ZIEN and TODD.

Mr. EUGI"E M, WILSON, Post Office Clerk, Knoxville
Post Office, residing on Young High Pike, Knoxville, voluntarily
contacted this office to advise he has been an employee of the Post
Office for the past 35 yoars and up until 1940 or 1941, was a
carrier assigned to the West Knoxville section. WILSON stated .
that he recalled WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, but more vividly recalled
MERWIN "PAT" TODD. WILSON stated that during approximately 1936-37,
TODD was .residing at 309 12th Street and was receiving meil addressed
to the Knox County Cormunist Club in care of MERWIN TODD. He stated
that he knew he had seen REMINGTON associating with TODD on several
occasions in the vicinity of the New Sprenkle Building located on -
Union Avenue, Knoxville, and occupied by tho TVA., He stated it was
the only place where he ever saw TODD and REMINGTON togother and he
does not recall REMINGTON entering end leaving 309 12th Street. .
WILSON further stated he knew of no other associates of either TODD
or REMINGTON except that he had seen them associating together.

"The aforémentioned érticle appeering on the "TVA page"
of the Knoxville Labor News for April 8, 1937 captionsd "Educational
Group Nemed, AFGT Selects Three to Cooporate with CLU and CIO Organizations

-e in Campaign" contains the following paregraph which mentions HORACE

ERYANT, believed identical with the HORACE BRYAN who shared the room
at 933 North Broadway with REMINGTON and TODD in March, April and
May 1937:

"HOWARD BRIDGMAN, in reporting at the Lodgo meeting

on the workers education activities, announced that
HORACE BRYANT had been selected to direct the work
because BRYANT comes to the labor movoment in Knoxville
well qualified by his expoerience in teaching and by
direct contact with trade union groups. He was at
Highlander Folk School during its last winter term

and has also yorked on the staff of Commonwezlth College

T e ~ in Arkansas [ He is a member of United Mine Workers." e

. MYLES F. ORTON, Director, Highlander Folk School,-j
’Monteagle, Tennessee, vas interviewed at the Highlander Folk School -~
on June 27, 1950 regarding his associetion with WILLIAM WALTER ' ’%
. REMINGTON. Mr. HORTON said he first meb REMINGTON at Knoxville, N

v,
.

Tennessee, during either 1936 or 1937 while REMINGTON was employed
by TVA at Knoxville. He advised he did not know any of REMINGTON's
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_c3ose associates; howoever, he recalls soveral young men who were o
“epployod by TVA at Knoxville during 1936-37 who were interested b
"~ 1% tho organization of labor unions in gonoral. IHe remembers the

fo

assoclated closely with REMINGTON during that time he said he

could not recall:

BERNART “TZUCK" BCORAH, now deceased
HENRY EAT

MERWIN. "2AT" TODD

HOWARD FRAZIER

HOVIARD A. BRIDGMAN

BURTON J. ZIEN.

Mr. HORTON stated to his knowledge REMINGTON is not
and has never been a member of the CP, According to him, he was
~ nover closely associated with REMINGTON, dbut throughout such .
.association as he did have with REMINGTON he does not recall
anything REMINGTON did or said that would give him any reason to
believe REMINGTON was or had ever been a member of the CP,

HORTON stated REMINGTON was interested in the’
organization of labor in general but to his knowledge he was never
employed as & labor organizer; however, he did on ceveral occasions
volunteer his services as a teacher in methods of labor organization,
parliaxontary law, and public speaking.. Mr. HORTON remembers that -
during the Holston Hosiery Mill strike at Knoxville, Tennossee during
1937 REMINGTON volunteered to assist in the education of the strikers.

*HORTON stated during this strike REMINGTON ‘either instructed the
strikors in parliamentary law or public speaking. He stated this.
wvas brought about because of the lack of knowledge on the part of
the strikers and their desire to learn more ‘about how to organize
labor. While they were on strike, thoy decided to have classes on
the picket lines and in the union halls for the strikers to educate
them in labor organization ahd what labor could do if they were
organized. For instructore +4n these classes they asked for volunteers
end he recalls the following young TVA employoees taught classes during
this strike: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, HENRY HART, HOWARD BRIDGMAN,
HOWARD FRAZIER, and BERNARD "BUCK" BORAH. He could not recall the
spocific topics each taught, but he believes REMINCTON taught either
parliamentary law or public speaking. .

et —mn.'v =
. HORTON stated REMINGTON, &s well as many others during

chat period of time, thought tho only.way to save the working man vas -
t6 have laborers organize so they could stand up for thoir rights.
HORTON did not believe REMINGTON ever wanted lebor to take over the 4
Govermment but just to be treated on an equal basis, HORTON expressed .
the opinion that REMINGTON's thoughts and activities during this period,
vith regard to having labor organized probably paralleled the views

ﬂb’(&
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the CP; however, the CP did not wish labor to have Jjust equal right
t wanted labor to take over the Govermment, while in HORTON's opinio
MINGTON only wanted equal rights for labor. =

HORTON stated to his knowledge he only knew one person
who was a member of the CP, this being TED WELIMAN, Chattanooga,
Tennessee. He did state +that he had received reports, sources of these
reports boing unknown to aim at the time of the interview, that one
KENNETH McCONNELL was & ncmber of the CP while at Knoxville, Tennosseoe
during 1936-37. He said he was not suroc that McCONNELL was a member
of the Party and that nonc of his:statemonts or activities ever led .
him to believe McCONNELL was a Communist.

HORTON also advised interviewing agents that, to his
knowledge, REMINGTON has never éttended or visited the Highlander
Folk School, Montoagle, Tonnecsee. He said it might have been
possible that REMINGTON did attond the school or visit the school,
but he does not recall him ever being at the school. .-

HORTON said during 1936 or 1937 he was State Dlrector '
of the Tennoosee State labor movement and that during that time to his
knowledge WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON never held any official status
in the state labor movoment, either as an organizer or otherwise. He
knew that REMINGTON volunteerod to’ assist in schools for the different
unions but he was never paid for his gservicos to HORTON's knowledge
and never held any official title. - .

. HORTON stated to his knowledge, HORACE BRYAN (mentioned
by J. S. REMINE as an associate of REMINGTON) is not and was never a
member of the CP., Ho stated BRYAN wds at one time, either during
1936 or 1937, tho Educational Director for the AFGE lodge within TVA
at Knoxville, Tennessee. As such he was to hold classos and instruct
the union members in tho mothods of organizing unions, parliamentary
law, etc. While BRYAN held this position, therc was come controversy
within the AFGE as to whether this union would remain AFL or go CIO.
During this controversy, thé union officials , which he believed was’
headed by HOWARD BRIDGMAN, were afraid that the incoming union
would not continue the educational work of BRYAN and that they would
use the money which was in the Treasury, earmarked for that purpose,
for something olso. To avoid this, they askod HORTON and Dr. JAMES A.
DIMBROWSKT (then also an official of Highlander Folk School) if they
vould take custody of this money, which HORTON believes amounted to 4
“$200.00 or $300.00, and regardless of which union won control of the
-TVA employees group, they weroe to continuo to pay BORACE ERYAN the .7
sum of $25.00 per week to continue his educational work for the TVA §
AFGE lodge. According to HORTON, when this education work was N
started by TVA AFGE, ho reccommended the job be given to HORACE BRYAN, =~ =7
Be said that at a later date he was criticized by TED WELIMAN, CP .
Organizer for the State of Tennessee during that time, for his .

- n
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commendation of BRYAN, HORTON also stated on several other occasions

LIMAN criticized BRYAN. ‘ S
HORTON was questioned about "BILL" MARLOWE who is

reported to have resided with REMINGTON, TODD and ERYAN at Knoxville,

Tennessee during the spring of 1937. BORTON stated the only "BILL"

MARLOWE he 15 acquainted with is WILLIAM CHASTEEN MARLOWE who is

proesently residing at Peoria, Illinois, and who until recently, lived

at Montoagle, Tennessec.

HORTON advised that CHRISTINE EVERSOLE came to the
Highlander Folk School from somewhore out west and attended the
Highlander Folk School for approximately one month during the summer
of 1936. She then'went to Knoxville, Tenncssee, and secured employment
with the TVA. While at Knoxville with TVA, she married FORREST M.
BENSON who was also employed by TVA. HORTON did not believe that
REMINGTON ever associated with either EVERSOLE or FORREST- M, BENSON
end to his knowledge neither EVERSOLE nor BENSON are, or ever have
been, members of -the CP, ) : ’

Mrs. MYLES (ZILPHI@j%ﬁaRTON'advised she first recells
€eoing REMINGTON et a Central Labor Union meeting at Knoxville, .
Tennessee, during either 1936 or 1937. She assisted in arranging
for a Central Labor Union parade in which the AFGE had e floet.
During this trip to Knoxville, she recalls that she met several
young college men who were employed by TVA at Knoxville, Tennessee.
According to her, these men belonged to the AFGE. The names she
“recalls aro: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, HOWARD FRAZIFR, HOWARD
BRIDGMAN, "PAT" TODD, HENRY HART, and "BUCK" BORAH, She stated
she cannot remembor if REMINGTON was .a close associate of these
other men, but she doss remember that the other men mentioned
above were vory close friends. She said that to her knowledge
she did not know anyone in Knoxville, Tennessee during 1936-37
who was a member of the CP, Sho had no reason to believe REMINGTON,
TODD, HART, FRAZIER, BRIDGMAN, BRYAN or FRAZIER wore members of the
CP or in sympethy with the CP. Mrs. HORTON stated sho vaguely
remembers secing HART, REMINGTON, BGRAH, ZIEN, and FRAZIER during
the' strike at Holston Hosiery Mills during 1937, and she believes
they assisted by giving lectures to the strikors during this period.

Mrs, HORTON was unable to furnish any information of value concern- 7
ing REMINGTON's activities at Knoxville during 1936-37. F
- . . i
____Thc Highlander Folk School, according to ;
who is a reliable confidential source well g

‘,w‘“

acquainted with the Highlander Folk School and who is a momber of the ‘o
CP, is not controlled entirely by Communists but has some Communists

on its steff. This informant stated that, of the eight staff members,
ae of January 4, 1948, one was definitely known by him to be a membor
-20-
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- af the CP and two others as of the same date were strong CP sympathize
=igformant described this school as a progressive labor school which
lcomes Communists among its students,

HORACE ERYAN, who now rosides at 110 Lees Place,
South Plainfield, New Jersey, came to Knoxville in the spring of 1937
from the Highlander Folk Schocl, Monteagle, Tennessee, & training
school for professional. “abor organizers, and engaged in workers
educational activities a3 CIO organizing under the sponsorship of
AFGE Lodge #136. REMINGTON recently testified bofore the HCUA that
he resided for a period of weeks in 1937 with BRYAN, BILL MARLOVWE,

and MERWIN TODD at 933 North Broadway, Knoxville. During March 1937
BRYAN made application for Post Office Box 1692, Knoxville, which box
later becamec the mailing eddress of PAUL MICHAEL CROUCE and FRANCIS
JAMES MARTIN, known CP officials in the Knoxville erca. CROUCH
stated on May 25, 1950 that, during the period 1935-38, HORACE BRYAN
was an important CP leader In the South, espocially in Tennessce, end
was considerod at one tiume for the job of District Organizer of the
CP for the Stete of North Carolina. J. S. REMINE, former Deputy
Sheriff of Knox County, Tennessee, who made 1nveetigations of alleged
"radical" CIO labor activities in the Knoxville area in 1937, has
edvised that BRYAN was closely associated with REMINGTON, shared

¢ room with him at 933 North Broadway, attended various meetings with
KEMINGION and weos closely associated with him in labor orgenizing
activities. REMINE advised that, according to correspondence which
he had with the Attorney General of Arkensas, BRYAN has been arrested
in Arkansas on charges of anarchy, vagrancy, agitating a riot and
other charges.

WILLIAM CHESTEEN MARLOWE, now employed by the’

Caterpillar Tractor Company and residing at 21k Gruenwald Street,
Peoria, Illinois, hes been identified by FRAMZ E, DANIEL, former

CIO officiasl in Tennessee, as the BILL MARLOWE who was active in
CIO organizational work in Knoxville in the spring of 1937 under

DANIEL's supervision, According to ex-Deputy Sheriff J. S. REMIIE,
MARLOWE attended meetings af 933 North Broadway, Knoxville, with
REMINGTON, MERWIN TODD and HORACE BRYAN, and was active in CIO
organizational activities emong Knoxville textile workers. According

to S, L1\ C. M/FLOT 1o
a native of Monteagle, lenncssee, formerly frequented the Highlander

Folk School at Monteagle and is known to this informant as a

card-holding member of the CP at Monteagle since 1946. e

: : It is noted from the interview with MYLES FALLS
HORTON, above, thet he has no recollection of REMINGTON ever
visiting the Highlander Folk School. REMINGTON, in testimony before

e

RSy

#

. the HCUA in May 1950, advised that he did take & weokend trip to the - ™

Highlandgr Folk School with a group of fellow TVA employees on one
occasion’ and that upon returning from Monteagle, they stopped in
Chattanooga and, while eating in a restaurant, he met TED WELIMAN.

DR Y
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. Persons who were acquainted with REMINGTON during the
fime that he was in Knoxville in 1936 and 1937 have advised that he -

ad a motorcycle during a portion of that period. EDWARD M, GLAZEK,

313 Celdwoll, Knoxville, {who, with BURTON J. ZIBN, HOWARD ALLEN ~

BRIDGMAN, HOWARD THOMAS FRAZIER and HENRY COWLES HARD sub-let the

Professor HENRY JENNISON home at 1905 Prospect Place, Knoxville,

in the summer of 1937), recalls that REMINGTON visited at 1905 Prospect

Place on several occasions during the summer of 1937, usually on his

motorcycle. GLAZEK alew recalls that RERMINGTON pormitted GLAZEXK to

ride his motorcycle and geve him instructions in the operation of

the vehicle. It is GLAZEK's belief that REMINGTON's cycle was a

four cylinder Harley-Davidson machine, blue in color.

KENNETH McCONNELIL, (MALCOMBRE or MALCOLM) now at
Weavervillc, North Carolina, has recently advised agents of the
Charlotte Office that he accompanied REMINGTON on the latter's
motorcycle from Knoxville to & mining community about twelve miles
east of Knoxville (which he believes was probably Mascot, Tennossee)
eometime during June or July 1937, for the purposé of attending a
meeting of tho Workers Alliance held in an upsteirs union hall.
McCONNELL stated that the purpose of this trip, which purpose was
known to and approved by REMINGTON, was to survey the membership
of this chapter of the Workers Allxance with a view to recruiting
members of the CP from emong that group.

SAMUEL REECE, 2806 Wilson Avenue, Knaxville, who
‘admits he was a member of the Workers Alliance &t Mascot, Tennsssee
during 1937, recontly advised that ho hac no recollection of REMINGTON
and TODD attending a Workers Alliance mecting at Mascot as related by
McCONNELL, and could not recognize their photographs.

HORACE BRYAN has recently advised this Bureau that
he resided with REMINGTON at 933 North Broadway for approximately one
month in the spring of 1937. BRYAN stated -that he bought a motorcycle
from REMINGTON. REMINGTON testified before the HCUA on Mey 5, 1950
that, when he left the TVA, he traded his motorcycle (an Indian 75)
to MERWIN TODD for his Harley-Davidson 45, REMINGTON stated he then
sold the Harley-Davidson 45 to HORACE BRYAN and was to receive money
from BRYAN. In effect, he testified that BRYAN and TODD exchanged .
motorcycles. REMINGTON stated this transaction took place as he
was 1eavin3 Knoxville or perhaps a few days prior thereto.

; - o~
) :_/, e O

R
: Mrs. ETHEL KIMG, in charge of motor vehicle rogistrations

: for tha Knox County Court Clerk's Office, Knoxville, advised that
" -vehicle registrations are not retained more than three years.

&oa
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Mrs., SADIE WALKER, in chargoe of the 0Old Records Room,
Knox County Courthouse, made a thorough check of her records and

advised .that no motorcycle registration slips for the year 1937 had been

retained in Knox County, to her knowledge.
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- 4! ‘Lieutenant MITCHFLL MOODY, Tennessee Highway Patrol,” '
* Knoxville, advised that the Motor Vohicle Bureau of the State
epartuont of Finance and Taxation, Nashville, did not retain LR -

‘Yecords .of motor vehicle registrations more than throe yeers old.

Mr. B, D. SANDERS of the Sanders Cycle Company, 968
North Central Avenue, Herley-Davidson Motorcycle Agency, advised
that he is the only motorcycle repsir company still in business in
Knoxville which was herc in 1936 and 1937. He said, however, that
no record of service and repair work performed by this compeny
during the 1936-37 ora had boen retained and he would therefore
have no way of establishing through documentary evidence whether
or not REMINGTON, TODD or BRYAN had ever patronized his establishment.
However, he telephonically contacted a former eniployee of his, BRUCE .
HAWITINS, who advised he vaguely remembered MERWIN TODD bringing his '
motorcycle to the Sandors Shop for servicing but could not recall
REMINGTON, BAWKINS suggected that LAWRENCE KELLER, formerly active
in the labor movement, would possibly remember REMINGTON inasmuch as
KELLER had froquented the Sanders Cycle Shop during that period.

LAWRENCE KELLER, 1029 Wray Avenue, employed Electro-

Manganose Corporation, advised he was acqueainted with REMINGTON over
8 period of approximately onc ysar. He stated that he wes never
intimately acquainted with REMINGTON, but that he saw him fregquently
at meetings of the Knoxville Central Labor Union, and other labor
meetings, KELIFR stated that he believed REMINGTON was working for the
TVA during the time he knew him, KELLER advised he wes interested in
organizing the Workers Alliance of Americe, composed of uncmployed and

* unskilled labor, and that he joined the Workers Alliance approximately
one week after the organization obtained a cherter at Knoxville. -
KELLER stated this was in approximately 193% or 1935, and he believed
REMINGTON leter joined this organization. KELLER stated he did not .
recall REMINGTON as a leader in the Workers Alliance, but he was
wolcomed by KELLER because he folt tho organizction needed men who
woro intelligent and interested, and such a type as REMINGTON. KELIFR
stated he did not rocall REMINGTON ever making any statements or
ongaging in any activity which caused him to believe that REMINGTON
vas a Comunist. He described REMINGTON as a fellow who "was a pretty
liberal guy, and might have radical leanings, but I nover recalled

- anything he said or activities which would cause me to believe he

vas a Communist," ' .
: o #

e
o 52

N  Commenting on any othor porsons during thet time who -
~might have been Communists, KELLER stated he wac a Socialist himself;ﬁﬁ
during that period and hod some pretty radicazl ideas and he night have’

not roecognized any persons with Communist leanings. He stated, however,

ho was not a Communist. XELIER advised he did not know where REMINGTON = “-
lived during this period; he did not have any way of fixing the time

of his associations, which he claimed were limited; no records of
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WOrkern Alliance are available to his knowlodgoe; he recalled REMINGTON{
5 aid have a motorcycle, but did not know the disposition thereof; and ” |
Qe knew of no Cormunist activities on the part of REMINGTON, He »
Yogarded REMINGTON as Just a big husky college boy, a lot younger - .

than himself, and ho would see him only at union meetings. On one
occasion, he recalled REMINGTON did come to his home one afternoon
and they sat on his porch and discussed methods of getting ice
wvator made available to workers., This was the only time REMIMGTON
visited his home and he naver visited REMINGTON. '

HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN has advised that, during the
sumner of 1937, when ho, HART, FRAZIER, GLAZEK and ZIEN sub-let the .
Professor HENRY JENNISON house at 1905 Prospect Place, Knoxville,
they employed the JENNISON's regular colored housekoceper whose name
BRIDGMAN believed was PAULINE BENN, Invectigation disclosed that
her correct name is Mrs. PEARLITA BENN and she now residos at 1503
Rosedale Avenue, Whoen interviewed on June 20, 1950, Mrs. BENN _
said she had no recollection of REMINGTON visiting the JENNISON -
house at 1905 Prospect Place nor did she have any information concorning
Communist meetings allegedly held at this house during the surmer of
1937. Mrs. BENN likewise had no knowledge of any pro-Communist .
cympathies on the part of the above five occupants of the house. ,
She was shown & photograph of WILLIAM REMINGTON made in 1936 but -
vas unable to recognizo it as eanyons she had seen before.

In an effort to fix specifically the date of
REMINGTON's CIO.organizational activities in Knoxville, consideration
was afforded to the possibility that his name would appear on
dated memborship application cards of persons whom he contacted
vith recpect to Joining the CIO union of textile workers at some
of the Knoxville textile plants. In this connection, Mr. H. E.
MULLINS,819 Baxter Avenue, Knoxville, who is Business Agent of Local
#153 of the Textile Workers of Americe, CIO, advised that this
organization was not founded in the Khoxville erea until July 1942,
He had no records, therefore, and no information concerning the
whereasbouts of pledge cards or other records which might have
been prepared during the organizatlonal period of the CIO textile
workers union in approximately 1937.

Mr. ROBERT B. WIER, 439 Hiewsssce Avenue, Knoxville,
a2 typographical oemployee of the Knoxvillo News-Sentinel, who was
formerly active in the Knoxville Industrial Union Council and in .

CIO organizational campaigns during tho middle and late 1930's at ) 7
--Knoxville, advised he was not personally acquainted with REMINGTON =
..and so far as he can now rocall, only saw him on one occasion. S
"That was when REMINGTON was pointed out to him on the street, by a %

yverson whom he cannot now recall, and he observed that REMINGTON '
had parked his motorcycle by a. parking metor without depositing & coin =~ =
in the meter and was having some discussion concerning this incident

vith a policeman. WIER had no information concorning REMINGTON's
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' élleged membership in the CP, his activities or associstes. =~ . =

. incidonts occurring while the CIO held its meetings on Morgan Street

: Radlo Station WNOX, Knoxville.

.
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THURBER D. WO'LFB LO7 East Scott Avonue, Knoxville, -

advised that he had formerly been employed in the TVA Library, had
beon & member of the TVA local of the AFGE and had boen a contributor
to the "TVA page" of the Knoxville Labor News during 1936-37 when
RIMINGTON was also listed as a contributor to this page. Mr. WOLFE
advised, however, that he was not well acquainted with REMINGTON,

can recall no pertinent information concorning his activities or
associates and has no knowledge of REMINGTON's alleged membership

in the CP during that period.

Mr. JOHN REBORI, an employee of the TVA at Knoxville,
vho was employed in the Messenger Unit of the TVA in 1935-36, and
vho was a member of AFGE Lodgo #136, advised that he cennot recall
REMINGTON and can supply no information concerning him. .

Mr. HARVEY BROOME, Attornay, Kramor, McNabb end
Greenwood Ozk Ridge, Tennessee, advised that he was President
of the Smoky Mountains Hiking Club in the late 1930's, that numerous
TVA employees have been members of the Hiking Club dbut that he did not
know REMINGTON and could not identify a photograph of him as that of
en individuel taking part in Hiking Club actlvities.

. Mr. F. WOOBB’ECIMAN currently employed by TVA,
Knoxville, stated that he has been a member of the Smoky Mountain
IIiking Club for many years. He said that he was unable to recall
WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON except very vaguely by name, and knows
nothing concerning him. He said he was unable to recall him as a
member of the Hiking Club

HOMER WILSON, Strawberry Plains, Tennessee, was
interviewed on July 15, 1950 concerning his knowledge of WILLIAM
WALTER REMINGTON, WILSON advised that he was not personally well "
acquainted with REMINGTON but only has a very vague recollection
of REMINGTON as a young, blond-headed fellow who ran around with

the "TVA crowd". WILSON defined this crowd as those persons comprising -
- the circlo of MABEL ABERCROMBIE, MURIEL SPEARE, HENRY HART end "BUCK"

BORAH, WILSON recalled seeing these persons at Industriel Union
Council meetings in Knoxville, Tennessee but cannot at this time
recall precisoly soeing REMINGION at those meetings nor can he recall

or while holding its moetings in the building vhich now houses

Sy

oa e

3

3

WILSON advised that during the period 1937 he was not
at all active in union activities in the Knoxville area due to the
fact that the union at Mascot, which was his principle interest,

wvas almost non-existent at that time and therefore, had little reason
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- tp visit the union hall of the CIO. Tfi
. ',g
i One other vaguo recollection which WILSON states he .~ o .

holds of REMINGTON was the fact that WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON was
engaged in organizing tho unemployed in Strawberry Plains, Tennossee
in 1936 and 1937 and that he recalls REMINGTON came to Strawberry
Flaina to organize the Workers Alliance., It was WILSON's further
roccliection that his father-in-law, who was the managoer and owner

- of the Strawberry Plains Milling Company, had made available to
REMINGTON a hall within that Mill whorein meetings of the Workers
Alliance were held. WILSON stated he recalls further that only two -
meetings were held and a third was scheduled, but did not materialize.
WILSON stated he is absolutely unable to fix any dates for these
noetings. He further cannot recall any person having accompanied
REMINGTON to Strawberry Plains for such organizational activities
btut doos recall REMINGTON had came to Strawberry Plains riding a
motorcycle.

Mr, TQM FOWLER, T09 Market Street, Knoxville, who is
the Tennessec State Parole Officer for East Tenncssee, advised that
he is unable to recall REMINGTON although he was casually acquainted
with some of REMINGTON's associates at Knoxville in epproximately

- 1936 and 1937. He statod that, at that time, he was a WPA Foreman
and had organized a local union of WPA employees which orgenization
later became the Knoxville unit of the Workers Alliance. He, .

" therefore, became acquainted with various individuals who were
interested in the field of labor organizing and "workers -education",

-« including BERNARD "BUCK" BORAH, FRANCIS MARTIN, DAVID STONE MARTIN,

'JOHN M, FRANTZ, LAURENT FRANTZ and others whom he cannot now recall.

, Mr. FOWLER steted further that his wife at that time
wes an active member of the Socialist Party at Knoxville and that
on one or more occasions parties and social functions, attended by
mombors of the Socialist Party, were held at the FOWLER home. He
romembered one particular instance about the eumer of 1937 when a
"watermelon feast" was held at his home and to which several
individuals employed by TVA, but not necessarily members of the
Socialist Party, had come. He was unable to recall whether
REMINGTON was present on this occasion but did stete that certain
of the "TVA crowd" who attended werg later revealed to be or alleged
%o be mombers of the CP rather than Socialists. In this connection, K coe
#r, FOWLER explained that some of the Communists during the mid-
‘thirties had- endeavored to "move in on" the Socialist Party in
‘Knoxville but had not succeedod. in dominating 1t, although they
did succeed in infiltrating it to the point where it was disbanded,
there being no formal organization of the Socialist Party in : L.
Knoxville since that time. ' -
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{ Mr. FOWLER went on to say that he had attendod *?
'agcialist functions at the home of Mr. end Mrs, JESS REEVE when they .°

dsided on Beverly Road, Knox County, but he was unable to recall
WILLIAM WALTER REMIN@TON ever being present at "Reeve's Roost", the
name applied to the REEVE residence, nor could he furnish any
information concerning REMINGTON's alleged particination in CIO
organizational activities. Likewise, Mr, FOWLER could not recall
that RRMINGTON had ever been & member of or interested in the
Workors Alliance. He had no irformation as to whether or not
EEMINGTON was & member of the CP while in Knoxville.

CLARENCE EDWARD HAYS, now operating the KBC Cafe,
Church nnd State Streets, Knoxville, advised that he had boen -
employed, in approximately 1937, at the Brookside Mills, Knoxville;
had been Interested in the CIO labor movement, and had been contacted
by a woman nemed MURIEL (whom he identified from photographs as
-MURIEL SPEARE BORAH, now Mrs, STILIMAN P, WILLIAMS), who persuaded
him to B8igp a card applying for membership .in an organization which
he later discovered was the CP, Mr, HAYS stated - after viewing
the photograph of REMINGTON that he did not know REMINGTON and
could not identify him as an individual who had ever been seen by
him before.

- Mrs, CHARLES T, MASSEY, 123 Lawton Road, Ozk Ridge,’
Tennessece, has furnished information, previously reported, concerning
. CIO organizational activities of REMINGTON and TODD at the Washington
Monufacturing Company at Cookeville, Tenncssee during June 1937 in
the course of which REMINGTON and TODD were assaulted by certain
of tho vorkers.

The Memphis Office oonducted investigation concerning
the Cookevillo incident and ascertained, through back issues of
the Putnam County Herald, that REMINGTON and MERWIN "PAT" TODD were
in Cookeville, Tennessce in connection with the organizetion of the
vorkers at the Washington Manufacturing Company Shirt Plant on
Jure k4, 1937 and agein on June 7, 1937. They were ropresenting the
CcI1o Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America and were assisted by a
voman named MAGGIE RANDOLPH, a women named BELLE WEAVER, and a men
named FRANK PITTS,

: Back 1ssues of this same newspaper reflocted that on
June "4, 1937 REMINGTON and TODD had appoared at the Washington
Manufacturing Company to distribute handbille in bohalf of the CIO

.but werc run away from tho plant premises by employees of the factory .

" and-later on the samo day were atltacked by workers from this factory ’
in the public sguare in Cookeville. REMINGTON and TODD filed complaints
against thirteen workers as a result of this attack, which complaints
wore filed by Attorney J. 0. PARIS, Cookeville, beforc Magistrate E., O.
DOWELL, who is now deceased. The nemes of the defendants were set forth
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*n the paper and it wos further indicated the complainants were to be*’i
'representod at the hearing by HERBERT KING, attornej for the CIO,
from Chattanooga, Ténnesoce.

The Putnar County Herald further stated that REMINGTON
and TOCD were taken to the County Jail at Cookeville, 8ubsoquent to
f£iling of the complaints against the workers, where they were
afforded protection by Doputy Sheriffs and where they remained until
they could catch a train for Nashville. They left Cookeville on
the night of June 4, 1937, at which time thoy stated they would
reburn with a motorcade from Nashville, Tennessee to demonstrate
in Cookeville. According to the newspaper, on June 7, 1938, a
motorcade of approximately twenty cars came to Cookeville from
Nashvillo, Tonnessee, this motorcade being led by REMINGTON and TOID,
They drove into Cookeville and around the shirt plant one time end
around the public square twice and then loft Cookeville driving back
toward Neshville.

Investigation at Cookeville further indicated that
FRANK PITTS one of the individuals who reportedly assisted REMINGTON
and TOLD in their CIO organizational endeavor at Cookeville in
June 1937, is presently residing at Shelbyville, Tennessee. ' -

: WILLIAM FRANK PITTS, age 36, residence Route #7,
qhelbyville, Tennessec, was interviewed on June 14, 1950 at hie
place of business, a radio shop, situated in the Woosley and Thomas
Furniture Company building, 209 Depot Streot, ‘Shelbyvillec, Tennessee.
.. At this time, Mr. PITTS furnished the following signed statement :

"Shelbyville, Tenncsses
Juno 14, 1950

I, William Frank Pitts, hereby givo the following
statemont to Joseph L. Kissiah, who has identified himself. to me
as being a Spocial Agent of the Federzl Buroau of Investigation,
concerning a mattor which is the subject of an official investigation
by the FBI.

In May, 1937 I was employod by the Washington
'Manufacturing Company at Nashvillo, Tennessoc. At this time the
Textile Workers Organizing Camittee organized this company for the
Amalgamated Clothing Workors Union and the Washington Manufacturing
.. Company promptly closed its.doors in protest. I joined the union, .
and they offored me a Job in Cookevillo, Tennessee, where wo wore
trying to organize the workers of tho Cookoville division of the
Washington Manufacturing Company. I arrived in Cookeville around
the last of Mey, 1937 and stayod for about two weeks into June, 1937,
q*tempting to help organize this plant for the Amalgamated Clothing
Workers Union of the C,I.0. ° .

\"a}‘
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, "About a weok after I left Cookeville, proceeding to the

- Tngram Manufacturing Company in Nashville, Tennessee to do work in . -
vO>rmection with keeping men on strike there from causing eny trouble,

1 a8 replaced in Cookeville by William Welter Remington and Pat Todd,

vho were also organizers for the Textile Workors Organizing Committee. = - =
In this particular case, theoy wore organizing for the Amalgamated !
Clothing Workers of the CIO,

To my ¥nowlodge, I have never seen Remington or Todd,
but from my knowledge of the organizers of the Textile Workers Organizing
Committee, I would think they both were Communists. I know that
William Walter Remington and Pat Todd associated with Charles
Handley, who I know to bo a Cormunist and who was in charge of the
Textile Workers Organizing Comittee Office in Nashville, Tennessee
during part of 1937, -at least in May and June, 1937,

While Reuington emd Todd were in Cookoville, attempting
to organize the Weshington Manufacturing Campany, they were beaten
by employees of tho company and I understand one of them was sent to
a hospital for treatment. I assume they were beaten boecause of their
offorts to organize the Washington Manufacturing Company plant at
. Cookeville, Tennessee.

The above comprisea ny knowledge of the activities
of William Waltor Remington.

I am willing to testify to tho above before a Loyelty
Hoaring Board if requested to do so. - .

/S/ ¥Wm. Frank Pitts
Witnesced by: '
Joseph L. Kissiah,
Spocial Agent, F.B,I., -
Chattanooga, Tennsessee."

Mr, PITIS explained that he did not actually see the
boating which REMINGTON and TODD received at Cookeville since he had
tlready left Cookeville at the time, but heard of it later through
versons whom he cannot now identify. PITTS stated he was employed in
organizing toxtile workers for the CIO only for a pericd of about
five months in 1937, He stated that the CIO office located in the Bennie
Dillon Building, Nashville, Tennessee, under whose supervision he
worked, was hoaded by CHARLES HANDLEY and later by HANDLEY'® wife,
ELATNE WRIGHT, both of whom were under the over-sll supervision of
FRANZ DANIEL who was then in cherge of the Atlanta Regional Office of
the Toxtile Workers Organizing Committee - CIO. He believed that
REMINGTON and TODD wero also under the supervision of the Nashville
area office. .

*"  WILLIAM FRANK PITTS was subsequently shown e photograph of
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HUNTER LOGAN, Aka, BELLE WEST, BELLE WEAVER, BELLE MARTIN,
¥ ich photograph was taken on January 21, 1936 by the Birmingham
lico Dopartment (Bh. PD #29611) in connection with her arrest as a _
-munist suspect, and Mr. PITTS positivoly identifiod the photograph
» +hat of the woman known to him as BELLE WEAVER who was an organizer4
fag - CIO in 1937 and who, according to the Putnam County Hersald,
quoted above, was one of the CIO organizers perticipating in the strike
at the Washington Manufacturing Company at Cookeville, Tennessee in
June 1937 et which time REMINGTON and TODD were aleo campeigning in
behalf of the CIO at that placo. BELLE WEAVER wes married to BART -
HUNTER LOGAN on Jenuary 6, 1936 at Birmingham, -Alabama, LOGAN is
tdentified as former secretury of the CP, District #16. BELLE WEAVER
has been further identified from reliable sources as the sister of

DON WEST of Atlanta, Goorgles, a contributor to the Daily Worker and

as a pgrson who engaged in Cormunist activities in Birmingham, Alabame
in 193

The roports of former Deputy Sheriff J. S. REMINE
of Knox County, photostatic copies of which were furnished to the
Burecau as enclosures. C through L of the report of Spocial Agent
JOBN A. PARKER dated May 22, 1950, Knoxville, in instant.case, and the
signed statement of Mr., REMINE furnished to Special Agent JAMES H,
RIXE of this office under date of May 28, 1948, proviously set forth
in Special Agent RIKE's report dated May 29, 1948, reflect that
REMINGION resided in the spring of 1937 at 933 North Broadway, Knoxville.

A roster of names entitled "TVA Lodge #136, AFGE,
Subscription List to Knoxville Labor News" dated April 1, 1937, vhich
vas made available by Mr. WILLIAM A, SHAFER, & former officerof the
TVA union of white collar eumployees, roflects that REMINGTON, as of
April 1, 1937, vas listed as living at 933 North Broadway, Knoxville.
. This was also the address listed therein for MERWIN TODD.

In testimony before the HCUA on May 4, 1950, REMINGTON .
advisod that on or about May 1, 1937 he was residing at & rooming )
house on North Broadway in Knoxville, the number of which he bolieved
was 933, with MERWIN TODD, and thdat TODD brought into that room two
friends of his, one of whom.lived there for a month, and the other
lived there for part of that ensuing month., XHo 1dentif16d these two
individuals as HORACE BRYAN and WILLIAM MARLOWE, respectively. It
should be noted that, -in a recent re-numbering of cortain streets
in XKnoxville, the address formerly known as 933 North Broadway was
ro-designated 727 North Broadway. Tho owner end landlady of the
rocafliz house at this eddress, both in 1937 and today, is Miss RUBY R
L£oX, ago 71, ‘former secretary to Senator L. D, TYSON of Tennessee, .

! B

¥ : Miss RUBY COX, 727 North Broadwey, Knoxville, stated :

that she remembered REMINGTON, TCDD and “BRYAN as occupants of her '

house and produced a rent-receipt ledger book reflecting that she had [ N—
ronted a room on Murch 2, 1937 to MERWIN. TODD of Greenwick, Connecticut -
who had-paid her $12.00 dcwn. Miss COX's book contains a notation to
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%> men but would be increased to $26.00 per month when she put an
extIA™Cot in the room for a third men. Mies COX supplomented her
rocord by advising that the room was first rented to MERWIN TODD and
BILL REMINGTON and, subseguently, a young man fram Arkansas, whose
last name was BRYAN, moved into the room with REMINGTON and TCDD.

- +
%, effoct that the rent for this room was to be $25.00 per monthfor ’l
fcd

.. Mios COX's records further reflect that rent of $14.00
was next paid by TODD on March 15, 1937 end again on April 1, 1937
TODD paid her rent of $13.00, plus $2.28 light bill., Continuing,

Miss COX quoted from her records showing that on April 10, 1937 rent -
for the seme room in the amount -of $6.00 was paid to her by REMINGTON,
On April 22, 1937, REMINGTON paid her rent in the amount of $6.50 and
on May 6, 1937, he again paid her rent in the emount of $6.00. Miss
COX's records contain a notation dated May 13, 1937, “REMINGTON out",

Miss COX recalled that REMINGTON and TODD came to hor
house together and engaged the apartment in person., She remembers :
that REMINGTON had a motorcycle. A short time after renting the room
to REMINGTON and TODD, a third boy from Arkansas, whose last name she

- rocalls as BRYAN, moved into the same room with REMINGTON and TODD at

‘f
: o’ccupied by REMINGTON, TODD and ERYAN, she found leaflets and pamphle

their request. She could locate no rent receipts in the name of
ERYAN but romembered that he had a typewriter in the room and did a
lot of typing. : ‘

: Miss COX recalled that REMINGTON, TODD and BRYAN had
numerous visitors to their room at all hours of the night and that
mumerous meetings of an undetermined nature were held there. She

could overhear conversations which she described as "Carmunist talk"
and gathered the improssion that they were engaged in labor organizing.
Sho further heard them mention the Appalechian Mills at Knoxville in a
derogatory manner, which led hor to report the presence and activities
of these individuals to Mr. ROY N, LOTSPEICH, who was then Presidont

of the Appelachian Textile Mills, Subsequently, Deputy Sheriff REMINE
and Detective O'CONNER instituted an investigation concerning the
activities of REMINGTON, TODD and their associates. Miss COX stated
that she bocame apprehensive concerning the activities of REMINGTON
and TODD and she therefore notified them to vacate her room, which they
did on May 13, 1937. It is her impression they moved somewhere on
Highland-Avenue in Knoxville, mmber unknown. '

Miss COX further related that in cleaning out the ro
the exact nature of which she cannot recall, but which impressed her F
tho time as being Cormunist literature. She stated she exhibited same® :
of this material to Investigators REMINE and O'CONNER and it was P -
subsequently thrown into the trash can. :

~r
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Miss COX said that while REMINGTON and TODD resided &
i* house they were also engaged in a campeign to organize employees -
_}gg_grookaide Textile Mills at Knoxville into a €I0 union:

The document entitled "Mimutes, Current Events Class,
June 18, 1937. Topic: Spain] made available by Professor HOWARD
ALLEN BRIDGMAN, reflects that REMINGTON, as of that date, was
residing with TODD who was shown to be residing at 1825 Highland Avenus.

‘The house at 1825 Highland Avenue (then as now) 1s
the residence of Mrs, FRANCES WEBSTER who is the elderly aunt of’
HOWARD THOMAS FRAZIER, identified elsewhere in this report. Mrs.
WEBSTER was unable to recall REMINGTON or TODD ever residing at her
house and could not recognize their photographs. She explained,
however, that her nephew, HOWARD THOMAS FRAZIFR, both while he was
a dtudent at the University of Tennessee and after he went to work
with the TVA, frequently brought young men to her house to room with
him for a few days until they were able to find a permanent place )
to stay, She remombered that BURTON J. ZIEN had resided at her home
for eeveral week5 in the .8pring of 1937.

Mr. ZIEN was unable to recall that either TODD or
REMINGTON resided at Mrs, WEBSTER's home during the pertinent period :
of this investigation. HOWARD THQMAS FRAZIER is presently stationed
in Sen Francisco, Cualifornia,

The Knoxville News-Sentinol and the XKnoxville Jourral

. for May 29, 1937 reported that four CIO organizers had been attacked

by unknown individuals the preceding day at the Brookside Mills in
Knoxville. The following were listed as victims of this attack:

‘BERNARD BORAH, 309 12th Street; JACK COOPE, 2325 Sutherland Avenus;
MERWIN TODD, 1825 Bighland Avenue, and C, W, "RED" HODGE, a textilo

- worker, The article stated that the above individuals were

distributing pemphlets giving information on the rights of workers
at the time thoy were attacked

In viev of the address of 1533 Highland Avenue listed

“as that of TODD in above article, Mrs. W.H. LONG, 1533 Highland

Avenuo, was interviewed. Mrs. LONG advised thet she operated a
rooming house at this address in 1937 and had numerous transients
asguests. She was shown photographs of TODD and REMINGTON but
could not recognize.them as persons who had ever resided at her
house. Sho was thon told that TODD had listed her address at the -
time of the aforementioned assault at Brookside Mills, whereupon
Mre. LONG recalled that two young men, at least one of whom had
toen beaten in a picket line fracas at Brookside Mills, had occupied A mem e
a room at her house for a week or two in approximately Mey or Juns R

1937 but she did not rocall their names and had no rent receipts

or other records from which she could refresh hor recollection. She

A P ]
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g>2ted that one of the men was tall with dark hatir, he being the one
Q. ¥hop. shkehad originally rented the room. The other young man moved :
in'a"day or so later., &he stated that one of these young men brought
e girl to the house and they took sunbaths in the backyard wearing
scanty clothing as a result of which she asked them to wmove, plus
her dislike for the publicity incurred as a result of the picket line

fracas., As stated above, Mrs, LONG could not -remember the names of
these two young men.

e

Professor HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN has advised Boston
Agents that he has a recollection of attending CP meetings at
Knoxville at which REMINGTON was present, that these meetings were
sometime in the spring or surmer of 1937, and it is his impression
that at least one of these meetings was held at the apartment of.
ELTZABETH WINSTON MALCQMBRE and her first husband, KENNETH MALCOMERE
(or MALCOIM, now McCONNELL) located at 1412 Forest Avenue, Knoxville,
Tennessee. Investigation was therefore conducted to fix the date :
of the MALCGMEBRE's arrival in Knoxville, Rocords of the TVA Personnol
Pivision reflect that ELIZABETH WINSTON MALCOMERE entered on duty
with TVA as an Assistant Clerk-Stenographer effective June i7, 1937,
listing ber Knoxville residence at 1412 Forest Avonuc in care of her
husband, KENROY MALCOMBRE, same address., She was proviously employed
as Secretary to the State Director of thoe Public Works Administration
at Chapel Hill, North Carolinas, from which job she resigned effectivo
June 13, 1937 in. order to accept employment with the TVA., On -
October 18, 1937, she notified TVA to change her name in their

. records from Mrs, ELIZABETH W»MALCOMBRE to ELIZABETH H, WINSTON and

on November 29, 1937 she again notified TVA to-change her name to
Mrs. ELIZABETH W TODD. She resigned from TVA on June 13, 1938
because of "changing residence to New York City." Attached hereto
88 Exhibit N are photcatatic coples of pertinent sorials from the
TVA poersonnel file of ELIZABETE WINSTON MALCOMERE TODD which

substantiate the date of her arrival in Knoxville.

Records of the Damestic Relations Court of Knox County,
Knoxville, Tennesseo, reflect that ELIZABETH WINSTON MALCOMBRE was
granted an uncontested divorce on the grounds of non-support and -
abandorment from KENROY MALCOLMERE and final decroe was dated
October 16, 1937. BHer husband was personally servoed with a summons
at Knoxville sometime subsequent.to September 29, 1937. In the R
divorce bill filed that date, ELIZABETH WINSTON alleged that she
anid MALCOMBRE were married on July 18, 1930 at San Francisco, Califo:
hed thereafter resided at Chapel Hill, South Carolina end had moved to’
Knox County, Tennessee in the month of June 1937. Investigation and ¥
testimony before HCUA has revealed that subsequent to her divorce %
from MALCOMBRE, ELIZABETH WINSTON married MERWIN "PAT" TODD and . I
oontimied to reside at 1412 Forest Avenue until the letter part of
1937 or the first part of 1938 when they moved to 12214 Western Avenue,
‘Knoxville. L
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~5;\venue, Knoxville, advised that the four-family house at this address

‘Mr. and Mrs. FRED V. cooma, Apartment #, 1412 Fores;

%28 owvned and managed in 1937 by Mr. COOLER's mother, Mrse. ANNE SUGGS
®oeased. So far es they know, no rent receipts or other records
are available concerning tenants of the house in 1937. They had no
knowledge of anyone by the name of MALCOMBRE or TODD ever residing at
this address and stated they (the COOLERS) were not occupants of the
building in 1937.

Records of the Knoxville Utility Board containsd no
electricity, water or gas accounts in the ies of MALCOMBRE or TODD.
Mr. CCOLER explained that tenants of the housh were not billed
individually for utilities until approximately 1940. .

The TVA personnel file of MERWIN TCDD, Aka, "PAT", reflects
he was born May 22, 1911 at New York City, was educated for two years at
the Experimental College at the University of Wisconsin and for one year
at the Sorbonne, Paris, France. His legal residence was given as Rock
Ridge, Greenwich, .Connecticut, and his father's name was given as JUDSON S.
TODD., MERWIN TODD was employed by TVA at Knoxville as a messenger -on
May 8, 1935 and resigned -on April 26, 1937, being then an Assistant
File Clork, in order to accept another position. .

" REMINGTON testified before the HCUA on May k, 1950 that
he had doparted from Knoxville in the last week of June or first weck
of July 1937. It is noted that REMINGTON filed a supplemental
application for employment with the TVA under date of April 3, 1940 and
in that document, under prior employment, he indicated that after leaving
TVA during March 1937 he had been employed frorf April 1937 to August
1937 at $100.00 per month in teaching end writ by the Workers Education .
Project at Knoxville, Tennsssee and terminated this employment to return
to Dartmouth College. This statement by REMINGTON, submitted to TVA in
1940, would indicate he was in the Knoxville vicinity until August 1937. y
- Photostatic copies of pertinent serials from REMINGTON'S
TVA personnel file are attached hereto as Exhibit O.

The following are summaries of gvailable informetion
concerning certain individuals named above:
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